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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Twenty Ninth (25) Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Members of Sheth
Cevelopers Private Limited [CIN U45200MH1993PTC070335] will be held on Tuesday, the 30" Day of
Novernber, 2021 at 5.30 p.m. at the registered office of the Company at 3™ Floor, Prius Infinity, Paranjape '8’
Scheme, Subhash Road, Vile Parle (East), Mumbai - 400057 o transact the following business;

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To consider and adopt the audited standalore and consolidated tinancial statements of the Company for
the financial year ended 31" March, 2021 and the reports of Board of Directors and Auditors thereon,

SPECIAL BUSINESS

2. To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with ar without muodification(s), the following Resolution as Ordinary
Reselution:;

“RESOLVED THAT Mr. Hanuman Kanodia (DIN: 00331178), who was appointed as an Additional Director of
the Company effective from 8" April, 2021 by the Board of Directors and who holds office until the date of
the Annual General Meeting, pursuant to Section 161 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act 2013 and the rules made there under (including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment thereof and any rules made thereunder for the time being in force) and pursuant ta provisions
of Articles of Associations of the Company, be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company with
effect frem the date of this Annual General Meeting i e. 30" November, 2021.“

3. To ratify the remuneration of Cost Auditors for the finandal year ended on 31% March, 2022 and in this
regard, pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 148 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act,
2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, {including any statutory modification(s) or
re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), M/s. Vined C. Subramaniam & Co., Cost Accountants,
Mumbai (Registration No. 102395 being the Cost Auditor appointed by the Board of Directors of the
Company, to conduct the audit of the cost recards of the Company for the financial year ended on 317
March, 2022, be paid the remuneration of Rs. 85,000/~ {Rupees Eighty Five Thousand enly) plus applicable
taxes and re-imbursement of out of pocket expenses, if any.”

By the order of the Board of Directors
For Sheth Developers Private Limited

" Pl

Place : Mumbai Ashwin N. Sheth
Date ;5" November, 2021 Chairman
Registered Office:

Ground and 3™ Floor, Prius Infinity,
Faranjape B Scheme, Subhash Road,
Vile Parle (East), Mumbai - 400 057
CIN: U45200MH1993PTCO70335

Website: www.shethdevelopers.com



NOTES:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (THE MEETING) 15
ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL, INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE PROXY
NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY, Pursuant to section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule
19 the Companies (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014, a person can act ac a proxy on behalf of
members not exceeding 50 and holding in the aggregate not more than 10% of the tatal share capital of the
Company carrying voting rights. In case a proxy is propased to be appointed by @ member holding more
than 10% of the total share capital of the Cempany carrying voting rights, then such proxy shall net act as a
proxy for any other person or shareholder.

2. The instrument of Proxy in order to be effective, should be deposited at the Registered Office of the
Company, duly completed and signed, befare the commencement of the meeting. A Proxy form is sent
herewith. Proxies submitted on behalf of the companies, societies etc, must be supported by an
appropriate resolution/authority, as applicable.

3. Members/proxies should fill the attendance slip for attending the meeting;

4. In case of Joint-holders attending the meeting, only such joint-holder whose name appears first in the order
of names, in the register of members, will be entitled to vote;

5. Cerporate members are requested to send a duly certified copy of the Board resolution authorizing their
representative to attend and vote at the meeting;

6. All documents referred to in the dccompanying notice are open for inspection at the Registered Office of
the Company upto the date of the Annual General Meeting.

7. The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of special
businesses to be transacted at the meating, Is hereto annexed.

8. A route map and prominent land mark to reach venue of the AGM s annexed at the end of the Annual
Report,




EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
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ITEM NO. 2 ;

Mr. Hanuman Kanodia (DIN: 00331178) was appointed as an Additional Director on the Board of the Company
effective from 8" April, 2021. Pursuant to Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013, he holds office upto the
date of ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Cornpany.

In the cpinion of the Board, he fulfills the conditions specified in the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made
thereunder for his appointment as a Director of the Company,

Accordingly, the Board recommends the resolution in relation io appaointment of Mr, Hanuman Kanodia as a
Director, for the approval of the shareholders of the Company,

ITEM NO. 3

In pursuance of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 14 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014, read with Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 as amended from time ta time, the
Board of Directors of the Company is required to appoint an individual wha is a Cast Accountant in practice or a
firm of cost accountants in practice, as cost auditor, The remuneration of the cost auditor is reguired to be
decided by the Board of Directors and subsequently ratified by the members

Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on o September, 2021 has appointad M/s. Vinod C.
Subramaniam & Ca., Cost Accountants, Mumbai (Registration No. 102395) as Cost Auditar for conducting the
audit of the Company’s cost records for the financial year 2021-22 at a remuneration of Rs. 85,000 (Rupees
Eighty Five Thousand only) plus applicable taxes and reimbursement of out of pocket expenses, if any.

The Resolution at tem no. 3 of the Notice is set aut as an Ordinary resolution for approval and ratification by
the members in terms of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013,

None of the Promoters, Directors, Eey Managerial Personnel and their relatives, are concerned or interested,
finandially or atherwise, in this Resolution.

By the arder of the Board of Directors
For Sheth Developers Private Limited

e

Place : Mumbai Ashwin N. Sheth
Date : 5" November, 2021 Chairman
Registered Office:

Ground and 3™ Floor, Prius Infinity,
Paranjape B Scheme, Subhash Road,
Vila Parle (East}, Mumbai - 400 057
CIN: U45200MH1993PTCOT70335
Website: www.shethdevelopers.com




DIRECTORS" REPORT

Dear Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Twenty Ninth Directors' Report on the business and operations
of Sheth Developers Private Limited along with the financial statements for the year ended 31" March, 2021.

1. NATURE OF BUSINESS

The Company is engaged in the Construction/Real Estate activities and development of the residential and

commercial projects. There was no change in the nature of the business of the Company during the year
under revisw,

2. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Your Company’s performance during the financial year ended 31" March, 2021 as compared to the previous
financial year is summarized helow:

{Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars A s Current Year | Previous Year
= e s B ~2020-21 |- 2019-20
Revenue from Operations 24707 63 22085.80
Other Income 197865 15740.96
Total Income 26686.34 37827.76
Less: Other expenses induding employee benefit expenses | 25113.13 31183.07
Prefit Before Tax 1573.21 6644.69
Less: Tax Expenses
Current Tax 4 -
Deferred Tax 388.71 1069.54
Income tax previous year adjustment 476.85 (102.25)
Profit/(Loss) after Tax for the year 707.65 5677.40 |
Other comprehensive income after deferred tax adjustment 18.54 5.24 |
Total Comprehensive Income 726.19 5683.64 |

3. STATE OF AFFAIRS OF THE COMPANY

During the Financial year under review, the turnover of the Company has increased to Rs. 247.08 Crores
against Rs. 220.87 Crores in the previous year. The Company earned net profit of Rs. 7.08 Crores as
compared to Rs. 56.77 Crore in the previous year.

4. REFORT ON PERFORMANCE OF THE SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPAMIES

The details of report on the performance and financial pesition of the subsidiaries, associates and joint
venture companies for the year ended 31° March, 2021, have been provided in the Form ACC-1 attached to
the financial statements hereto.

With an endeavour to divest its non-core investments, As on 25" QOctober, 2021, your Company sold of its
investment/entire holding of 50,000 equity shares in Sheth Infrastructure Private Limited, Whaolly Owned
Subsidiary of the Company, to Mr. Chintan A. Sheth and Mr. Maulik A. Sheth, Directors of the Company, ata
price of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) per share i.e. for an overall consideration of Rs. 5,00,000/- (Rupees Five
Lakhs only) al arm’s length basis. Consequently, Sheth Infrastructure Private Limited has ceased to be 3
Subsidiary of the Company with effect from 257 Cctober, 2021,

5. TRANSFER TO RESERVES

During the year under review, The Company has transferred an amount of Rs. 726.19 Lakhs to the
Debenture Redemption Reserves being to the extent of profits avallable for distribution.

6. DIVIDEND

In order to strengthen the fund and liquidity position of the Company, your directors do not recommend
any dividend for the year under review.



7. SHARE CAPITAL AND CHANGES THEREIN

10.

11.

During the year under review, The Hon'ble Naijonal Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Banch [“NCLT") has
approved the Scheme of Marger of Precious Trading and Investments Ltd. (“Transferor Company”) with
Sheth Developers Private Limited (“Transferee Company”) vide its Qrder dated 22™ March, 2021. As per
Clause 9 of Part V of the approved Scheme aof Merger, the Company has increased the Authorised Share
Capital from existing authorised capital of Rs. 13,10,00,000/- (Rupees Thirteen Crores Ten Lakhs only) to
Rs. 88,35,00,000/- (Rupees Eighty Eight Crores Thirty Five Lakhs only) by way of addition/increase of 25,000
(Twenty Five Thousand) Equity Shares of Rs. 100/ (Rupees One Hundred anly) each and 7,50,00,000 (Seven
Crores Fifty Lakhs] Cumulative and Redeemable Non-participating and Non-convertible Preference Shares
of Rs, 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each.

Also, as on 17 June, 2021, the Company has Issued and allotted 7,38,96,930 (Seven Crares Thirty Eight Lakhs
Ninety Six Thousand Nine Hundred and Thirty) 10% Cumulative, Redeemable Non-Farticipating and Non
Convertible Preference shares of Rs. 10/~ (Rupees ten only} each to the sharcholders of Transferor
Company, aggregating to Rs, 73,89,69,300/- (Rupees Seventy Three Crores Eighty Nine Lakhs Sixty Nine
Thousand Three Hundred only) as per the terms of the Scheme of Merger approved by Hon'ble NCLT.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3){a) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Annual Return for the
financial year ended 31* March, 2021 in accordance with Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, Is available for inspection by the Members
on the website of the Company i.e. www.shethdevelopers.com and also at the Registered Office of the
Company.

APPOINTMENT/RESIGNATION OF DIRECTORS

Mr. Ashwin N. Sheth has been re-appointed as Managing Director of the Company by the Board of Directors
with effect from 8" April, 2021 for a period of five years i.e. from 8" April, 2021 to 31" March, 2026.
Mr. Chintan A. Sheth and Mr. Maulik A. Sheth have been apacinted as Joint Managing Directors of the
Company by the Board of Directars with effect from 8™ April, 2021 for a period of five years i.e. from 8"
April, 2021 to 31¥ March, 2025,

Mr. Hanuman Kanodia has been appointed as Additional Directar of the Company with effect from 8'" April,
2021. The resolution for his appointment as Director is Included in the Notice, Your directors recommend
his appointment.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

The Board of Directors met fourteen times during the financial year 2020-21 at Mumbai viz. 3™ June, 2020,
15" July, 2020, 4™ August, 2020, 3" September, 2020, 22" October, 2020, 2™ Movember, 2020,
2™ December, 2020, 5" January, 2021, 8" January, 2021, 10" February, 2021, 25" February, 2021,
12" March, 2021, 23" March, 2021 and 26" March, 2021.

Attendance of the Board is as follows:

1 4 B ‘Name of Director 1. Category No. of Meetings ! No. of Meetings
N b it L _ . entitledtoattend = Attended

| L. | Mr. Ashwin N. Sheth Managing Director | 14 14

| 2. | Mr.Chintan A. Sheth Director 14 | 14

| 3. | Mr. Maulik A. Sheth ; Director ' 14 14
COMMITTEES OF DIRECTORS

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

A Corporate Social Resporsibility (CSR) Committee has been constituted in accordance with Section 135 of
the Companies Act, 2013. Annual Report on CSR Activities under the Companies (Corporate Saocial
Respansibility Policy) Rules, 2014 is given in CSR Report appended as Annexure # 1 to this Report.



12.

13,

15.

16.

17.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

The Company, being a Private Limited Company, was not required to constitute a Momination and
Remuneration Committee under Section 178(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule € of the Companies
{Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and hence |t s nat required to adopt the nomination and
remuneration policy. Further your Company being a private Company is not required to constitute
Stakeholders Relationship Committee under Section 178(5) of the Companies Act, 2013,

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Company being a private limited company was not required to appoint Independent Directors under
Section 145(4) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 4 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014,

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

To the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations obtained by
them, your Directors make the following statements in terms of Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act,
2013 that :

1) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed
along with proper explanations relating to material departures, if any.

2) The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the Company as the end of the financial year and on the Profit for the year under review.

3) The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the 2013 Act and for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

4) The Directors have prepared the accounts for the financial year ended 31" March, 2021 on a “going
concern” basis.

5) The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Company has complied with Secretarial Standards on Meetings of Beard of Directors (S5-1) and General
Meetings (55-2) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

LOANS, GUARANTEE AND INVESTMENTS

For the details of Loans taken and given by the Company during the financial year, Directors draw attention
of the members to Note &, Note 13, Note 17 and Note 19 to the standalone financial statements which set
out 'Non-Current Loans and advances’, ‘Current Loans and advances’, ‘Non-Current Borrowirgs' and
‘Current Borrowings', respectively. The Company has not pravided any guarantee or security in connection
with a loan to any person or body corporats.

For the detalls of Investments made by the Company, your Directors draw attention of the members to
Note 5 to the standalone financial statements which set out ‘Investments’. As on 25™ October, 2021, the
Company has sold its entire investment in 50,000 equity shares of Sheth Infrastructure Private Limited,
Wholly Owned Subsidiary of the Company, to Mr. Chintan A, Sheth and Mr. Maulik A. Sheth, Directors of
the Company, at @ price of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) per share l.e. for an overall consideration of
Rs. 5,00,000/- (Rupees Five Lakhs only) at arm’s length basis. Due to which Sheth Infrastructure Private
Limited has ceased to be a Subsidiary of the Company with effect from 25" October, 2021,

CONTRACTS/ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

The details of transactions entered by the Company with related parties during the financial year have been
provided in the Note 36 to standalone financial statements which set out ‘Related party disclosures’.



18. AUDITORS AND AUDITORS’ REPORT

A. Statutory Auditors

Fursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies [Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time, M/s. S, M. Gupta & Co., Chartered Accountants,
the Statutory Auditors of the Company, hold office upte the conclusion of 30" Annual General Meeting.
The Auditors are eligible to hold office as the Statutary Auditors of the Company and are not disgualified
for being so appointed,

There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks or disclaimers made by M/s. S. M. Gupta &
Co., Chartered Accountants, Statutery Auditors, in their report. There have been no instances of fraud
reported by the Statutory Auditors under Section 143({12) of the Companias Act, 2013, The Notes on

Financial Statements referred to in the Auditars’ Report are self explanatory and do not call for any
further comments.

B. Internal Auditors

M/s. Rakchamps & Co., Chartered Accountants, perfarms the duties of Internal Auditors of the Company
and their report is reviewed by the Board of Directars.

C. Secretarial Auditors

The Board of Directors of the Company has appointed M/s. Sachin Sharma & Company, Company
Secretaries {ICSI Membership No. A26900 and Certificate of Practice No. 20423), to conduct the
Secretarial Audit of records and documents of the Company as required under provisions of Section 204
of the Companies Act, 2013, The Secretarial Audit Report confirms that the Company has complied with
the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, and Guidelines and that there were no deviations or non-
compliances except the observation that the Annual General Meeting of the Company for approval of
the Financial statements for the year ended 31" March, 2020 was not held within the time limit
prescribed under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, This was on account of the delay due to
COVID-19 pandemic and Scheme of Merger.

The report in respect of the Secretarial Audit carried out by M/s. Sachin Sharma & Company in Form
MR-3 for the Financial Year 2020-21 forms part to this report is appended as Annexure # 2. The
Secretarial Audit report does not contain any gualifications, reservations, adverse remarks or
disclaimers.

D. Cost Auditors

Pursuant to Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with notifications/circulars issued by the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs from time to time, The Board of Directars, at their meeting held on 3™
September, 2020, had appointed M/s. Vinod C. Subramaniam & Co., Cost Accountants, Mumbai, as Cost
Auditors of the Company for the Financial Year 2020-21 to perform the duties of Cost Auditors of the
Company and their report is reviewed by the Board of Directors.

In respect of Financial Year 2021-22, The Board has appointed M/s. Vinod C. Subramaniam & Co., Cost
Accountants, Mumbai, as Cost Auditors of the Company and necessary resolution for ratification of
remuneration payable to said Cost Auditors Is included in the MNotice of the foregoing Annual Gereral
Meeting for seeking approval of members.

19, DETAILS RELATING TO DEPOSITS, COVERED UNDER CHAPTER V. OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The Company has not accepted Public Deposits and as such, no amourt on accourt of principal or interest
on public deposits was outstanding as on the date of the balance sheet within the purview of Section 73 to
76 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 as amended from
time to time.



20. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO

21,

A, Conservation of Energy
(a) Steps taken for conservation of energy:
The Company is monitoring the controlling processes to conserve the energy.
{b] Steps taken by Company for using alternate sources of energy:

The Company is exploring the alternate sources of energy through which your Company can
conserve the available resources of energy in future.

(c) Capital investment on energy conservation equipments:
Capital investments wera incurred previously but nathing during the year under review,
B. Technology Absorption
1) The efforts made towards technology absorption:

The Company is continuously making efforts towards technology absorption to provide better
services 1o its stakeholders.

2]  The benefit derived from the technology:

Technologies being used by the Company have provided long lasting advantages in managing the
affairs of the Company.

3]  Imported technology:
Your Company has not imported any technology during the period of last three years.
4)  Expenditure incurred on Research and Development:

Your Company has not incurred any expenditure on Research and Development during the year
under review,

C. Foreign Exchange Earnings and Qutgo

During the year under review, the Company had not earned any foreign exchange ner incurred any
cutflows in foreign exchange.

ESTABLISHMENT OF VIGIL MECHANISM/WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The Company promotes ethical behaviour in the business organisation and has in place a mechanism of
reporting illegal or unethical behaviour. The Company has a whistle blower policy wherein the employees
are free to report viclations of laws, rules, regulations or unethical conduct to their immediate suparvisor or
such other person as may be notified by the management to the warkgroups. The confidentiality of those
reporting viclations is maintained and they are not subjected to any discriminatory practice.

The Company has 2 Whistle Blower Policy in line with the provisions of the Section 177 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014. This policy
establishes a vigil mechanism for directors and employees to report their genuine concerns actual or
suspected fraud or violation of the Company’s code of conduct,

The said mechanism also provides for adequate safeguards against victimisation of the persons who use
such mechanism and makes provision for direct access 1o the Whitslablowing officer. We confirm that
during the financial year 2020-21, no employee of the Company was denied access to the Whitsleblowing
officer,



22,

24,

26.

27.

DISCLOSURES UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION &
REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

Your Company has in place an Internal Complaints Cemmittee as per the Paolicy of the Company drafted in
line with the provisions of ‘The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Preverition, Prohibition and

Redressal) Act, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder for Prevention of Sexual Harassment.

The following is @ summary of sexual harassment complzaints received and disposed off during the year:

 No.of Complaints received NIL ]
No. of Complaints disposed off NIL |

BUSINESS RISK MANAGEMENT

In today's challenging and competitive environment, strategies for mitigating inherent risks in
accomplishing the growth plans of the Company are imperative. Board is of the opinign that there are no
major risks affecting the existence of the Company. Your Company shall formulate the process for
identifying, minimizing and mitigating risk as and when reguired.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS

The Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench, vide its erder dated 22™ March, 2021 has
sanctioned/approved the Scheme of Merger between Precious Trading and Investments Limited
(“Transferor Company”), a subsidiary of the Company and Sheth Cevelopers Private Limited
(“The Company”/“Transferee Company”) and thelr respective shareholders with an Appointed Date of 17
April, 2013, As per the Scheme of Merger, the Company has issued 1,231 Unlisted, 10%, Redeemable,
Cumulative, Non-participating and Non-convertible preference shares of Rs. 10/- each fully pald up cof the
Company for one equity share of Rs. 10/- fully paid-up held in PTIL as on Record date.

Save and except as disclosed in this report, there are no other significant material orders passed by the
Regulators/Courts which would impact the going concern status of the Company.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY

In FY 2020-21, the COVID-12 pandemic developed rapidly into a global crisis, forcing governments to
enforce lock-downs of all economic activity. Your Company’'s construction warks of the Projects were
stopped for some period due to lockdown Imposed as per Government Order. Your Directors draw
attention of the members to Note 41 to the standalone financlal statements detailing the impact
assessment of COVID-19.

Save and except as disclosed in this report, there have been no material changes and cammitments,
affecting the financial position of the Campany which have occurred between the end of the financial year
of the Company as on 31" March, 2021 to which the financial statements relate and the date of this report
other than these disclosed in this report.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM

Your Company has an internal financial control system commensurale with respect to its financial
statements which provide reasonzble assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements. The Board has a process for timely check for compliance with the
operating systems, accounting procedures and policies.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

There were no such employees of the Company for which the information required to be disclosed
pursuant to Section 197 of the Companies Act read with Rule 5(2) & (3] of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managertal Personnel) Amendment Rules, 2016.
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ANNEXURE # 1
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ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES AS PRESCRIBED UNDER SECTION 135 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 &
COMPANIES [CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY) RULES, 2014

1. A brief outline of the company's CSR policy, including overview of projects or programs proposed to be
undertaken and a reference to the web-link to the CSR policy and projects or Programmes:

The following are the areas of emphasis for CSR activities under the CSR policy:

al Eradicating hunger, poverty and malnutrition, premoting preventive health care and sanitation and making
availzble safe drinking water:

b} Ensuring environment sustainability, ecolagical balance, protection of flora and fauna, animal welfare, agro
farestry, conservation of natural resources and maintaining quality of soll, zirand water;

¢] Rural Development projects:
d] Redevelopment of Housing Societies, Slum re-development, housing for economically weaker sections;

¢) Promoting education including special education and employment enhancing vocation skills especially children,
women elderly and the abled and livelihood enhancement projects.

) Centribution to Prime Minister's National Reliel Fund or such other funds as may be recognised under Schedule
VI of Companies Act, 2013,

Being the construction company, the Company has been continuously Invelved in the development of the areas in
which where it operates its businesses by delivering various projects containing CSR features, Curing the year under
review, the company has undertaken CSR activities in the areas of Cultural/Traditional Activities. Company Is
focusing on the projects which can be delivered effectively and we continue to explore more opportunities to deliver
high impact through future projects in the focus areas.

The CSR Policy of the Company is available on the website of the Company at http://www.shethdevelopers.com

2. The Composition of the CSR Committee:
The CSR Committee comprizes the following members:

1. Mr_Ashwin N. Shath (Chairman)
2. Mr. Chintan A. Sheth (Member)

3. Mr. Maulik A, Sheth (Member)

* Designation/Nature of

- Number of meetings [ Numb
Directorsh e

- ot GRC ttee:

1, Mr. Ashwin N. Sheth Chairman 1 1
2. Wr. Chintan A. Sheth Director 1 1
3. Mr. Maulik A. Sheth Director 1 1




3.

10.

Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the board of the Company is available on
the website of the Company at http://www.shethdevelopers.com

The details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8 of the
Companies (Corporate Socizl responsibilityPolicy) Rules, 2014: Not Applicable

Details of the amount available for sat off in pursuance of sub-rule(3) of rule 7 of the Companies(Corporate
Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 & amount required for set off far the financial year, if any: Not Applicabls

-~ Amount available for set-offfrom | Amount required o be set- off

precedinﬁﬁﬂnancia years(inRs) . ~ financial year,

for the |

Average net profit of the Company for last three financial years as per Section 135(5) : Rs. (22,07,57,883)

(A) 2% of average net profits of the Company as per Section 135(5): NIL
(B) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial years: Not Applicable
{€) Amount required to be set off for the financial year: Not Applicable

{D) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7A+7B-7C): NIL

(A) Details of CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year: NiL

(B) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year: NIL

(C) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year: NIiL
(D) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: NIL

(E} Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: Not Applicable

{F) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8B8+3C+8D+8E); NIL

(G) Excess amount for set off, If any: NIL

- [A) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: NIL

(B) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial yea ris):

Nat applicable

In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so created or acquired
through CSRspent inthe financial year (asset-wise details).

[{A) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s): Not Applicable
[B) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset: Not Applicable

(C] Detalis of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such capital asset is registered,
their address etc: Mot Applicable

(D) Provide detalls of the capital asset(s) created or acquired (including complete address and location of the
capital asset): Not Applicable



11. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per section
135(5) : Not Applicable

For Sheth Developers Private Limited

s

l-r‘-:_‘-‘_,.-"'
Place : Mumbal Ashwin M. Sheth
Date : 5" November, 2021 Managing Director and
Chairman - C5R Committee

DIN: 00002053



Sachin Sharma & Company
Company Secretary

704/8-1, Dev Darshan Phase 2, near Dalal Engineering, Waghbil, Thane, 400615,
Contact No; 9967242343; £E-Mail: sachinhsharma@®gmail.com

Form No, MR-}

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH, 2021

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014)

Ta

The Members

SHETH DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Ground and 3™ Floor, Prius Infinity,

Puranjape B Scheme, Subhash Road,

Yile Parle (East) Mumbai City,

Maharashira 400057

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the Compliances of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by Sheth Developers Private Limited (hereinafter called ‘the
Campany’) having CIN : U45200MH1993PTC070335. Secretarial Audit was conducled in a manner that
provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the Corporate Conducts/Statutory Compliances and

expressing our opinion thereon.

Bascd on our verification of the Company's books, ‘papers, minuic books, forms and retumns filed and
other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers,
agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, we hereby report that in our
opamion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31* March, 2021,
complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-
proecsses and compliance-mcchanism in place to the cxicat, in the mannce and subject to the roporting
mide hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained
by the Company for the financial year ended on 31 March, 2021 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(it} The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;

{iil) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thercunder;

(iv) Forcign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the

extent of Foreign Direct Invesument, Overseas Direct Investment and Exteral Commercial
B



e M ya
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¥} The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of
India Act, 1992 ('SERI Act’) were not applicable (o the Company for the year ander review as (he

Company is Unlisted Private Company:
@) The Seccuritics and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and

b}

ivh

(d)

(D
@
{h)
(1

Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;
The Sevunties and Exchange Board of Indin (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,

201 5;
The Sccurides and BExchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirernents)

Regulations, 2009,
The Securitres and Exchange Board of India (Share based Employee Benefits) Regulations,

2014;
The Securitics and Exchange Board of India (Jssue and Listing of Debt Securities)

Regulations, 2008:
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issuc and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009;
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998; and
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Reguirements) Reguiations, 2015.

{vi} The following Acts, Laws and Regulations related to Property, Construction and Real Estate

Development which were applicable specifically to the Company for the year under review :

(a) Development Control and Promotion Regulations - 2034 for Greater Mumbai (DCR)

(b)
(c)
()
(e
&
(@
(h)
()

Maharashra Regional and Town Planning Act, 1966 (MRTP)

Mumbai Municipal Corporation Act, 1888
Maharashera Land Revenue Code, 1966
Real Estate (Regulation and Development) Act, 2016 (RERA)

Registration Act, 1908

Transfer of Property Act, 1882
Maharashtra Stamp Act, 1958
Maharashtra Ownership of Flats Act, 1963 (MOFA)

We have examined the relevant documents and records on test-check basis and we hereby further

report that the Company has complied with applicable provisions of the abovementioned Acts, Laws
und regulations applicable specifically to the Company.



=
We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Secretarial Stzndards issued by The
Institute of Company Secretaries of India
During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act Kules.
Regulations, Guidelines. Standards, eic. mentioned above except io the observation that the Amnual
General Meeting aof the Company for approval of the Financial statemenss Jor the year ended 31° March.
2020 was nat held within the time limit prescribed under the provisions of the Comparnies Act. 2013

We further report that

T Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with adequate coumt of toial numbers of
direciors. Further as the Company is a private limited company. the provisions related to the appointment
of Independent Directors are not applicable to the Company. There were no changes in the composition of

the Board of Directors during the vear under review.

Adequate notice 1s given (o all directors to schedule the Board Meetings along with the seenda generally
#t least seven days in advance and detailed notes on agenda were sent in advance, and a system exists for
seeking and obtaining farther information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and

for meaningful participation at the meeting.

None of the members have communicated dissenting views, in the matters/egende proposed from time to
time for consideration of the Board and its Commitees, during the period under the report. hence were
B0l required (o be captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with (he
size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with appiicable laws, rules,

regulations and guidelines.

We further report that the following are the specific events/actions which having major bearing on the
Company's affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc.

during the year under review:
02/11/2020 | The Company has allotted on private placement basis 4 (Four) Non-Couvertible

Debentures (Series "K™) having face value of Rs. | Crore cach.
The Company has allotted on private placement basis 3 (Threel Non-Convertible

Debentures (Series “L") having face value of Rs. | Crore each.
The Hoa’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench, vide its order dated

22* March, 2021 had sanctioned/spproved the Scheme of Merger between the
Company ("Transferee Company”) and Precious Trading and Investments Linited
(“Transferor Company”), a subsidiary of the Company and their respective
shareholders with an Appointed Date of 1™ April, 2019,

Sachin Sharma & Company
Company Secretaries

08/01/2021

22/03/2021

Mer: b COFP IR S24548900
Membersn:p No.-A446900
ACS: 46200
Date: 1* October, 2021 CP No.: 20423 e
Place: Mumbai UDIN: A046300C001

Nete: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure ‘A’ and forms
an integral part of this report



To

Annexure ‘A’

The Members
SHETH DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

Ground and 3™ Floor, Prius Infimty,
Paranjape B Scheme, Subhash Road,
Vile Parle (East) Mumbai City,
Muharashtra 400057

Qar report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

I.

EJ

Maintenance of seeretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our
responsibility 18 to ¢Xpress an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate [o obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretanal records. The verification was done

on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the
processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts

of the Company.

4. 'Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws,
rules and regulations and happening of events elc.

S. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations.
standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of
procedures on test basis.

&  The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of
the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

SACHIN SHARMA & COMPANY G o etarien
Company Secretaries -
COP. No.-20423 '
Membership No.-A46900
Sachin Sharma
, ACS: Mm
Date: 17 October, 2021 CP No.: 20423
UDIN: A046900C001070692

Place: Mumbai



1163, Olive Dosti Acres,

3. M. Road, Antop Hili,
S. M. GUPTA & CO. - Eas,
[ Wadala (East),
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Mupmbai - 400 037.

Muob.: 7021170033
E-mail : smguptaco@vahoo.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To
The Members of
Sheth Developers Private Limited

Report on the Andit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have andited the standalone financial statements of Sheth Developers Private Limited (*the
Company™), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2021, the statement of profit and loss
(including Other Comprehensive Income), statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows
for the year then ended. and notes to the financial statements, including & summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafier referred to as ‘the standalone
financial statements™).

[n our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to usthe
aforesaid standatone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 In
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies {Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (‘IndAS") and other acrounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at Marck 31, 2021, and its profit and total comprehensive
income, changes in equityand its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Rasis for Opinion

We conducied our audit in accordance with the Stendards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statementssection of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Cede of Ethics issued by the [nstitute of Chanered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Aet, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethies.
We believe thai the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinicn on the financial statements.

HEAD OFFICE : 1, BALARAM DE STREET, KOLKATA - 700 006, PHONE ; 033-40081601
BRANCH OFFICE : 14B, CAMAC STREET, 2ND FLOOR, KOLKATA - 700 017, PHONE : 033-40650378



Other lnformation

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report including
Annexures to Board’s Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s informationand the chairman’s
statement” but does not inciude the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon, which we
obtained prior to the date of this auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not and will not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

in connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is (0 read the other
information identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge cobtained in the audit, or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated.

if, based on the work we have performed on the other infoomation that we obtained prior to the date of
this auditor’s report, we conclude that there is a maicrial misstatement of this otherinformation, we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to veport in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone
EFinancial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in soction 134(3) of the
Companies Aect, 2013 ("the Act™) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
staterments that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, total
comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with [ndAS
and other aceounting principles penerally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accoumting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; seleclion end application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adegquate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting reconds, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give
a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidaie the
Company or 1o cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Thase Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Finanocial Siatements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or ermor, and to issuc an auditor’s report that

includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.




Misstatements can arise from frand or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected 10 influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, desipn and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain andit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material

misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

+ Dbtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3Xi) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the compeny has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

» Evaluatz the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

+ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability io continue as a going concern If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report
to the related diselosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as & going concem.

» Evaluate the overail presentation, siructure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements &n the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonzbly knowledgeable user of the
financial -statements may be influenced. We consider quantifative materislity and qualitative factors in
(i} planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the
effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audi.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
saleguards.




From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and ave therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine
that 5 matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of daing so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 {*the Order™), issued by the Central
Government of [ndia in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we
give in the ‘Annexure A’ a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to
the extent appiicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained ali the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

{b) Tn gur opinion, proper hooks of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far a3 it appears from our examingtion of those books.

(c} The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive income, the
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the IndASspecified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

(€) On the basis of the writien representations received from the directors as on 31* March, 2021
taken on record by the Board of the Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 317
March,2021 from being appeinted as a director in terms of Section 164 (2} of the Aet;.

(fy With respect ta the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such contrals, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure
B’.

(2) In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended 31% March,2021 has been
paid/provided by the company io its directors in accordance with the provisicns of Section 197 read
with Schedule V of the Act;

(h} With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Andit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigafions on its financial position in
its financial statements — Refer Mote 37 — of the financial statements.

jii. The Company did not have any fong=tenm contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foresecable losses,




fii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended
March 31, 2021. _

Far § M Gupta & Co.
Chartered Aecountants
FRN No: 310015

NeenaRamgarhia

Place: Mumhai Partner

Date:4"™ September 2021 Membership No: 067157
UDIN:21067157AAAACWGS51




ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

‘Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our
seport to the Members of Sheth Developers Private Limited of even date)

ifi,

iv.

In respect of fixed assets:

a. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

b. The Company has a program of verification to cover all the items of fixed assets in &
phased manner which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the program, certain fixed assets were
physically verified by the management during the year. Accarding to the information and
explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification,

¢. According to the information and explanations given to us, the records examined by us
and based on the examination of the conveyance deeds / registered sale deed provided to
us, we report that, the title deeds, comprising all the immovable properties of land and
buildings which are freehold, are held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet
date.

In respect of inventories:

a. The inventory has been physically vetified by the managernent at reasonable intervals
during the year.

b. The Company has maintsined proper records of inventory. As explained to us, the
discrepencies between the physical inventory and the book records were not material,

According to the information and Exp]ana.tlions given to us, the Company has granted secu?ed
and unsecured loans 108 body corperates, as covered in the register maintained under section
189 of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of which:

a. In our opinion, the rate of interest and other terms and conditions on which the loan had
been granted to the said parties, were not, prima facie, prejudicial to the interest of the

Company.

b. As explained to us, in case of the abovementioned loan granted, the borrower has been
tegular in the payment of the principal and interest as stipulated.

¢. There is no overdue amount, for a period more than ninety days in respect of the loans
granted to the said parties.

The Company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the

- companies act ,2013, in respect of loans, guarantees, investments and securitics.

The Company has not accepted deposits during the year and does not have any unclaimed
deposits as at March 31, 2021 and therefore, the provisions of the clanse 3 (v) of the Ocder
are not applicable to the Company.




vi.

vii.

According to information and explanations provided to us, the Company has maintained
accounts and cost records as specified by the Central Goveniment of India under Section

148(1) of the Companies Act, 201 3. We have however not camied out a detailed examination
of the same.

According to information and explanations given to us and the tecords of the Company
examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is generally reguler in depositing the
undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax,
sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other
statutory dues, asapplicable, with approptiate authorities,

According to the information and expianations given (o us, no undisputed amounts payable
on account of provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income 1ax, sales tax, service tax,
duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other statutory dues were not in
arrears as at March 31¥, 2021, for a period of more than six months from the date they
became payable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the records
of the company examined by us, the dues outstanding of income tax, service tax, cess and
other statutory dues, which have not been deposited on account of any dispuies with
respective authoritiesare as follows:

sr Name of the Nature of | Demanded | Amount | Peried to Forum where
No Statote Dues Amount{ | Paidin | Which the dispute is
in lakhs) Protest/ Ameunt Pending
i : . Appeal relates
1. Income Tax Act, | Income Tax 21.90 2190 | AY. 2012- | CIT {A)
i 1961 { Penaliy} 13
2. Income Tax Act, | Income Tax 394,20 - AY. 2012- | High Couri
1961 - 13
(3. | lncome Tax Act, | Income Tax | 123.88 12383 | A.Y. 2015- | ITAT, Mumbai
1961 16
(4, |Income Tax Aect, | Income Tax 7.62 - AY. 2017- | ITAT, Mumbai
1961 ]
'S.  |Income Tax Act, | lncome Tax |  77.12 - AY. 2018-TCIT (A)
1961 19
6. SGST Act GST 122.42 6.88 Sep 2017 Appellate
Authority
7. MVAT Act, 2002 | MVAT 3321 0.3% F.Y. 2009-} Joint
10 Commissioner of
Sales Tax
Appeals
8. | MVAT Act,2002 | MVAT 13.54 10.00 |FY. 2007- [ Appeal will be
08 filed m due
COUrse.




viii.

iX.

xi.

xii.

xiii.

Xiv.

XV,

Xvi.

In our opinion and according io the information and explanations given to us, the company
nas not defaulied in repaymeni of loans or borrowings to financial institutions, banks,
Government or dues to debenture holders.

The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments}. Further monies raised by way of the 1¢rm loans have been
applied by the Company during the year for the purpose for which they were raised.

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us,
no fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company by its officers or employees
has been noticed or reported during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has paid/provided managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals
mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3 (xii) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given o us, the Company
is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where applicable, for
all transactions with the rejated parties and the detaiis of retated party transactions have been
disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or fully or partly paid convertible debentures and hence reporting under clause 3
(xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year
the Company has not entered into any non-cash (ransactions with its Directors or persons
connected 1o its directors except approved transaction as disclosed in Note no.43 of Financiai
Statement.

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934,

For SM Gupta & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN No: 310015E

Lo

NeenaRamgarhia

Place: Mumbai Partner
Date: 4" September 2021 ' Membership No: 067157

UDIN:2106715TAAAACWSSSL



ANNEXURE ‘B’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUBITORS REPORT

Report an the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clanse (i) of Sub-
iection 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (*the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controis over financial reporting ofSheth Developers Private
Limited (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the standzalone financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date,

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Beard of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining intemal financial
onirols based on the intemal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
zonsidering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
tmternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively For ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and emors, the sccuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financia! information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit of Intemmal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of [ndia and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls.
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether edequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respeacts.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Qur audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an uaderstanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the intemal financial controls system over financial reporting of the Company.




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Fiaancial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting iz a process desipned to provide
reasortable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company’s iaternal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that

{1)pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonabic detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasomable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and divectors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company®s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Limitations of Internsl Fioeucial Controls Over Financizl Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of intemal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management ovemride of controls, material misstatements due to
emor or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the intermal
financial controls over financlal reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadeguate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinien, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial contrels over financial reparting were operating
effectively as at March 31st, 2021, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company consideting the essential components of internat control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of [nternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Charterad Accountanis of India (‘ICAIL").

For 8 M Gupia & Cao.
Chartered Accountants
FRN No: 310015E

a

. NeenaRamgarhia
Place: Mumbai Partoer
Date: 4™ September 2021 Membership No: 067157

UDIN:21067157AAAACWSS551



Sheth Developers Private Limited
Salance Sheet ag at March 31, 20X
{Ampounks in INT 1325 unleag otherwiee stated)}

Particnfars Notas Az at March 21, 2031 Az at Manch 31, 20
ASSETS
Non=currant ascoets
Praparty, plard amd eou piment: 3 138,09 1B2.%4
Goaduill 739024 1,250, 24
trizngible ansats 4 - 0.16
Trwvestment in Subsldiaries and asociates L L3,002.33 13.002.33
Financial ageets
« Irnmsimnts 5 13.68 109,90
- Leart amd advancas & L b e k] 23784
- Other financial assets 7 434,65 116203
|Eulared tax agsets (net} ki 2,989.38 332
EXhEr non-curnmt Assate 8 963.29 L672.67
Tokal non-SUTTENE A3sety 2511988 ¥ T4 42
Current assets
Irvertorias 9 50,90 96 Ea 77150
Financial assets
- Trade receivablas 10 127.98 Ll
- Cagh and cesh equivalents u 306341 1,414.61
- Bank bulances cther then above 12 3,051 65 1,481.04
- Loans and advanoes 13 21.274.13 A sa5
| Other current a sets 14 40,699.65 49,092,79
Tokal curme 1,39,143.0 141421
TUTAL ASSETS 1,54 363.B6 Iéﬁa zzE
EQUETY AND L1AGILITIES
Equity
BEquity share capial 15 1,000.00 1,000,068
r 16 2. 37457 71 548,
Total equity 2327457 77 548,38
Eiabilities
Nor~cLarant; liabilities
Flnanckal baki R ed
- Bomowings 17 a5,359, 17 91,25719
Prepisi s 1B 14513 150.00
Total non-currant [Eabilitias 35,504.30 £2,407,19
Current fabllites
IFinancial biltes
= Bormowings 19 2B,080.26 2241288
= Trisda payalyius 20 6,081.12 8,504.9%
- Other financial [labvites 21 217164 10,226,400
Frowisions 22 2,084.93 16272
Ot curment Ibies i $6,167.04 G, OGP
Total marrent liablities g4 SE4L9% LOd 207.65
Total llabilites 1,41,089.29 L 48, 81484
[TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 1,84 36385 LE£2,163.22 |

The abowe balance shoet should be read N conjn chion witki e accompanying nobes.

In terms- of gur repat of even dabe.
For 5.M. Gupta &

Membersnin Mg - DGFLEF

A

For and on behak¥ of the Board of Directors

Ashwin . Shetl Hadtik, ath
Clrector Direcllr
CIN-0000053 DIN 0524568

Plazs : Mumbal
Care & drh September 2001 .
v Bhoir
Company Secretany

Membership Me: AE5S

Place * Muamibai
D264 : 4th September 2021




Sheth Developers Private Limited
Statersant of profit #nd loss for the yoar ended March 31, 2021

(Amounts in INR i2cs unless otherwise stated)

Yanr anclad Yaur aivded

Particulars Matas March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Trucodne '

Revenie from operations 4 28, 70769 12,086.60
Cther incoms Fi] 1978.55 15.740.96
Total Income 26,686,34 37.817.76
BXOanees

Crost of rmestarial consamad 26 [a) 14,7872.07 52.362.09
Changes in Twenkaries 16 (b} 8,027.92 {25833.17)
Empioyes benefit expenses i 3B2.45 720,11
Finanee Cost 28 723.01 1,0035.47
Deonsclation and amortisation expense 14 51.35 34,79
| Other s enmms 29 1,151.33 283578
| Total axperses 15,113.13 2118307 |
Profit before iy 1,573.21 6,644.59
Income Ax expense

= Current tax § MAT) - -

- Deferred tax 3 e 106854
t Tax Previous year & 475,85 (102,25}
Total Lax expense 865,56 867,29
Profit for the year 0765 B 677.40
Othvir comprahaenshes incoms

Herns that vl not be redassified to orofit and boss

Remeasurement gains/{ ossesk on net defined benefit plans o 23.14 8.34
Deferred tax refaling o above kil {4.50) {2.10%
Othir comprehecsive (ncome for Uk yaar, net of tax 18.54 (¥ = |
Tatal compratensive income for the vear 726,19 5.553.64 |
Earninga per aquity shera

Basic caming per share I8 7077 5674
Iﬂug_gﬂnu per share 35 077 557,74

The above statement of proflt and foss should be read In corjunction with the acoompanying notes.

I warms of our report of even data,
For S.M. Gupta & Co
AN Firm's Reglstralion No. - 310

15

Ketna Ramgahria
Fartrer
Membership Na - 067157

Place ; Mombai
Datn : 4th September 2021

For and gn behalf of the Board of




Sheth Dyvalopers Privats Limited
Fiement of changes In squity for e Fuiod suded March 31, 20000
[Amosnts In TN lace wndocs otfverwion stated)
i Boufbe s haucn caisal
Particulars Ho. of thaas dmgund
Palance ac 2t March 33, Nrta 00000 LG
Lhanges b shan ¢t - -
AssMarch J, 3030 000,000 3006
SRR TeEN L, Fuk M_ x
B ohar gqyity
Socurities Dabanium
Particutars MesPRTAM!  CpitMRasone  Gooacdl Resarvs  Radsmwption  Retalwed Barmings  Total othar swslty

Eianoe a5 3t March 31, 2019 5.4656.68 L082.A4 L ¥rite] -

Profi o) for the yen
—Qther compnehenciva INEaMe Tor e v, nec of i
_FoRm) CONMMENive inkdewe Tor the year - . - -
AS ¥t March 31, 2020 545558 1,082 .66 248500 -

Profliis] for the yeer

i Dehaﬂuﬁndﬂmtlun Teserve 'l\'anshri'umkﬁl’lcm 12519
Total Whﬂwnqmﬁq’ lha mr - - - - 12519
AS ¥t March 31, 2021 545554 1,082 65 545500 726,19

The ghawe stalement of Chanpes i equity thoul ho real i SOMENCTIoN Wwith K BEOTMOBNYIEG NOME,
The abova bakince sheet chould be man i COTEANCIGN WA Ll SCOOMPROYING tss,

In s of our repoct of even dabe,
For 3, Gupta & Lo For mnd on behall of Bw Board of

Achwin N, Sheth sk v akair
Directyr Cmpany STy
DIN-DU00e053 DIN 52 H 66 Menbarship Mo A3
Fiace @ Mumbal

Date © ity Sefmember 2001



Shuth Dewslopers Privats Limited
Sandalone statenant oF cash Fows For the year ¢ hed Manch 31, 2023
[Amounis in [NR lacs unlesy otherwie ytated)

. vear anded Yeur anded
Pardcalars Notes March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Cash fiows rom eperating arshvities
P befora tax 1578272 64LT1
Ad] 1 shmests for
Depreeiation and amartisation expense 6135 94,79
Fi s (085 6,955.48 7,305.50
Drvichand Inczyme - (5,995.67)}
Profit on Acoount O Capital reductan O Trvostment - (8, 75444}
Feilr value {gains)fossas on Mnanckd asset measured o falr valee through profit and ges (2.18) 14.05
Entenest Incormes <iassiied 25 NVEStng £ 6N fious {543.96) {625.20)
SUndry balences writnen back - e
G4in of dispos of propenty, plant and equipment - (2.56)
[rpairmant Dismanded of Tntangible: assets B.16
thanges in opeating assets and labilitlet:
Incrzase in WS 4,821.02 AL
Dexraase j{Increasa) i irade racsivaling E3.B5 324.65
Decrease J(Increaset in otfie Curnsid axsata 383.13 (5 175.22)
{DecrzaselIncrease Wt trade payables (2,421.84} 116762
{Detreese WInCroass in provisions 1,%35.89 693
Inerssef{decheas) in other Mnanczl |iabites (31358} 451
{Derroese)f Increase b0 other cerrent, liabilitias (6,731,61] (194221}
_Cag1 used in from operations 111.57 [4,538.98)
Inceme toxgs pakd 23T.04 {100LB5)
el cash outflow from operating activities 524851 [5.075.83%
Cazy flaws fam Investing activities
Proceads fmm dispossl of propedy, plant and squipment/ Intangibie ascets (.06} 415
Payrients for purchase of progerty, slant amd equl et (17.80) (8249
Froceads fnym g e of invesmments 109.00 3984
Diviclend recehwed - 559567
Froft on Capitel Raduetion of Invegtments in Assadates - 8,759, 4%
Pricaads fam repeyments of kean glven 395.B6 ENFLET
Band: depos|ts mawrad (having orgnal matwrty of more than 3 menths} 1,570.64) 192428
Proczeds fom maturty of bank deoddsits 1,287.38 ,612.61)
Irvhe Exst mecmii 511,96 £29.20
“Net cash inflows from Investing ackivities 719,78 20,7 3835
a5 1 Nows from fineee ng activithes
Aine e cosks pawd (5,950.10) (7.274. 76}
Fro¢ 20k frg M borrowings 12,661.46 1301855
Rap of boirowin {10.519.05) {21,652.62}
_Net cash mﬁ“i&"i Tram fina ncinig dchivitis [4212.60] {15.908.03)
Ket lvcrezea In cash and cash sanivaless i%0.59 (110.51)
Ca8 sad cosh equivaients ab the Bagioning of the year (313.56) (10145}
‘Cas  and enih eguivalents of the end of tha year 153672 Q13.56)

#Aey ount |5 below the reunding off norm edopled by the Comparny




o oracil idtion of cash asd cosh squivakenls as per standalone stetement of cash flows
Cath and cxsh equinealents comprise of
Cas 1 and cash equinvg ks (refier notell }

C1sh in hand ) .17 7.7

Cament accouns L3138 1,196.67

Fxed ceposhs {with maturity less thar 3 monthes) 7383 0.2

Eank gverdrafis (refor noig £9) {1,132.69) [1,528.55)
Gavh and cash wquivalents at the snd of the year 1935622 (31336)
The abowe scangsione satement of cash fows should be read in conjunction with arcomparnying noles,

This b the standakene saternent of cash flows referred to i our report of even date.

Int b F Quir oot OF s chaky.

For imd on belalfof ihe Eoard of Direchrs
Far M. Gupla & Co

1G] Flrmm's Registration Mo, - 31

Fon Jael oun. Bt (F of thee Board of Direct

A

. Adivwin H. Shath
1& Rarrwiahris Girectnr
Pattaer : : DIM-DODD2A5I DIM 0E2MERR

Membership Mo - 087 157

Place : MumBai
Derte: 1 ath Septamber 2071 )
ek ¥ Bhoir
COMPATY Secratimy
Mambership Nod AJ0858
Flace : Murnbai

Exte | 4th Seplember 2041



Sheth Developers Private Limited
Hotes ta the standalone financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2021
(Amaunts in INR lacs unless othe rwise stated)

Hoba 1 - Significant accounting policles

Sackareund

Sheth Developers Private Limited {"the Company™) is a private limited Company, Incomorzted and domidied in Indla and has
s vegistered office at Ground and 3rd Floor, Prius Infinity, Paranjape 8 Scheme, Subhach Road, Vike Pare (E), Mumbal-

400057,

The Company |5 engaged primarfly in the business of real estate construction, development and other related real estate
activitfes,

These Standalene financial statements were authorised te be issued by the board of directors on 4th September 2021
Hote 1: Significant accounting polices

This note provides a list of the significont accounting policies adopbed in the preparation of these standalone fnandal
statements. These policies have bean aonsistently applied (o 21 the years presonted, unless otherwise stabed

a)

b}

£}

Easls of preparation

1 Compllance with Ind AS

The finandiel stabements comply In all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS) notifled under Section
133 of the Companles Ad, 2013 (the Adt) [Companles {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015] and other relevank
provizions of Ehe Act

Ii} Historical cost conventhon

The Anancial statements have been prepared on a historical cost bases, except for the folkwing:
» Certain Bnapcial assets 2od lialilhes that acz easured 2t fair value,
« Defined benefit plans - plan ass=ts measured at falr value

(il Currant — non-current classification

All assets and [lablities have been classiflad as current or non-cuerent as par the Company's operaling cyde and other
criteria set cut n the sthedule I {division [I) to the Companies AL 2013, Based on the nature of business and the Lime
babtween the acquisition of assets for processing and thelr realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has
ascertalnad its operating oycle as 4 years for the purpose of current - men-current dassification of 2ssets and Kabiktizs.

Segment reporting

Opemting segmenis are repated In @ mannar consistent with the Intemal repocting pravided to the Chief oparsting
decision maker (CODM). The board of directors of tha Company has been idantifled as CODIM asit assesses the fAaandal

performance and position of the Company, end makes strategic declsions. Refer note 35 for segment Infonmaticn.
Foreign currency transiathon

(1) Functional and presentation currency

fieme included In the standalone financial statements of the Company s messured wsing the currency of the primary
aconamic emdronment in which the entity operates {'the funchiond! cumanty’). The standalone financial siptements are
presentad in Indlan nipee (IMR}, which is the fundional and presentation currency of the Company.

(] Transactions and balances

Foreign cumency transacklens are transiated into the functional currency using the axchange rates at the deles of the
transactions. Forelgn exchange gains and bosses resulting from the settlement of such tansactions and from the
transiation of monetary assets and llabliRies denominated in forelon currencies at year end exchange rates are generally
recognised In proft or lass, A monetary item for which settlement is naither planned nor likely to conur In the forseaaahla
future is considered as & part of the entity's net Inwestmant in that foreign operation.

Nos-monetary Reems that are measured at fair vaiue in a foreign currancy are trarslated using the exchange rates at the
date when the falr value was determined. Transkition differences on assets and llabikbes carried at falr value are reported

a5 pait of the falr value gain or kss.
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Sheth Developers Private Limited
Mobes t the standalone financial statements as at and for the year ended March 34, 2021
(Amounts in INR [acs unless otherwiye stated)
Beverue recognitbon

Ravenua Is recogntzed when it is probable that the economic benefiis will flow to the Company and it can be reliably
measured. Revenle s measyrec at the fair value of the consider ation received/receivabie net of rehabe and tExes.

Tha Company fellowed Froject Completdon method of recognising reverue in the previous years,

With the introduction of Ind AS 115, with effact from 01st April, 2018, Revenue from contracks is recognised when control
over the property has been transferred to the customer, An enfirceable right to payrment does not zrise untl the
development of the property (s complated. Therefora, revenie is recogriged 3t 3 point it time when the legal itle has
passed o the qustomer 2nd the development of the property is complated. The revenue |s measured at the transadtbon
price aareed under the contract,

The revenue recognition of Completed bulldings is the actual sales value of the units sold. The amounts collacted during
the construction of the building are accaunted as “Advance from cusbomers™,

Reverue in respedct of tradad units |5 recogrized as and when the ngreement for sale 1S axecited In nespact of Said LRgs,
Income Tax

The Income tax expense or credit for the psriod Is the bax payable on the curent period's taxable ncome based on the
applicable income @ rate for each Jurisdiction adjusted by changes in defermed kax assets and Eablities attributable to
tamporary differences and to unusad tax loases,

() <Current incoma tax

The current Incoma tax charge 1s cakufated on the basts of e tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the end of
the reporting period, The srovision for curment tax is made at the rate of tax as applicable for the Inmme of the previaus
vear as defined under the Income tax: Act. 1961,

Management penodically evaluates positons taken in Bax returns with respect to sltuations In which applicshle tax
regulation is sibject & interpretation. It esiabiishes provisions wheny approgriste on the basis of amounts expected to be
pakd to the tax authorities, :

Currecit tax assats and tax lablities are offset where the entity bas a |egafly enforceabla right to offset end intends eithar
ko setkée on & net basls, or o reallse the asset and settle the llablity simulaneoysty.

(il Daelarved tax

Deferred Income tax |5 provided in full, using the Rablity method, on temporary differences arising between the tax bases
of ascots and Eabillties and thelr Camying amounts in the standalone Anancial statements as at the reporting date.
Deferred income tax is not accounted Tor if it arises fror initial recognition of an asset or liEkiliy 0 & transaction other
than & business combination that at the time of the iransaction affects neither accounting proft nor taxable profit (tax
besel.

Deferred incoma tae |5 detarmined using Gix rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end
of the repoarting period and are expedted ta apply when the related defemmed (ncome Eax asset b reglised or the deferred
Incoma tax Kability |s settled.

Ceferred tax asels are recognised to the exdent that It & probable that Future taxable Income will be aveilable agalnst
which the deductible tempomry differences, unused L losses, depreciation carmy-forwarths and vnwsed tax Credits coulkd
be utilkeod.

The camying amount of deferrad tex assets Is reviewed at cach reporting date and reduced to the extent that it k& no
longer probable that sufficlent taxable profit will be avaiable to allow all or part of the delerred tex asset to be ulilsed.
Unrecognised deferrad by assets are ro-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised o the axtent that || has
bacome probable that future @xable orofits will aliow the deferred tax asscis to be recovered,

Deferred tax assets ane nof recngnised for temperary differences between the carrying amount and tax bases of
investments In associabe where It is not probable that the differénoes will reverse in the foreseeabie future and taxable
proftt will not ba available against which the temporary diffarence can be utillsed.

Deferrec 2% assats and liabliitles are offset when there ks a legally enforceable right to offsct current tax assats and
lizabillties and when the deferred tax balandes relate o the same taxation authority.

Current and deferred tax & recognised in profit or koss, except to the extent that It relates to lbems recogaised in other
comprebensive Incoma aor directly in equity. In this case, the tax Is also recognised In other eomprehensive Income or

directly In equity, respectively,
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Sheth Pevelopers Private Limited
Neotes o the standalone financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2021
(Amounts in INR lacs unless atharwise stated)

Leasew
{H Axnlessae

Leags of property, plant and equipment whare the Company, as lesses, has substantially a the risks and rewards of
ovmership are dassified as finance leasas, Fnance leases are capitalised st the lzace’s ception at the fair value of the
leased property or, if [ower, the present value of the minimum lease paymants. The corresponding rental obikmations, net
of Anance charges, are included in boreowings or other Anancial liabitlties as apprepriate. Each lease payment 5 allocated
between the fiability and Mnance cost. The finance cost Is charged to profit or kss over the lease period so as fo produce a
oonstant periodic rate of interest on the remaining belance of tha llabilty for each pasiod.

Leases ln which a significant portion oF the risks and rewards of cwnership are not transferred to the Company as lessee
are dassifled a5 operating |edses, Payments made under operating keases {net of any [ngentives received from the lessor)
are charged to profit or lss on 3 straight-line basis qvar the period of the |zase unless the payments are structured ta
Increase im Ane with expected genetal infiation to compensate for the lessor's axpected Infiatlorary cost increases,

The company applles the shork term lease recognition exemption ba its short term leases, It also applkes the laaes of fow
ValE 3552ts recognition exemption that are considered to be of low value. Lease payments on short term leases and
keases of kow value assels 2re reeognised A% expense an a straight line Dasis over the lease term.,

{li) A< 2 lessor

Lemse Income from gperating leases where the Company is a lessar is recagnised In income on @ straigid-line basis over
the lease term unless the recalpts are structured to increasa in ine with expected generat Inflalion to compensate for the
expected inflabonary cost increases. The respective leaged assets are Induded in the balance sheet based an thelr nature,

Impairment of Accets

Assets, other than Minancial assets, are tested Ffor impairmant whenaver events or changes in diroumstances indiczle that
the camying amount may not be mecoverable, An impaiement loss I8 racognised for the amount by which the assets’
carrying amaunt exceeds S recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the Mgher of an assat’s falr value less costs
of disposal and value in use, For the purposes of asessing impalrment, assets are grouped at the lowest lavels far which
there are saparstely identifable cash inflows which are largely independent of the cash inflows from okher assels or
graups of assets (cash-genevating units). Non-financial 2ssets that sufféred an mpainment are reviewed for possible
reversal of the Impainment at the end of each reporting period.

Cesh and cash equlvalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cxsh on hand, demand deposits with banks, other shatt-taim highly iguld vestments
with original maturities of theee months &r fess that are readlly convertible to knowm amounts of cash and which are
subject tr an insigndficant risk of changes in value,

For the purpuse of preseniztion Jn the standalone statement of cash fiows, cash and cash equivalents Indude outsEnding
bonk overdraft showm within Short Term Borrawing in balance sheet and which are considered as mtegral part of the

Company's ash management policy.
Trade receivables

Trare receivables are recognised initially at falr value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the elfective
Interest method. bess provision For anpairment,

Inventories

Inventaries are valued as under:

(2] Inventory of completed saleable units

Inventory of completed salezhle units and stock-In-trade of unlts 15 valued at lower of cost or net realisable vale.

{b) Construction work-in-progress

The construction work-in-progress |s valued ak fower of cost or net reclisable valee. Cost Includes cost of Bnd,
develfopment rghts, ates and faxes, construction oosts, borrowing costs, ofher diredt expenditure, an appropriata

propartion of vaniable and fixed overnead expencifure, the latter being allacated on the basis of normal oparating capacty,
Cost of Inventonkes ko Include all other costs Incurred in bringing the irvenburies to their presert lecation and condltion.

{c) Construction materiaks

The construction matadals are valuad at Kiwar of cost or net realisable valus, Cost of construction material comprisas cost
of purchases on moving welghled average basis. Costs of inventory are determinad after dad iting rebates and discoumts.




Sheth Developers Private Limited
Notes to the standatlona financial stataments as at and for the year ended March 31, 2021
(Amounts in INR bacs untecs otherwise stated)

k) Investments in subsidiaries, assoctates and joint ventures

)

fnvestments in equity instrumiets of subsidiaries, associates and jolnk ventures are camied at cost less socumuiabed
impalrment lasses, IF any, Where an indication of impairment exists, the carmying amount of imvestment Is assessed and an
impairment pravision IS recognised, B required Immediately 1o s recoverable amount. On disposal of such Investments,
dilference between the net disposal proceeds and carrying amount is recognised in the standalone statement of profit and
ki

Anancilal inslruments

A Frnancial irsbrument s amy cortract that gives cise (o a Nnancial asset of one entity and a financisl liablllty or equity
Instrument of another entity.

Arencial assets and lizbiltdes are recoqnised when the Oompany hecomes a pasty to the confractual provisions of the
Instrument :

Fnantial assete:
Classification

The Compainy ¢lassifles Its Meancis| azsets in the following measurement categories:

« Those 10 be measured subsequently al fair vaiue (either through other comgrebensive incomes, or thraugh profit or kKss),
ard

» Those to be measured amortised oost.

The dacsification depends o the entty’s business mode! for managing the finandal assets and the contractua eems of
the cash Aows.

Initial racognition and measursmment

Finencial assets = recognised when the Company beoomes & party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.
Finandial 25ets ara recognised mitially at Fair valug plus, In the case of financial assets not recorded at 12r value through
profit or 1055, transaction costs that are attibitable tn the acquisition of the finandal agset. Transaction coste of financlad
assets carried at Fair valve through profit o 3055 ane expensed of in profik or lows.

Subzaquant ciaasuramant

AREr (nkial recoguiten, financial assets are moasured at!

» (2l value (alther through other comprehensive income or through profit or Inas), o
» amortised oost

Dabt instrurments

Dabt instruments are subsequenty measured at amortised cost, fair value through other comprehensive Income (FYOCT)
or falr vatue throwugh profit or loss CFVTPLY) till da-recognitian on the basis of {1} the entity’s business model for managng
the financial assets and (Il the anntrackual cash flow characteristics of the finandsa| asset.

Amortised cost:

Assebs that are hedd for collection of contractual cash flows whera those cash Mows represent solaly payments of principal
and intesest are measured ¥ amoertised <ost. A gain or kss on 3 debt Investment that i subsequenty measured at
amortised cost and k not part of & nedging ralationship is recagnisad in profit or loss when the asset is derecognised or
inpaired. nterest ncome fram these financlal assets ic Includad in athar income using the effective interest rate method,

Fair valua through other comprahansive [ncome {PAQLI):

Asests that ere held Tor collection of eontractual cash flows and fa ssling the financial assets, wihere the agsets’ cash
flows represent solely payments of principal and Interest, ane measured at FYOCL. Movements in the carrying ampunt are
taken through OCJ, except for the recognition of impairment gaine o josses, Interest revenue and foreign exchaings gains
and Iosses which re recapnised In profit or koss. When the financial asset is derecognised, the cumulalive gain or loxs
previously recognised In OCT is reclassified From equity to profit or loss and recognised in other tncome / expenses.,
Intenest income from these finandal assats is incladed in other income using the effective Interest rabe method.

Falr valus through peolit or kess (FVTPL):

Assets that 3o not mast the cterla far amertised cost or FYOCT are measwed at PVTPL A gain or less on a debt
investmenit that ks subsequantly measured at fair value through profit or joss is recognisad i prafit or loss In the period In
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Equity Insbuments

All equity Investments in scope of Ind AS 169 are measured at fakr value, Equity Instruments which are hekd for trading are
classified as at FYTPL. For all other equity instruments, the Company decides to dassify the some elther 25 at fair value
through other comprehersive inoome (FYTOCT) or FVTPL.

The Company makes such election on an instrument-by-Instrument basts. The dassification is made on intlal recognition
And |6 irveune b,

I the Company decides ko classify an equity instrument a5 at FYTOCT, then all f=ir value changes on the Instrument,
excluding dividends, are recognised in other comprehensive income (QCT). There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI
o profit and loss, even on s3le of such investments.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category ere measured at falr valve with all changes recognised in the
standakone statement of profit and loss.

Impaitnent of financial assats
Tha Company 3ssesses on 2 forward looking basis the expected ¢redit losses assoclated with & assets Carded at

amostisad cost, The imparment methodology applied depends on whether there has been a significant Increase in credit
rigk. Note 33 detalls how the Company detenmines whether there hat bean a significant increase In credit risk.

For trade recaivables only, the Dompany applies the simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 109 Financlal Instnarnsnts,
which requires expacted INetime losses to be racognised from initiai recognition of the receivables.

Derecognition of Ninencial assets
A financlal asset is derecognised only when;

» The Company has transfatrad the rights to recelve cash flows from the financial asset or

« Retains the contractual ghts to recaive the cash fows of the finandal asset, but assumes a contractual obligaion
pay the cash Rows Lo one or more reciplents

Where the snlity has transferred an assel, the Company evaluates whether it has tramsferred substantially all risks and
rewiards of ovnership of the financial asset, In such cases, the finoncial asset is derecognised. Whene the entilty hxs ok
transferred substantially alt risks and rewards of ownership of the finandial asset, the financial asset ks not derecogn s,

Whers the enlity has nelther transferred a Financial asset nor retalng subskantially all risks and rewards of ownarchip of
the financial asset, the financial asset ks deretognised if the Compamy has not retained control of the financlak asset.
Whare the Company retaine control of the financiat asset, the asset [s continued to be recognised to the extent of
contiouing Imvohwensent in the financial asset.
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{Amounts in INR lacs unlass otheswise stated)

Incoma recognition
Interest income

Interest income from debt Instrumeants is recognksed using the efiective interest rate methad, The effective interest rate ks
the rate that sxactty discounts estimated fiture cash receipts through the expected e of the financial asset to the gross
corrying amount of a financlal asset. Yhen cafrulating the effective interest rate, the Company estimates the expected
m fiomis by considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument but does not consider the expected oredlt

Dividend Incomie

Dividends are recogmised in profit of loss only when the right o receive payment s established, R is probable that the
economic benefits assoclated with the dividend will Row ' the Company, and the amount of the dividend can be
messuned nedlably.

Financal llabilities:
InMial recoanition and messuremant

Financial liabititkes ane inktially measured at fair value plus or minus, In the case of a finandal Kabillty not at fair value
through profit or [ogs, ransaction costs that are direcly aliributable to the iksueforigination of the financial laki by,

Subsequent measuprement

Financial liabMkles are classifiad as measured at amortisad cost or FYTPL. A Nnanclal lizhliity Is ¢lassified as at PYTPLE OIS
dassified as held- for- trading, or It I5 2 dervative or it & desknated as such on initial recognition. Anancial lzhiltes at
FYTPL are meesured at fair value and net gains and losses, including any interest expense, are recogrised in the
standalone statemant of profit and less, Other financial liabilides are subsequently measwred at amortised cost using the
pffective Interest method. Interast expense and foreign exchange gaing Bnd losses are recoonised in the stndalone
statement of profit and o5s. Any gain or 0ss on derecognition is aksa recognised in the standalone statement of profit and

It

Derscognition

A financial Rabilty I derecogrised when the obligaticn specified In the contract Is discharged, cancelled or explres,
Ofisetting finandal instruments
Fnanclal assets and llablities are offset and the net amount i reported In the standalone balance sheat where there &5 a
legafly enforteable right 1o offset the recognlsed amounts and there is an Intention to settfe on a net hasls or realise the
asset and sette the fiabdity simwhtaneously, The legally enforceable right st npt be contingent on future everls and
must be enforeesbla in the nonmal course of business and in the event of default, insolvency or bankrupicy of the
Company or the counterparty.-

m) Prapety, plant and aquipmant
Items of property, plant and equipment are stated at historicai cost less acoomailated deprectation and émpalment.
Histerical cost comprises of the purchase price including mport dubies and non-refundable tazes and directly attributable
expenses incurmed 1o bring the ascet o the location and condition nacessary for It to be capabla of being cperated In the
mannar intended by maregement.

Subsequent oosts are included in the asset's carrying ameount o recognised as a separate asset, as appropriabe, only when
It 5 probable that future economic benefits associated with the tem will Aow o the Company and the cost of the iem Gan
be measured reflably. The camying amount of any component aceounted for as 3 separate asset ks derecomisad when
repiaged. Ali other repalrs and maintenance are charged to profik or lpss during the reportng period n which they are
incurred,

Depraciation mathods, estimated wseful lives and rasidual value

Depregiation on Fixed Assel ks provided to the extent of depreciable amount on the Written down value (WOV) Method.
Depradation Is provided basad on useful Iife of assels as prascribed in Schedule IT i the Companies Act, 2013,
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n}y Investment properties

0}

[}

q)

Fropasties that are beld Tor long-boom reatal yialde &r for capiral sppneciation oF Bath, and that k& not occupied by the
Campary, are classified 25 investiment properties, Tnvestment properties an: measured Initially at s cost, including refated
trangaction costs and where applicable borrowing costs, Subsequant expenditure Is capitelisad to the asset’s carying
amount only whan it Is probable that future economic benefits assodated with the expenditure wil fiow to the Compamy
and the cost of the item can be measured reliably, All other repalrs and maintenance costs are expensad ywhen incomred,
When part of an investment property is repfaced, the carmylng amount of tha replaced part bs derecognised,

Investrent praperiles are depredated using the WOV Method ower thelr estimated usefil kves. Investment properties
generally have a useful e of B0 years. The useful life hag been datermined based on technical evalation performed by
the manaoement’s expert,

Intangible assets

Intanglble assels are slated at acquisition most, net of aocumulated amortisation and accumulated npaiment (osses,
Y-

The amortisation perod and the amortisation method zre reviewad at least at each fmandal year end, IF the axpacted
ussful Me of the asset ks significantly different from previous estimates, the amortisation period is changed azeordingly.

An asset’s carrying amount & written down Imimed ataly 1o its recoverable amount i the a<sat's camying amount & greatsr
than s estimabed necoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposaks are determined by comparing proceeds with camying 2mount, Thesa are indudad b prollt o
loss within other Income [ other expenses.

Trade and gther payables

These amounts represant |labliiies For goods and serviees provided o the Company prioe to the end of financial year
which are unpaid. Trade and cther payables are presented as current llablities unless payment 5 not due within 12
months after the reporting period or cpersting cycle, as applicable. They are reocqnised inttially at teelr f2r vale and
subseq ety vl red at amortised oost using the effective Interest method.

Bormowings

Borrowings are inHally recognised at fair value, net of trensaction costs incurred, Borrowings ane subsaquently measured
it amorticed oost. Any diference between the proceads (net of fransaction oosts) and the redemption amount Is
recognised In profi or [nss ovar the period of the borwings uging the aTective Interest method.

Preference shares, which are mandatorily redeemable on o spediic date, are classified 2 Babliities, The dividends on
these preference shares are recognised In prfit or loss as finance costs.

Borrowings are remaoved Froms the standalone halance shect when the obligation specified in the contract s discharged,
cancelied or expired. The difference betweesn the carrying amaunt of 2 finandal Hability that has been extingulshed or
fransfemrad o anather party and the corstderation paid, including any non-cash assets transferrad or Sabliftles assumed, ks
recogrised [n profit or koss as other Income / other expensas,

Bomowings ame classifiad a5 curvent lahllities unfess the Compeny has an unconditlonal right to defer settiemant of the
tabllity for at least 12 montis after the reporting period. Where thare s a breach of a material provision of & long-term
lgan arrangement on or befora the end of the reporting period with the effect that the liablty becanes payable on
demand on the reporting date, the entity does not classify the liability as current, IF the lendar agreed, after the reporting
period and before the approval of the financia! statements for ksuz, not to demand panmant as a consequenca cf the
braach,

Borrowing costs

Ganaral and spaciic borrowing costs thet are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of &
qualfying 2sset are capitallsed curing the periad of time thai ks required o complete and prepare the asset for its
Intended use or sale, Quallfying assels are assets Lhat necessarily take a substantial petiod of tme to get ready for their
intended use or sele. Capitalisatian of borrowing costs Is suspended and chargerd to the standalone state ment of protit and
laes during extended periods when active development aclivity on the qualifying asset is interrupted,

Cither barrowing (osis are expensed in the period in which they are Incurred,
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r) Provisions and contingent labilities

Provislons are recogniserd when there & a present kgal or constructive obligation as & result of @ past avents, k &
probabie that an cutflow of resources ambadying economic benalits will be required to seithe the dbiigation and these ks a
reliable estimate of the amaunt of the abligation. Pravisions are not recognised for future operating losses,

Provisions are measured at the present value of management's bast estimate of the expendwure required b settie the
presant obligation at the end of the reparting period. If the effect of the time value of money s malerial, provisions are
determined by discounting the expectad future cash flowe at a pre-tax rate that reflacts current market assessments of
the time value of money and the risks spacific to the l:ability, Where discountdng ks used, the increase in the provision due
o the passage of time is recognsed a5 &n interest axpense.

Contingent Aablitties

Cantingent llabilities ane disclosed when there is 3 possipie chiigation arksing from past events, the existenca of which will
be confirmed cnly by the ocourrence or non-occurrence of one or mone uncertain futune events not wholly within the
control of tha Company, ora present obiigation that arises From past events where It |5 efther not probable that an outfiow
of resources will be required to settie the obligatipn or a reliable ectimata of the amount cannat be made.

Employos hanefits

{1) Short-term pbligations

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-menetary benafits that are expected to be setled wholly within 12 months
after the =nd of tha period in which the emplovess render the refated service are recognised in respect of empicyses
gervices i 1o the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts expacted to be paid when the ilabilltes
are sattled.

{ii} Dther long=term amployes benefit obligations

The kabilitles for aarmad leave ara not expacted to be settied wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which
the employees render the related service. They are therefore maasured as the present valug of £xpected Rubure payments
ta be made In respect of services provided by employees up to the and of the reporting perid using the projected unit
credit method. The benefits are discounted using the market vields at the end of the reporting peiod that have terms
approximating o the terms of the refated cbligation, Remeasurements as  result of experience adjustments and changes
in actuzrisl 2ssumptions are recognised in profit or ioss. The obligations are presented as current liabilities n the
standalone balance sheet ¥ the Company does not have an unconditional riaht ko defer setdement for at least twelve
months aftar the reporting period, regardiess of when the actual settliement 1S expected o oorur,

(11i} Post-empioyment ohligations
The Company opetates the following post-employment schemes.

- definad benaflt plan e, gratully
- defined aontribution plans such as provident fund

Gratuity obllgations

The liabllity or asset recogrised i the balance sheet In respect of defined benefit gratulty plan is the present value of the
defrved benefit obligation at the end of the reporting pericd less the falr value of plan assets, The defined benafit
obligation i cakcuiated annually by actuaries wsing the projected unit credit method.

The present value of the defined benefit abligation is determined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows by
refarence 10 market ylekis at the end of the reporting perlod on government bonds that have terms apprecdmating to the
by of the related obligation,

The net interest cost is calodated by 3pplying the discount rate o the net balance of the defined benefit abligaticn and
the falr value of plen assets. This cost i Inclugied in empleyge benefits expense In prafit or loss.

Remeasurement gaing and Imssas arising from experience adjustments and changes In achiarial assumplions are
recognised in the perfod in which they goour, directly in other comarehensive income,

They are EIued i retalned eamings in the stancalone statement of changes in equity and in tha standaione balance
shedt,

Changes in the pressnt value of the defined benefit obligation resuing from plan amendments or curtaiments are
recogised Imaediately in profit or loss as past service cost

Defined contribution plans

The Company pays provident fund contributions i publicly administered provident funds a¢ per lacal regulations. The
Corpary has no further payment obligation once the cantributions have heen paid. Tha conibutions are accountad for as
defned oontribotion plans and the conbributions are recognised as emplayee benefits expensa when they are due.
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Contributed equity

Equity shares are ciaseified as aquity.
InTemental coste directiy amributable to the ssue of new shares or options are shawn n equlty as a deduction, net of 1z,
from the proceeds

Dividends

Provision is mads for the amount of any diidend declared, being appropriately authorised and no longer at the discretion
of the entity, on or before the end of tha reporting period but not distributed at the end of the reporting period.

Eamings pat share
(I} Baslceaamings per share
Basic earnings per share s caleutated by dhiding:

The profit attributabla ko owners of respective cfass of equity shares of the Company

. By the weighted average number of equity sheres (respective dass wise) outstanding during the financial year,
aejusted For bonus ekaments in exuity shares lssued during the year (note 38)

(il Diluted eamingy per share

Oliuted marnéngs per share adjusts the figures used In the determination of basic eamings per shane ko take into account:

 the after Income tex effect of Interest and other Anancing costs associatad with dilutiver potential equity shares, and
* the welghted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstansing assning the convarsian of
ol ilutive potential equity shares.

w) Business combination

Business combinations, other than common contral business combinations, ae accounted for using the purchasa
(auisition ) smethod. The cost of an soquisition is measured 25 the Talr vaiue of the assets transferred, liabilities incurmed
or 2ssumed and equily instruments issuet at the date of exchange by the Company. Identiflable assels acquired and
liabillties arl contingent Mabilities assumed in @ businass ¢amination are measured inltially at fair value 2t the date of
acquisition. Transaction costs incurred In connection with a business aoquisition are expensed as Incurred

The cast of an acquisition ake Includes the fair vaiue of any contingent consideration measured 2s at the date of
acquisiton, Any subsequent changes to the falr value of contingent consideration classified a5 liabilities, other
than measurement period adjustments, are racognised in the staternent of profit and loss.

Common Conlred bociness combinations, Le. business combinations involving entites or busiesses undar conimon
rantrel, are accounted for using the pooling of interests method, The assets and Rabilities of the combining enbibes are
reflacted at their carrying amounts. The identity of the reserves shall be preserved and shall appear in the financiat
lataments of the transferae in the <ame farm i which they appeared In the financial statements of the tansfenor, The
difference, If any, between the amounts recorded as share capital tssued plus any additional consideration in the form of
cash or other assets and the amount of share capital of the transferor shall be transferred to Goodwil in case of debit or
negative diffrence capital reserve in case of positive difference and should be presentad separately a5 Comnon Confrol
Transactons as Goodwd! § Capital Reserve.

Raunding of amounts

ANl amounts disciosed in the standalone financlal statements and notes have been rounded coff to the nearest ks 25 per
Ihe reguirement of the schadule I {division IT) o the Act, un/ess othenwise stated.
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Noke 1: Criticat estimates and judgements

The prepamtion of finandal statements requires the use of accounting estimates which, by definltion, will seldom el
the actual results. Management akso needs to exercise judgment in eppiving the Company’s accounting palicies. This note
provides an overview of the aneas that involved a higher degrea of judgmant or eomplexity, and of itams which are more
tkely to e materially adjusted due te estimates and” assumptions tuming ot to be different than thase originally
asgecced,

a) Estimate of current and deferred tax

The Company’s tax chame on ondinary activities is the sum of the total current and deferred tax charges. The calculation
of the Company's total tax charge necessarly Involves 2 degree of estimation and judgement in respect of certaln tems
whose 1ax treztment o1t be finally determined undl resolution has been reached with the relevant @x autherity or, as
appropriate, through 2 formal iegal process. The final resolution of some of these ikems may give rise to material
profits/lesses ancior cash flows. Significant judgments are involved in determining the provision for income wxes,
including amount expected ta be pald/recavered for uncertzin Lax positions (refer note 33).

Rocognition of deferred tax assels

The recognition of deferrad tax assets is based upon whether it is probable that suficknt 2nd suitable taxable profits will
be avaliable in the future against which the reversal of temporary diffarences cam be deducted. To determine the fubure
taable profis, reference Is made to the approved budgets of the Company, The aniounts recognised In the standalone
financial stabements in respect of each matter are derived from tha Compamy's best estimabion and Judgment 8s described
above {refer nobe 31).

Pecognition of defemred tax a<sals

The recognition of deferred tax assets is based upan whather it s probable that sufficient and suitable txable profits will
he available in the future against which the reversal of temporary differences can be daducted. To determine the future
taxable profits, reference is made to the approved budgets of the Company. The emounts recognised in the standalone
finandal statements in respect of each matter are derived from the Company's best estimation and judgwent as described
above (rafer note 31).

b) Reavenue and Inventories

Ind AS 115 establishes a five-step mode! to accolnt for revenue arising from contracks with cushwners and requires that
revenue be necognised at an amount that reflects the consideration to which an entity expects to be entitled in exchange
for transfenring geods or services to a customer. This requires forecasts t be made of total budgeted cost with the
autzomes of underlying censtruction and service eontracts, which further require assessments and judgements to be made
on changes In work scopes, Clims {compensation, rebates etc.) and other payments to the extent they are probable and
they are capable of being reliably measured. For the purpose of making estimates for claims, the Company used the
avalble contractual and historical information. Ind AS 115 requires entities o esercse judgement; taking Into
cansideration all of the relevant facts and circumstances when applying each step of the madel to contracts with thelr
customers. The standard aiso speclfies the sccounting far the incrememtal costs of oiNaining a contract and the oosts
directy reldted o FUNIing 2 contract.

¢) Estimation of wseful life of Investment proparties and property, plait and equipment

Imvestment proparties and pmperty, plant and equipment represént 2 significant propartion of the asset base of the
Corapany. The charge in respect of periodic depredation s derived aRer determining an ectimate of an asset’s expected
wseful fifa and e expected residual value at the end of its Iife. The useful lives and residual values of Company’s assets
are deterrined by manegement at the time the esset is acquired and reviewed pesicdically, Incnding at each finandal
year end. The Ives are based on historical experience with similar assets as well as anbapation of future events, which
may Impact their iife, such 2s changes in tkechnology.

d) Estimetzd falr value of finandial Instruments

The fair value of financial instruments that are not tracded fn an adive market is determined using valuation techniques.
The Management uses it judgment to selact @ variety of methods and make assumptions thet are mahly based on
markst oond!Hons exsting sk the end of each reporting peried. Refer note 32,
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Grass Shrying Imount
Particulars BulMding Plant snd mrachinery  Offien aquiprmant sml ""‘I Furoiture and Vahida Total
Balsnce a¥ st March 3L 2018 - [ K 71 21 LJET ] 5345 248.14 3560.00
AMdcikions - - 1179 386 1443 2186 82.44
ustment of D off - — _ —_— - (.73} [4.73)
As at March 31, 2029 - ARl [T X %) 1522 87.28 254.27 [TTY. ]
Midiicns .25 12,50 495 17.80
M ustment of D sposalficsats vitten off — - =
Ag at March 33, 20231 - 881 8.27 4752 $7.88 271.22 4564.60
Acoumulated depreclation
Partlcufkars Building Flant and aachinery  Offioes aquipnmsnt Computers m! iture and We hicle Tekal
Ealarvce as at March 31, 2019 4,53 1537 13.34 33.26 o942 17251
Depredation § amodtisation expense for the year 0,92 22.82 817 939 S1.99 4.
Adjustment of NsposalfAseets wiitten off - - - - - {3.04) (3.04)
As ak March 31, 2020 - £.55 6899 L2 4165 148,36 204,46
Degreciation f amottisation expense for the wear 0,72 1258 .27 552 3584 GL3S
Adjustment of DisposslfAcsets written off -
As at March 31, 2021 - B2y 51497 3304 4347 184.212 562
Met canvying amoduct a5 at Manch 31, 2030 - 3.0 o 8] 6548 1523 11791 18254
Netcarrying amount as at March 31, 2021 - 254 16.90 13.34 iIBr1 8700 19559
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Mote 4 = Intangitthe xesety
{AmGeirts in INR facs
Grogs cavrying aoount uriess oihernwise siated]
com
Balatwsa as at March 31, 2019 .16
Adpstment of Disposal
Balanee 39 at March 31, 2020 .16
Discarded [ Impairment of IMzngllbe Assets [0.16]
As at March 31, 2021 -
Arrvmulated amortfsation
Particularg Computer Software
Balance a3 at March 31, 2019 -
Arnoet|srtinn cherge far the period -
Batance as at March 31, 2020 -
Amortiestion charge For the perled -
As at March 31, 2021 -
Het carrylng amount as at March 31, 2020 .18
et carrying smount 23 at March 31, 2021 To-
Note:

1. Kl Intang/ble assats hel by the comparry ane purchesed and not internally generatad,




$hwth Gevelopers brivate Umiked

Holes o the standalome financel stataedts sy gt awl for the Feriod eded March 31, 2021
(Ammousts in THR 3808 u nbsy o tharwise strei]

Mote 5 - Dnved v ol
Particulary As at March 21, Ax nt Maech 31,
021 o
Tovesiwm b Egulty Sharan
Imvestmants i 1ubddiarios
Umnoucshl
50,000 {Handh 11, 2020 50,000) Eniby Shanid of Ri. 10f- wach of Sheth Infrasmuctung 500 500
Prambe Lienited
Uncaeolasdl
v e b i s paciats aed Groun Companies
65,25,074 [March 31,2000 : 66,25,00) filly peicl up ehwres of As 406 aach of Sheth otk 694
Dupwisiopmars & Rooliows (T3 Lzl
iManth 11. 2020: 3) Eauity Sharerof R 100 eadn of Shath Shelters Pt Lk, il Qi
6,077 {Menh 31, M2 077} Equity Shawes of AED. 1f- sach of Sheth Edate L3, 0854 12085
I Inbeowtions s Linitad
Tevastment in Proforenca Sharss
20,400 [ March 31, 2020:4, 38400 1 ¢4 Fedeemalie Mon-Comuinitve, Won-Farticpting B76.80 #7660
preferenge shaes of RS, L)Y- &30h and Fremim of RS, B30y per shewe of Sheth Shabic
Folae L.
Total 1340233 13.002.33
Ouher Corneon o3
13, 040 (March 31, 2020:18, 040) Equity Shaws oFf B2 each of Bk of Banda 1338 9.65
1935 (march 3L, 2020; 1,535) Euity Shares of R 10 cads of Hougng Cevelsomes o i)
TifrRstruciucs Lirmikecd
Others
U3 (March 31, 2020; 100guity Shams of Rz, 30 sach fully paid up of Yasank Canden Co-0p L8} 0.0
HeeouSacialy Lid,
T Ay It AP Yt W S0 it
Holkahal Sovindt CotMianes L.m 0,30
Imvastmant in LEL konds
R, » Praihan Hankr Gerlb Wil van Yolna.Sthama-2016- 17 - 1080.00
Totdl £3.56 189 80
Agaregate pmount of Duoted mestments and market vloe hersol BA7 0.8
Agaegbe amount aF Lnouoted inwactiman ts. 1300152 13,102.53
Agorenate amount of Imoaimark in 1ha valug of invasimants
Gt § - M1l Lo
= Az at March 31, AE 2t March 31,
Pavticoubisrs s03g 20
Uriseauresd, e sldered oo
245 .12 pary.
Telal F 1R FRiX T
Mote 7 - Gther asa-cosrent flsonclal sty
A3t MareE 31 A§ FtMaRH X1,
Paticabrt il k- F1|
inaecu red. considered soad
Babinca | Fiubd deycbe {Reaburiy mons than one wearh 47455 L5203
Fhor depesis Lien with bank Amount of R5.32.30 and DSRA - Fhied Depesit - RS 41103
and oiher Rs.1.22 In bk b
Toied AFAEE 1.7620F




Sheth Developers Frivate Limited

Notoc te the ciomdalsee Aranca! statements sy wy and for B Pericd nded Marsh 2%, 1021

{Amounts in IMR |acs Gnbiess obharwise st texd)

Noto § - Othew Mo Barent Aty
[ — Mltﬂ;rflﬂl. An at March 31,
Advane tx (et of provision of Raes) 96339 147267
Yol R X E T
Hibe 9 - TwertboH s
Partieulans As ar March 31, Ay Bk Mpreh X1,
2021
CONILrUCs o MENSAE 1.902.45 LiT.x}
Stock In Tracke OF Fanished Lnits 1B,831.43 26,450.35
Congiruct on WIF
= Land st 427749 22164
— {oetiuction oot 13,57372 1181599
~ {Hiher Ennsitelions costs 10.41.02 1378258
— Fimance coats 7.388.493 §111.30
e e ies and ANGr CORS 44D6.43 33339
Tatal 65,920.9¢ 6577191
Moxe 10 - Trode reerivables
A3 ot Manch 31, Az ax March 31,
PFarticulars
Trade Ranehables 21 11704 181,84
LSz Aliowanee For oubtl cabts '
| LITA 18164
Total 1Z7.98 AT RS
Clirmant potion 127408 141 %4
Totw 13798 fT TN L]
Serywat, conshkdenad gond
Lingecurad, sonsitaesd ghod 13758 10184
il
% 15708 1184
Tol 127.948 181.04
Mote 11 - Cash and =ash equibvalents
Particulars Az at March 31, As 2t Harch X1,
202,
2xh In hand 17.17 Fr ]
Lurent accounts I35 1. 13657
m?htmmmmﬁmﬂ} 2833 L]
Tecs 306941 214.61
Jiate 13 - Ot Bankc Baiancey
s pt March 31, A wt March 31,
Farticulara 291 "
P deposits: Pwith mdbusity lsss than 12 months) 305155 148101
Flwad cdepogits Lisn with bank Amount of kS, 2001.05 and D3R - Feaad Bepasit - RS.015,99
angd gher A 23461 inlacs |
Totst 305165 L4100
Hoda 13 = Current loand
Particulars As ak March 31, Az at March 31,
FilFa | i1 - I
Leows and Adwlndss i Alated paimies frefer note ) 3565 41 351166
Lo ond adhances i ot ot 10,587 92 N, 16640
Total L4730 S 4HBIT,
Hote 11 - Other current asats
Az &t March 31, As ot Monch 31,
PFarticulacy 207 2070
Pachamgas Fow saypnly of gacrix and aarnces 1.070.7Q 372
Achvance: Tor purchase of bnd 45,4023 4875075
Prpaid ewpanss - L]
Othey recewvables a2 143444
Other Recohables rom rekated narties 162.59 -+4.53
Actwmnes taw (net of prendsion of e 131 51 33135
Total AL 5945 65 45 09279




Shath Developers Private Limited
Hoten 55 tha stamdalone Baanciel stz menis 25 xt amd For the Period exidid Manch 31, 2022
{mmounts im IMK [acs unlass plwreiss Frabed)

Mok 13 - Equ ity share capltal

Ay at March 31, Az at March 31,
Farticutars 202t 2020
Astoriend aquity share cagital
B0, 000 (March 31, 2020; 10,00, DY Equity Shaees of RS, L= ech 1,000.00 1. (D0LnG
A300,000 (March 31, 200 31,400,000 5 Redemnobie 310.00 310.00
Won Cumwlative Mo Factiopating Prefierencs Shere of R
12 13
ot ] 12 FirEil 1500
100,000 {Maech $1, 2000: 10000,0007 Eguity Shwss OF Ry, 100/~ £ach 1,000.00 1,000.00
TR 200050 L000.00
raveraiants In sau ity sharmcaplkal
Authoriatd ihgre caplial
aticulary
iy pk March 31, 2019 10,00,008 1.000.099
Srxgrigpenc)(vorren oe) ching e yesr
Bularics o at March 31, 2020 10,350,000 1,000.00
B g tha

Ok M BE hiprch 31, ML 14,420,000 1,000,050
i, aebacriowd 214 ek o - eoulbe shares
Farticvlacy ko of shares ALt
Aaut March YL 2019 10,040, 00 1.000.50

i e . .
Mﬂmm su!num! 31. %ﬁu 10,089,000 1000,
ca 29wt 31, W21 1% ﬂgﬂjﬂ 'i“;h“.

Terms and righis atlacihed W uly serel
Equity Shores

mmmmmmﬂmmmuwmammwnm.mmammamwnwwm.

Prafarisds Shares

mwmmmmmamum 190 b S B Ty it 4 e Enpon of ehe Compary, EuE In o event wrber Uan 4 s
frour) tha-date of slgtment ar such odher periad a5 My be mqidred by Liw and nol bter Than 20 yudes rom e gate of BaUE.

The peaference shians sholl, subject o avaiabitty of proflls: duning any flrancul i, e antitied to el dhidend of Ry .50 per preference ik par

P,

Dutalls oF shnrehokders holdinp mory Lian B% of thares

AD BT March 34, Wa1

Ad ok Manc 31, 2028

Nuamwher of

rarticulare
: % of Molding Kuwbar of shares % o HoldINg
Ty Aaiverin . Shedh PATETT] FER Y 737,550 T35
Lisawiprabhs Tmpen k Jnvestromis Prirae Limived 150,865 15.09% 1,50,855 15,09
W, Chaan A, Shath jainthy with M. Asiwin M. Shath 54 D0 5.40% 4,500 5.0
Mr. M A Sned J0ky with W, Ashun N Sheth 54,000 5.4 SAN00 5.4
Mote 38 - Dther egeity
- A at March 31, s 3t March 31,
Hal 1020
SIniies [FRTHEn ATk 54556.08 555658
Capital Rty 1.082 55 LAOEL 66
Garn) Reserv €.465,00 546500
Dabentra Rede Mo Ressng 216.09 -
Reiaingd EXMINE 9,344,044 404
Toial 2227433 FruTR TS
Secyritiey pramiem scooewt
At pf March 31, A4 it Mande 31,
Farticulbrt 2011 170
Tinening Ealahea 5, 656.58 5,656.58
Closdnyg b landd [TITHT] 5, 656,68
Lapiad Gesrevn
Asat March M, As atparch 31,
Particalan 021 2020
Opching balkane 1LOSLG6 1082566
Claalng balarfo Li3zma 1,58
Saptiral Rrsene
A9 bx March 31, As ot Maarch 31,
Particulam 2021 2030
Comning balnee 546500 546500
Mgt during the year -
Saring balusca 5,4585.00 L4850
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1934 iﬁ.
934404 [ = TTH . N
Semturitian s

BTt
The securitesd St Bosuesk I e o pacon] the premivm oo s of shires. The reserae i o be yiltsed in acoondance with the provisions of the
Cemeanies M, 2013,

gl tR Fo- v
Capia! vesorel 1 Oentigd Ot of proftty or geits oF & SRSl DARe. T CRITE tirve o MraBa bl S IIESACON BTN A purpest and & ot
vpiable for dictrbwlion of chidend.

iganarsl kasarve
Gereral reopna re Hhe reunad aamings of the Grovp which s bapt aske oul of Grous's prol 50 st bl (Mraown o Wideen) blkgation.

Cebendure Aedemption Regerve
The Campay b aequied [D oee 3 debrenbune rademction s out & B prafits which i avedle bor pyieint.of dividend For the parpess of
Tischinigaagn OF sacenmbi ricx dirnvatinie and optonally tonveriible debentaces.




‘Bt Dervpnery Priopter L 1o

W e o = Trachel crimmmenl 29 41 2 For the Pichod anced Masch 2, 2424
Pty AT - i g Berevive .
Frarhicbere Anml Masch 3l B031 ks ot Mk X, M
j ey ——1
BN [ 3, DN Fracmrad L 1= = of e AT Ly
Valun L BC0v aach
Tk baw from benks (Feceel
Froghl Paslewichl Jmbiils difeel
-- Commm nikoa | nan 1050 % 13,700
= Vel Lemn LA W5
From Banks
-~ Crmcin wiicw Loms [FX LF pAL ]
— B Dot LEHEE o005
PIarEnCE $hare CROMS Sunommar At f Incareed | pA IR ] 7D
THLIE 1% Prosem] it Commailivi il Rtk ot Py } m
Cornimrinly Profersrew Smaes of f5. U])- asch
Y L1 AT
Tawwna o Lonws-
BECPRERD LOARS:

) I DO CAPT AL P G LT R
acypicy 20 adne 1

L, Pk arwd e e el sheget o Hvwrche Ead Project i 5 Figithieded Movigicm ol LoDerobpeee ] Bighl, Markmge of sk ante,
Chaargar of 2nd xomew OF 200 o rTopor vl irudiuckmg From gsie and UnEid v,
& FERM Grahas I Hr, Jaie I S

L B rImsiEAL CREDTE SELUTROME LM ITED

mml

I.anﬁ.mnw IlnFlI!hh! il wiel v s fnwivel s Earaiaml W umbal
L

¥ Erour and ﬁ'“ﬂﬂfﬂ“h“w ot TrY macl
lhni‘nh:lll'.mhm

] IOl i
Bacally axsinl :
B0 GgarE Ve mkecer change Ly sy o g el iceigeiye e bl nOH, rrieneal e b Hoe e riphcl 1 griestlr, pepht
& O a4 ol ko
1 Proet: 5 . Wicion eecicerctind g e kebiirie? St Dashinir, Musiced
B Prg s 27 Jovmom rnlchirkiol proect ipesind ok Thane .
R P 3 Radad I o sacetentiol gt (Part s Wt Lo’} lersied 2 Thse:
AL oo 4 el EtI ik kielll ALt e A Frabiacded, LEnR
S U et echen CRENTR Dy Wy O Nypahacatien v ) bt B vt & Broject el e ol recrmabing fr the Project i, Projet 3,

l.wnrmmul.hi [5CPL Y armd Shetis Infrosatnbd Pyt Ll [ETR)
ol TARTA CAFITAL HORAEIRG FERANCE LIHITIO
ety sgait

JEnOuiran changt by wary o aditieimiet (Twiparek i ek ST i8] ATl o oy Bek 30k o (a ] 6P T anad 320 3]
ethjek Rk, Thame g WiTh ComreTh s ﬁmmx Pvath Gy .
EEwm e charyn by wy of Iy ansl ) wenlo ingraros Mg = waillas drvciapanen | and st
'Ol S N I i iy Sk 1 o el e " Eheth Cnary™ Decd ThRne.

A Purmas Gugromtesyd He tfivin ShethG Hrbeelik S

) IRALAD NN L WY L IMETE D
S AGAAGF sk i chawge by wily of nigiecirsd mongage on ol iy right, inse ard (ke e e grajedd L, pradect), et 2,
il puchiect # B afinac b
1. Pwnpet | - Mics maskdeniial oy nct Inscatmd] ot Bahiow, Manbil .
L. Prpiac 1 ncgiom rpctiertlal prorect inceted b T .
am&mnmmmm&fh—lmwum
Paptax 42 Estab Inch wirlal il i Frodeluirine,
tmpumm;nqm-:-ummkmmwmdﬂimduhhm Grwbect L. Fawiesk
L sl Froiced + 3 defiad]
[ p‘wmmuﬂil By widy' o Inprcmcabions o all bulchngs. Finectuees b poiecs sod ' sl Reoie nble by e
mgm;m:ﬂm1smm

. 0 o ioplin o ot L. [SCRL ol el Enifrmecold Pot Lid, FETRL

Hgtmrly Pralia
| ] -H ort o ] A4 nenl e

WED Dred K THDOSTAR Chpifal FIHANCE LT - AT, | 254
LM, FTVANCIAL CRETIY SOLUTIONS LINITED” LA LY -
L1, H. FINANCTAL CREOTT B WTIONE [TPTRD” [] [ICE]
| mnrieet g * - g8y [TATES
DT AN - FI-E] 19M

[o1s] - FRFVRE]
[TATA CAPTTA: HUMIEIRG FIMACE LIELT . P 3
LB 0n, s PIRMACE & M TTE T - FRE-1] LEL

* Yo the echerd of Bl s Guksomd sz

Bt A0 - Howye e ok ooy il
Partivninn Amatarch 3E, 1020 e ok Herch 31, 102
Prowksbes bov b
P o e 15gd ISh08

FFRE Zsatg,




Sheth Davelopers Private Limited

Notes to the standalone financial statements 24 at and for the Paricd emded March 31, 2021
{Amounts (n INR lacs unless ctherwise stated)

Note 19 - Short term barrowings

Partdculars

As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020

Unsecurad loans

_nans from bodies corporate [repayalde on demand}
_oans from related party (repayalie on demand)

Benk Overdraft

26,77,200 {March 2020 ;29,77,200) 6% Redeemable Non Cummulative Non

4,558,17 273,19
22,090.68 17 847,42
1,132.59 152855
297.712 297.72
of Bs 100 £8ch — . —
28,080.28 2241288

Total

Note 20 - Trada payables

Particulars As at March 31, 2021  As at March 31, 2020

Tc tal gutstanding duss of micro enterprises and small enterprises 14057 539.76

Trade pavables to related parties [refer note 36) 117.93 1,700.07

Tca! cutstanding dues of Other creditors 5.465.32 558042
353 30 605.71

Tutal 68112 3,504.95

Disclosures under micra, smiall and medium enterprises act, 2006

Partioulars As at March 31, 2021 _ As at March 31, 2020

Peincipal Interest Primsipal Interest
Tre principal amount and the interest due 14057 - £39.76

to kha suppliers registered under the
M=MED Act and remaining unpald as 3
T amount of interest pald by the buyer
in berms of section 18, alcng with the
ariaunts of the payment made to the

& 1nnlier havand the annninted dav durina
Tre pincipal amount and the Interest paid

to suppliers registered undar the MSMED
Act beyond the appointed day during the
Inzerest due and payahle towsrds suppliers
re Jistered under MSMED Act for payments
aheady made

Fuather interest remaining duz and payable
fo- earlkar years

| & ADCVS INTOFMABON NAS DESN BETENTINED 0 W EXTENt SUCH PAMEs Nawe Deor IGeNCe) N Me Dasis of INTDMMAD0n AVAnE e

with the ocompany.




Shath Davelopers Private Limited

Notes to the standalone fmancial statements a5 at and for tha Period ended March 31, 2021

Nots 23 - Other financial flabllfties

Prrticulars

Agat March 31, 2021  As at March 31, 2020

Current meturities of long term debt 1,543.25 9,536.05
Interest accrued and dus 488,39 51801
Inierest acorued but nok due - -
Employes Benafits Payable 140.00 1.4
Total 2,171.64 10,236.40
MNote 22 - Cument peovisions

Particulars As at March 31, 2021 &g at March 31, 2020
Provizlon for Gratuity {refer note 30) 21.80 20.52
Provislon for Expensa 2,063.13 142.20
Tetal 2,084.93 16271
Hote 23 « Other currant labilities

Porticutars As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
Statutory dues payable 130,07 183,61
Acvance from custormers 56126.97 62,717.08
Tetal 55, 167.04 62,900.69




Sheth Daveiopers Private Limitrd
Notes to the standaione firsnclal Fiataments as ab and For thi PA0d 4ngded Mardch 31, 2001
tAmaunts im INR lpcs unless otherwise stated)

- Trom & =
Ranoiiii from gile of produsrs
Pardouiars Tanr anddd Year ended
Fevernt From Construction Profecs b 7055 M’iﬁ'mﬁi
TR 1T 1,165.10

Othar Oparsting Lcome
Sala OF TDR. - ge13
Sates OF Traded Shockc 188 i

1.65 (7] Ii‘l;lz:
Total Z3I07 Z3,0D5.80
Note 23 - L]
Particulars Yaar wnced Yeur erwied
Diayichend Tncomae - 559567
Enberest Ioome
flgd ceposits 1272 4. 40
= Incpime e reherd 52.88 .
— e iven o reigied parkes 13232 13614
— g v 10 pther ares 10%.83 103
e Fdri CLSHOMS. 76,22 483
Prodit (0 Sake OF Fiuad Asget, - Vichicies & (et - FA-]
Frofit on Account of Capital racucticnt (On Tnsesmment + 0,754 44
et Falr volue gain on Imveekihens mandalorily measied at falr e thrcwgh
ool and kas 378 .
Suncry Balances Weiten Back - 1.2
ﬂ%a_n:aﬁ o] " 355,
Te 2! IE‘MII.OE
Hobe 25 - [
Particulans Year ended Yt peded
‘Oipeing Wk 37 Proogres ﬁl]iﬂ o4,153.93
Ak Construrtion Espesnpes
—Cont of Lare 1.B75.05 1.596.16
- Congnation costs 6,208.59 13,141.45%
— Fezs, Tawes & Other Consruction Edpenies 1,807 &7 3o
+ Finanor Cost e EAT 6530203
== Jdininisiritive 2nd] Dther Sxpansog 101830 LT%
A > Cosz Of Sakes OF Tradey Goods 165 . Ar
Lags : Transier o fomd asets
Lees ; Closing Work i Pronres j40, 587 09} [38,135.4%)
Tokal 1 OF 1)

b In fmished and -

Particdas Yabr anded Taar arded
Dpening stock .
Lnsold ynits AT g§R6.18
Lestoc: wioaling ek
Lirankdl units [15.431.43) (2645335}

Yol (YFIA}] [P5Easgn




Sheth Developers Private Clmlted
Notas ta the standaione Rrascial Satwmaits s at and for the Paod endad March 31, 2091

X7 -¥Fm benetit

Shlbried, waes and b K 683,64

Grphuity (rofow noce 0} 416 .47

Takal 35245 THLI1

Jicte 28 - Pinones costs

Particnlurs Yeuar ended Yaar andad

Trileneat on Borrowings fmum Bankes and Financinl Tnstiutions 9741 lu‘.l'.b

Cliu'mm Eonrmings from Cther ezsg 87175
hrwrowien Costs 1

Tokal 7201 i;ii{%q

JSigin29 - Qiher evpanseg

Particulars Year enged Year ended

icvertizament 3 Brokeaoe 542 a8

Printing ard Stationdry a.54 14.20

Shaff fexruioment BExpenses .89 025

Coreeyanes & vdhiche uo kg 2014 2954

Prefedonal Chames 265.24 319

Repairs 6. Maimianarcs 183 937

Inswance Expenges 250 491

Trindling £xenes 9.43 2154

Raanic, Rabos 8 Taoes L[l T T

Ao Ramursrsiion

Aodit Faes 435 4.4

Impwiments o Intanglidla 2 seats 234 -

Suwily Expendes i1 BH 110

Falr vaRuation o o st manrditorlly msasunerd ab (o value . 1408

Conypensation 10 Customer 101,50

o R s

i 3nad it

Peymont i 3uitors Vaar andnd Yuowr srubad

Ay wdibor;

Janit Faa 4,15 443

Loners

Tokad A 3145




Shath [evvlopers Privita Limited

Nobes to b daacalong Minanci s ol Wmavs 25 acand hrmem;nul Harch ¥1, 2021
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Shweth Developars Privais Limited
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Sheth Developers Privata Limited
Hotes to the standatons faar cial statements &s at and for the yesr ended Harch X1, 2000
{Amounts In INR L3 unless obhe rwise statad)

Mote 14 ~ Capilal Managamant

The Comparny’s objactives when managing capital a9 to;

» Safiequrd their 2bility to continue &% & golng (oncer, s thak they can aontinge to provide retarns for sharsnolders and benefits for other
stakehalders, and

» Maintaln an opdmal capital strusture to reguce the cost of capital,

Consistent with othars. in the Industry, the Company monitars cankal on the basis of e folkowing gearing mila:

Mok debk (tobal barmrgudngs net of cash and cash equivatents) divided by

Total “eguly” (a5 shown In the baiance sheeth.The gearing ratios wera 85 ik

Particulars Asat March 31,3021 A 3% March 31,

Grass Deht 75.984.68 74,206.12
Legs; Cash and cash equivalents (305941} 121461}
Mt bt Er Tk BN 72.991.52
Total 3,274.57 2z k]
st debt tn squity [atio 1 Z24

Nota 33 - Segment information

The board of directors {(E00) s the Company™s chiel oparating 4é¢isan maker, Management has determined the operating segmenta haged on

the information raviewad by the BOD for the purpdeses of Bllocating rasturces and assessing performance.

Presantly, the Company it angagad in only ane segrent, viz Weal estate and alisd ackivities’ and 25 such there |s no separats reportable segment

&5 por Ind AS 108 OperatinD Segments', The Company has operations onfy within India. Entiy wise distionure for the shine i given belgw,

Accormingly, the sagment revenue, S2oment fesulls, (KA SITying AMOUNE of SepRIST ARams Arid sagrment kability, hbal oost ingumedd to acquire
segment azsets and total amount of charga for depreciation driny the period, i ac reflacted in the standalome Anenciel stements s of and for

the pear engesd
Manch 31, 2021.

Hoa-asrent asats exchuding finandal smets and deferrad tax asséts amaunting to R3.6492.62 { March 31, 2020: S245.81) are Incated antirsly n

India,




Shath Developars Private Limited

MobE by this Stheinlon e ik riciin] Seatesadra na aE and for the yoor onded Manch 31, 2021
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Shuth Davelopers Private Limited

Moty 1o the stamdalons financiy siateMents £y a0 And for Hha yeor arded March 32, 2021
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Sheth Developars Privets Limited
ot to thn standalone fnanc|al gatements 25 ar and 1o the year andid Mareh LI M-
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Sheth Developers Private Limited
Hotes to the standalone financial statements az at and for the year anded March 31, 2021
{Amounts In INR lacs unless otherwise stated)

Nate 37 - Contingent liabilities and contingent assatx

As at March 31,

Particulars 2021

As at March 31, 2020

F1e Company is subject ta legal proocedings and daims, which have arisen in the ordinary course of Rusiness, The Company's
management doss not reasomably dxpect that these lenal actions, when ultimabely concluded and determined, will have a
m atarial and adverse effect on the Company’s results of opetations or finandcial condition.

Apart from Legal Matters there are few taxation matters which are also pending before various appallate authorities and the
Management induding #s tax advisors expect that Its posttion will likety be upheld on vltimate resclution and will not have a
material adverse effect on te Company's financial position and resulls of operations. Sased on company's assessment, s of
e view that any labllity resulting from thess daims is remote and will not sestain on ultimats reseluton. Same ts summarissd
as bedlow.

Incorma Tax

Damards against the Company not acknowlkedged as debts and not G24.72% 547.60
providad for, relating b0 issues of deductibility and taxability in respect of

which the Company is in appeal and axdusive of the effact of simitar

rratters im respect of assessments remzining to be completed.

L glineet Tow
G3T & MVAT ctalme dicpubied by tha Company ralating to issues of applicabilty and 215.17%* 326.78

interest on demand. The Company is pursuing the mather with the approsoriabe
Ajpeliate Authoribes

* [ncowne Tax Matter - amount Faid in Protestf Appea! Rs,145.78/-
*+ Indirect Tax Matter amourt Faid in Protest/ Appeal Rs.17.9f-
Note 38 - Commltments

{a) Capital Commitments
Capital expenditure contracted For at the end of the reperting pericd but not. recognised as liabilities is as Follows:

As at March 31,

Particulary 2021 Ax at March 31, 2020
P operty, Plant and Equipment - -
Livesdment Praperty _ _
Intangibles - -
Total - -

{1»} Non cancelfabla operating leases

Particulars As at ;';u"" 3L, a5 atMarch 31, 2020

“Coymmitments for minimum lease payments in relation to non canceliable - -
Within 1 year - -
Liter than 1 year but not later than 5 years - -
Later than 5 year - -

Total o nd

fﬂk

WAy "
Qo-g L



Sheth Developers Private Limited
Hotms othe sandalons finsacial stabemants ne ot and for the year ended March 31, 2021
(Amounts in INK lacs uniess otherwise stited)

Higtw 33 - Earmings per shere

Partiiuiars A3 3k 2021 nch 31, >

Profli fow phe year I Es 567740

Weighted average numbier of Equity shares 10,060,000 10.00,000

Sheré of profit atributable to Equity shares 707.55 5.677.40

Bominal value per equity shan [1AR) 100 (1]
Edang: per Equity shares (basic and diluted) (INR) 20.77 T

Hote 30 - Disclibure under Ind A% 115 - Revenug frow Contracts with custnmears
1) The Minstry of Corporate Affalrs vice npbification deted Zifth March 2018 has made B AS 115 *Revmewss from Conbracts with
Customers” find A5 115] w.a.f. LSt April, 2018,
2 Rafer rote L0 -“Rapvange reoogniltion™ under Significant acervanting policiss .

A. Nsaggregation of revenue from Comrace With Curtoatiers
Set out below Is thar dicaggredgation of the Company's nevents from tontrasts with ustomers.

Particulsrs reh H As at Harch 31, 2020
Revenue from Oparstions
{1) Rewoniee fmm Comtract with cushomas
Fevariue from Construction Prajerts. 2%, 706.04 21,165, 10
{11} Renetirwgs Trovn ciher
Diher Oparating Incomse 165 raly, ]
—eTotnl Bgveniie cover Liwder Ind A5 115 a4, 707.70 2208681

B. Contrist balanoes
The Toikowing table provides: (nforttition about necaivabie and cantract lizbiBias from conbract with oustomers:

—Farticuinrs As at March 31, 2021 Aw at March 31, 2020
Contrmt ILab it les
Achrance from Custamats aned tthes rgelpt 55,038.97 62,712.08
—Totel ponbrpct Rabilitias S8 01697 51,717.08
Rece ivablen
Trada Recehat les 12799 18L.64
TotMl receivabias 137 58 15183

Conbraa asset is the right to conslderation In exchange Rir geads or services transfermed to the Costomer. Contract lidbiiny i the enlity's
ochllgatian to transfar gaods or services b @ oistomer for which the sntity has receved considerction from He customar in adwencs,
Contract assels (unilled revenabies) are brarsfemad to recevables whan tha mghts become uncondiional and contract liabiles are
recodnlsad &k arwf when the verfoniance oblaation k satisfied,

Note #9 Schebew OF Margar

The Hational Gompany Law Tribenal had anprived the Schere of Merger of Fracous Trading and Investments Limitad {Transferor
Company”) with the Company (Trarsferee Company') under Secton 230-232 ard other applicable provisions of the Covmpanies Ant, 2013
vide &5 order dated 22nd Mardh 2021, Pursuant 1 the enmpletion of all necemsary fllings with Registrar of Companies, Mumbal, the Seheame
hat baomne affedtive with an appoioment date of Lst Aol , 201%.

A5 prescribed by the Schame, companty has Bued and allotted 7,30,96,930 10% Redesmable, aanulative, non-paticiating and men-
ourwcible Preforences Shares of Rs. 10f sach of the Company o the sharsholders of Trangfersr Company post balanog sheet doata .. an

The scherme of merger has been accourded for under 1 "pocking af interest™ method referred B In Agpendic Cof IND AS 103 - Business
Combinations of Entities under Comman Cantrol, @5 presgalzad by the Scheme, Accordingly, all the asets, liabikles and rasarves of transfer
OF CoMmpany 265 on Anrl OF, 013 hawe bece agiregated with those of the Company at thelr respective book vaILS, The diffsrence of Rs
71.00 Qreres bebwean the met walus of 23sets, Kabilities ang reserves of the transferor company acquiced A nd the sam of (3] the fote value
of new preferenca shares to be msued pursuant to merger and [b) the camying value of rvestment of the Company in equity shares of
transfemr Compay being cancelled has been amounted 35 Gogdwil,
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Shath Developers Private Limited
Natad [ His standalone Anancisl stetements as at and for the year ended Manrch 31, 2021

Mobe 41 - Impack of Covid 19

Tiwe Cowviphay’ i aicthvely moniaring Ard sseeing te rmpack of e pandemic rdxing to COVID-19 o the waryng 2 mounts nber 283 of A5
recetvalles, Imerinnias, Imvestments and cther assels & lishilkies. To arrive at fve assessments, as on the date of these appmved
Soandalane Mnanciel sptEments, the ossumpdons wsed by the Company facors both imemal and exbemal sources of informabian relabing o
the possibde Fubur: economi¢ unceraintes because of this crgoing pandemic, Currently, the Company has concldsd thak the impact of
COVID - 19 |3 net miateril b On Wit #atmabad assessments. Hoveever, due tor tha unoertsin nabure of the pandavic, Hue Sompany will

entimue o manitor 2y material developments o identify Rutine Agks, if any.

Mt 42 - Praviolrs vaanE RGunts Finnt Besn rageouned frecinss fied whisnsver mecessary 10 oonfam s ypears's Classification

Trv teres of Our ¥Rpoit of dvien dats,
Far .M. Gupta & Lo
1Al Finmig Reqlstraty

Flarm 1 i mied
Data : 4th September 2021
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S. M. GUPTA & CO. Wadado (g T

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Mumbai - 400 037.

Mobob.; 7021170033
E-mail : smguptaco@yahoo.com

INDEFENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To
The Members of
Sheth Developers Private Limited,

Report on the Andit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statemenis of Sheth Devetopers Privale
Limited (‘the Hoiding Company?} and its subsidiarics {Holding Company and its subsidiaries
together referred to as “the Group™), its associate which comprise the consolidated Balance Sheet as
at March 31, 2021, and the consolidated statement of Profit and Loss, and the consolidated cash
flows Statement for the year then ended, and potes to the consclidated financial statements, including
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (heteinafter referred
to as “the consolidared IND AS financial statements™).

In our opinior and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 ir the manner so required and give a true and fair view in canformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group, its associate
as at March 31, 2021, of consolidated Loss,and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended.

Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section

- 143(10) of the Companies Act, 201 3, Cur responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statementssection of our report. We
are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Instituie of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the financial siatements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the consolidated financial statements.

HEAD QFFICE : 1, BALARAM DE STREET, KOLKATA - 700 006, PHONE : 03340081601
BRANCH OFFICE : 14B, CAMAC 5TREET, ZND FLOOR, KROLKATA - 708 1 7, PHONE : 033-40650378



Information other than the Consolidated IND AS Financial Statemenis and Auditor’s
Report Thereon.

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and
Analysis Report including Annexurc to Board’s Report, Corporate Governance and
Sharehaolder’s informationand the chairman’s statement’ but does not include the consolidated
IND AS financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon, which we obtained prior to the
date of this auditor’s report,

Qur opinion on the financial statements does not caver the other information and we do not and
will not express any form of assurance conclusion thercon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated IND AS financial statements, our responsibility
is to rcad the other information identified above and, in doing 3o, consider whether the ather
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in
the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated,

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information that we obtained prior ¢o the
date of this auditor’s report, we conclude thai there is a material misstatement of this
otherinformateon, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of
these consolidatediND AS financial statements in term of the requirements of the Companies Act,
2013 (the Act) that give a true and fair view of the consclidated financial position, consolidated
financial performance and consolidated cash flows of the Group including its associate in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act. The respective Board of Directors of the companies included
in the Group and of its associate are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Graup and for preventing
and detecling frauds and other imegularities; selection and application of zppropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate imternal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring accuracy and ¢ompleteness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due 1o fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of
preparation of the consolidutedIND AS financial statements by the Directors of the Holding
Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidatedIND AS financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the
companies included in the Group and of its associate are responsible for assessing the ability of the
Group and of its associates and joinily controlled entities to continue as a going concem, disclosing,
as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless the Board of Directors either intends 1o liquidate the Group 5 1o cease operations, ar has no
realistic. alternative but to do so.




The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and of its associatesand
jointty controlled entities are responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group
and of its associates and jointly controlled entities.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance abouwt whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will aiways detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professionai skepticism throughout the audit. We also;

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidatedIND AS financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
averride of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit precedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonablensss of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtzined, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group and its associate to continue s
a going concern. If we conelude that a matetial uncertainty exists, we are required te draw attention
in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidatedIND AS financial statemenits or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Group and its associate (o cease to continue as a going concem.

+ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated IND ASfinancial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

~ Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group and its associateto express an opinion on the consolidatedIND




AS financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the
audit of the financial statements of such entities included in the consolidatedIND AS financial
statements of which we ere the independent auditors. For the other entities included in the
consolidatedIND AS financial staternents, which have been audited by other auditors, such other
auditors remain responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audits carried out
by thern. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other
entities included in the consclidatedIND AS financial statements of which we are the independent
auditors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audil.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with these charged with povernance, we determing those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of theconsolidated[ND AS financial statementsof the
currenl period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely
Fare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing 5o would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

Other Matters

(a) We have not audited the financial statementsof Sheth Infrasttucture Private Limited subsidiary,
whose financial statements reflect tota] assets of Rs.0.09 Lakhs as at 31t March, 2021, total revenues
of Rs.NIL and net cash flows amounting to Rs. NIL for the year ended on that dase, as considered in
the consolidated financial statements. These financial statements have been audited by other auditors
whaose reports have been furnished to us by the Management and our opinion on the consolidated
financial stalements, in so far ag it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these
subsidiaries and associate, and our report in terms of sub-section (3) of Section 143 of the Act, in so
far as il relates o the aforesaid subsidiaries and associate, is based solely on the reports of the other
auditors.

Qur opinion on the consolidated IND AS financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirernents below, is not modified in respect of the above maiters with respect to our
reliance on the work done and the reports of the other auditors and the financial statements / financial
information certified by the Management.




Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

a}

b)

We have sought and obiained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowtledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid
consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by lawrclating to preparation of the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our
examination of those books and the reports of the Holding company and the reports of the
ather anditors.

The Consotidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, and the
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreememnt with the
relevant books of account maintainedfor the preparation of the censolidated financials
staterments.

In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated Ind AS financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act.

On the basis of the written representations received from the dircctors of the Holding
Company as on 31st March, 2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding
Company none of the directors of the Group companies incorporated in India is disqualified
as on 31st March, 2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the
Act.

With respect to theadequacy of internal financial controls with reference 1o financial
staterents of the Holding Company, its subsidiary companies incorporated in India and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in "Annexure A’

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rulz 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditor’s) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best
of our information and aceording to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Group has disclosed the impact of pending litizations on its financial
position in its financial statements — Refer Note 37

ii. The Group did not have any material forcsecable losses on long-term
contracts including derivative contracts as at March 31, 2021.

G
(m\ *:ﬁm ﬂ#i!'*;‘:: |
g™

\ = — o
ettt



iii.  There are no amounts that are requited to be wansferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Helding Company, and its subsidiery
companies, and associate companies incorporated in India.

For S M Gupta & Co.
Chartered Accountanty
FRN No: 310015E

NeenaRamgarhia

Place: Mumbai Partner

Date:04" September 2021 Membership No: (67157
UDIN: 21067157AAAACXT7908



Annexure - A {0 Independent Aunditors’ Report
(Referred to in Paragraph 10() of the Independent Auditors’ Report of even daie)

Repart on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of

1.

the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the intemal financial controls over financial reporting of Sheth Developers
Private Limited (“the Holding Company™) its subsidiary and associates as of March 31,
2021 in comjunction with our audit of the consolidated AS financial statemnents of the
Company for the vear ended on that date.

Mansagement’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Holding Company’s management is tesponsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by
the Holding Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Intetnal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by
ihe Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (*ECAJ). These respansibilitics include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence 10 company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our respomsibility is to express an opinion on the Holding Company's internal financial
cantrols over financia! reporting based on cur audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
“Ciuidance Note™) issued by ICAI and the Standands on Auditing, prescribed under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controis, Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established snd maintained
and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures (o obiain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial contrels system over financial repotting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtrining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
intemal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
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judgment, iacluding the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due o fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriaie to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial

reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

6.

T

A Holding company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed
1o provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that

(a) perain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detsil, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company:

{b) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to petmit
preparation of Consolidated financial statements in accordance with genemlly accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company;
and

(c) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect
on the consolidated financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of [nternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or impreper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detecied. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial repotting to future pericds are
subject 1o the risk that the internal financial control over financiat reporting may become
madequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

QOpinion

In our opinion, the Group has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial contrels over
financial reporting were operating effectively as ar March 3lst, 2021, based on the
infernal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Group considering the

R
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essential components of intemnal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India ("[CAI™.

For S M Gupta & Co.
Chartered Accountzats
FRN No: 310015E

e

NeenaRamgarhia
Place: Mombai Partner
Date: 4™ September 2021 Membership No; 067157

UDIN: 21067157AAAACXT908
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Sheth Developers Private Limited
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(Amount In INR et unlsss o arwiss stakad)

AS at Manch 31, Asat Manch 31,
Pardcilars Mok=3
ASSETS
Mow=cuvmen t asssls
Property, glant and equipten 3 1385 192,54
Gl | 7.3590.M 730024
Tntengible assels 4 - D16
Trwastmant i Subsldlaries @ocnrbbes and
GIOUD ComDaTie: 3 16,095 52 15,855.52
Finenca assets
- [rvestments 5 L3685 10850
= Ly and agvances G 24782 Fard.
- Cther Anandal assets 7 474,65 1,m2X03
Defarrad o ARAcs (nat) El 290938 13EN
Ot per ioreoge(l Jgbel - 963,39 1,67%.67
(CHher nov-CuTent acsets a
Tl NAR-GUNMM ANSSts 2837 A0593.61 |
Currant sxcuks
Lneverveon|ag. 9 50,%520,96 65,771,956
Finencal nssedy
~ Trade recsivables 10 12708 191.584
- [Fash and cash equmients 51 30850 1,214.m
= Bank balanges other tan abewm 12 305165 149101
- Lia s ank adhrances 13 23,269.0L 23,675.25
Other cument asgety 14 45,699.65 49,092.73 |
1,39, 13875 14%,417.58 |
TEFTAL ASSETS LE7 A5LH2 1,74,011.18
EQMJETY ANDLLARTI TTIES
Equlty
Erjully dhare eapital 15 1,000.00 1,00 00
Othiw aquity 18 25,3632 24, 396,19
Tertall ey anity 26,352 20 235, 396.29
Liabtiitles
NorrEornibit BT
Fingndal llabillties
- B nnwingd 17 46,355.17 42.257.19
Provisions 1 145,13 150,00
ol nanecurrant Kabl ites 46,504.30 4240719 |
Curymert; Babillten
Financial llabfiies
- Berniwings 19 28,0802 2241288
= Trade pavables n 6,081.45 8,505.02
= Other Gramcial Fabilithes Fa | 217164 10, 25,40
Provitions 2 208493 162.72
O cuivant Bmhilties F£| SE,LETIOA 61 9HLEA
Total curramnt liabikdes 54 58532 1,04, 0770
Total Anbdlitles 1,41,089.82 1,4%,014.59
[ TOTAL EQUITY AMD LIABILINIES 1,6X451.82 17301018

T sbrwwe hadanne xheet should be read in oomjunciion with the aceom panydng s,

In =omis of our report of s dake.
For 5. M. Gupta & Co
KeANFiem's

For rwl 360 B lf of A Bogrd & Qiresgsr

M@

i
%m“m

Rarveii hrla Diwastor Director
Partier DIN-00002 053 DM 52T 08
Membership Mo - 07157
Flace . urnbal
Dt = Atk S=ptembar 2021 ; -\\D T

h ¥ Bhow
Company Secrecary
B rebip Mo; AXEEE
Flacs ; tumbsi

pae : b September 2021



Sheth Developers Privata Limited
SN 301 b SRS 2F SRR Y Sty Tor Hey Hrhdinll;ﬁ March JLn

{enguy in 1M Bow ualocs etieerer e st
s Bty chara mapital
Partealars Natas Mo of chames st ik
Balanca a6 3t March 21, MY 3000, DI LOpD
ENORIGH )b £OWIY § hr o el = -
Balsnce &5 ot March i, 2020 19, 00.0%) 100
[ In AhAwE £8 15 x L]
Bnbiercy i kM o 3L B0 141, ML DON LOBD
B Uit squity
Crebeniure
Sacurities Caplial Revarva . _ ;
rarticslam peamium accows Reswrve M:an‘ﬂan on acqu Stos Petamul EBewmes  Tolal otler squiky
Bplnmes 23 b Marah 3, 200 S [~ 1400, [T - [ TF ) 1454717 21306857
Frofi hoss) for the wear {2,515.50%) 12,5582
e gi Or the v, e £ 134
Yokal comprehenshee Income ferbhe yoar - - = = - {15038} {1, Pl )
Balawor axat Hanch 31, 2K SASLGE 1882 65 6500 - 2.9 1165609 a4, 398.29
Prefitfhana) fiow the o - - - - - e v e
ey compreseng e Income Tor the year, net of G - - - . . 18457 1897
i - FLNE] = {726.19) -
Taual proloanchen incame fiee the year - - - 726,19 - 235.72 6581
Balawon pEat Mpreh 31 2091 RASG.GE 10053 5 SA4500 718.18 L= 0 ) 11,598.70 25,3820

The xn stnbement OF Charie=t in BUHy Zhedid be fed 1N AR v o Joipamyi rooss.

in wearms of oue rgpa ol even ding.
o S0 Gupta & o

N esnn PRmgahria
Partm
Wambanchip Wo -EFERR

Places : Wumbmi
[raite : b Septemher 3021

For wed v bwhmH of e B il oF 1

i o
Auctvwain N_ Shath
Cormctar Qirmcior
Wi 00002153 01 1N° D527 GhE
Plage : Humbsi

Crale ; th Septpmber, 103]

Company Secreary
Mominorhip No; ARSI



Sheth Developers Private Limited
Consalidated Standalone statement of cash Mows for the year ended March 31, 2021
(Amaunts in INR Lacs unless atherwisa stated)

Particulars Hotes Year ended Year anded
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Cash Aows from operating activities

Profit befare tax 1,812.50 {1,948.33)
Adjustments for
Share of profits of assooate {240.00% 8,593.51
Depreciation and amortisation expense 61.35 0479
Finance casts b, 950,43 2,3058.51
Dévidend Income - {5,595,57)
Fair value {gains)/lossas on financial asset measured (3.78) 1405
at fair value through profit and loss
Interest inoome classifled a5 knvesting cash flows {523.96) {629.207
Sundry balances wntten back - {3.37
Impalment /Discarded of Intangible assets .14 -
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment - (2.06]
Changes In oparating accabs and liabHiHas:
Indrease |n irventarias 4,851.02 93254
Decrease {{Increase) In trade neceivables E1.55 324,85
Decrease H{Increase) in other cutnent assets 30313 (5,175.21)
fDecraase)fInmaase In trade payables (24235 2,167.61
tDecrsase)fIncreasa in provisions 1956.32 &4.02
Imreasafideaease) in other finandal liabiities (31.35) 24.78
fDecrease)f Increase  in other cument liabilities (E,733.60% {1,942 163
Cash used in from operations 5,111.56 {4,829.33)
Income taxes paid - 237.04 {100.85)
Neat cash autflow fron operating activities 6,348 60 {5,0320,23)
Cash flows from investing activitles
Proceeds from dispegal of praperty, plant and equlprant (0.00) 4.25
Fayments for purchase of property, plant and aquipment {17.80} (B2.44)
Proceeds from sale of mwvestmants 1060.00 B8, 7544
Sale of Imvestment loss on contrsl on assodates - .59
Dividend received - 5,095.67
Profit on Account of Capial reduction On Inveshment - -
Proceeds from repayments of loan given 396.86 5,075.00
Bank denosits mamred fhaving orlainal maturity of more than 3 months) {1.579.64) 1.924.20
Proceeds from maturity of bank Ceposits 1,287.38 (1,512.61Y
Interest mealved 523.96 629,20
Nzt cazh inflow fram Investing acHvit ias 719,75 20, 726.68
Cash flowws from flinancing activities
Finance costs paid {5,990.1H (?.274.77)
Proceads from bormawings 12,401.45 13,0t8.5%
Repayment of borrowings {10,518.05) {21 B52.82)
- [4817.69) {15,505.04)
Mot Increzse In cash and cash equivalents 2,250.66 £210.59%
Cash and cacsh equivalents at the beginning of the year {313.85% {103.26)
Cash and cash eguivalents at the and of the r 1,936.81 313,35

*Amourt is below the rounding off nonm adopred by the Company




Reconclliathon of cash and cash equivalants as per standalone statement of cash flows
Cash ard cash equivalents comprise of :
Cash and cash equbvalents (refer noted1 )

Cash in hand 17.17 2774
Current acoounts 2,314.00 1,186,76
Fixed deposits (with maturity lass than 3 mentts) ¥3B.33 024
Hank overdrafis (refer note 19) (1 132.69) {1,528 55
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 1,936.81 (313.85]

The above Consolidated statement of caish flows should be read in conjunction wilth ackmpanying notes.

This s the Cangalidated statemant of cash flows referred to in our report of even date,

Im termns of aur report of even date,
ForS.M. Supta & Co For and on beh2lf of the Board of Dir
ICAI Arm's Reglstration No. - 31001 )i\\,

17" i\w .
—z:'/:shwin N. Sheth bt Sheth
2ena Rarmgahria Diractor Director
Pariner OIn-0000M06% DM 'N5274558
Membarshlp No - 067157
PRce : Mumbai =y
Date : 4th Seprember 2021 ‘ﬁ’\ﬂé .
m v Bhoir

Company Secretary
Membership No; AZ0B58

Placa ; Mumbai
Date : 4th Septembar 2021



Sheth Developers Private Limited
bias to the Consolidated financial statements ax at gnd Tor the year snded March 31, 2021
AN AMOUNES Iy IITH. |A2K, Uniess atherwise stabed)

Nobe 1 - Slgnifica nt acoounting polices
Background

Sheth Dewslopert Frivate Linited ("the Company™) is 2 private Nmited Compary, oorparaced and domicied i Indkd and has is
registaved offie at Grou and 3nd Flobr, Prins Trdinky, Paronjops B Schems, Subheash Road, Vile Parle (EY, Mumiai-a00057

The Company & engaged primartly in the husieess of real £State CoreiTLONAn, dev TPt 20 other relsted réal estate activities.

Theee Concolisted fingrial stabements werd Jutharised to be Ssued by the based of dintctors gn deh Septzmbwe 2021,

Hota 1: Snificant accounting pokch s

This note grovickss & kst of the significant acomunding policies adopied in the preparation of these Cormolidated nancial stalements.
These policies have b cunektzntly apgied to 3l the years praseed, pnless mtheraise Siaked,

al Basls of oroparaton

LY

iy Cownpliance with Ind &%

The Consolidated Mitandal statements ol in 2t maters | acpects with [ndian Accounting Stangards (Ind AS) notified onder
Sediion 133 of the Companies Ast, 2013 (the Act) [Companies (ke Accounting Standaris) Rules, 2015] and athér misant
ok ms of the Act.

Iy Wiszorical cost comvention

The Corsolidated financlal statements hawe bien prapsned o § hsborical oust bass, excogt for the following:
& Céran foancial wxeets 04 liabdides that ane measured 2t (3 valoe,
= Defimed benafic plans - Man acsois miegemed 2t falr value

(i) Currant — bn-cument clissifiation

A wssets and labitias hawe hean ciasifed i corment o AON-uTert 25 pir thy Company's operating oycke and othes cieri sar
ot in the sehedule I {chivision 11) bo the Gompanies Act, 213 Bbsad on the natune of tusines and the tme holwesn the
acquisiion of Esets for processing and ther realisation n cash and cash equivalens, the ComEany N2t doacta med A opevating
Cwile 35 4 years for the purpose of cument - non-cument dixssification of axsets and Rabiides.

Praaretion of Consofidation

1) Subsbiinrieg:

Subeidiaries are all entities {Including structured entities) evir which the group has comral, The Gioup carrgis an entity when
the: group 1 expased bo, or has righis. &, vadable retuns from it meplvament with the entity @nd has bhe sbility b wihect those
retur thiough Ks power by dinect the relevant actnities of the entity, Subsicianes are fuly consalidated from Ehe dete o which
cortrod i brangansd to the group. They ae decorsodidaned from the date that contra Cecpg,

The scruiition msthad of cocunting i Used 1 scogunt fr business combinatiors by the group.

The Groug combines the financlal statements of the parent and its subsicanies ing by line 20ding Jogether ke fEms of asseps,
lebiditics, equiy, icome and axpenses. Inteveompany rensactions, balonces and nneslised BN On ransacHons belwesn
Qriup COmpamks are &l minger, Unralised lsise ore aka el iminaled unfacs the ansscitn provides evidenns of an smpasent
of the transfeTed assal. Accountng policks of subsilianes have besn changed where necessary to answe conskenoy with the
codicies adooted b the aroup.

Han-controting intenests In the results and equity of subsidiwies are shown separitely In the corsoficabed statement of o
nd ke, coonsnlikaged Stabernent of ChaNGE i aquity and balance shact respaciksly,

{1 Ammociates:

Assovinips are alt entities over which the group hae sigrifizant influance: but not comto! or jont control. T i generally the e
wheis he group holds between 209 and 503, af e voting rghts. rmsstments N 2ssodates are acoounted for wing the gy
mathed of acmunting (see (i) below), 2fter initially being recogised st com,

{UI) Joint arrangemwenes

Uncer Ind AS 118 Joint Armenpemants, investysnts in joind amancements are clessifled a5 elther foint aperationd o ik
wenlymes. The daseiication depands on the corractual rights and obligations of each invetor, rathwr than the legal sructure of
tha jamk grrangement. The company has both joint cparations and it whtures.

Joielt Cperatig

The company rectgnises its (iree dght b0 the assett, liabilies, revenues snd expermes of jolnt operations and #5 share of any
jointly held or incurred acsels, Kabiities, revenuas and expanass. Thess Nawe been sdorpovated in the financial staEments
urMinr tw sppropriate beadings.

Joint wentures

Tntzrexts in joint ventures are 2ocounted for using the equity method (see (W) below), after indially baing recoonised at cost in
the consolidated batenes shagst

i) Eqguity method

Under the equity methad of sccounting, the Inmsiments are intially recagnised at cost and adpusted chemafter £, orise the
froup’s share of the post-acquiaion profits or logses of the usdse i proft and b, and the growgs dhare of oether
oumprehensia Ncome of tha investee in other compnehens ve Jnoome.

Whan the group's share of 105525 W an equity-SCo0ouNtss iNveStmEnt acuek or sxcawds it inferest in the entlty, Inclucing any
citser ursened long-term recenables, the groop does Aot recognise further iogees, unitss & has o gbligations o madg
paynoetis on behall of the obher entiy.
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Sheth Developers Privata Limited
Notes to the Consoldated financial stabements as at and Tor the year emsed March 31, 2021
(Al amounis in IMR lacg, undess otharvwise shaked)

Lsirealisad gains o transections belween the group and 15 sssoriates and Jint venmures are EEMIRGEAE G the extenst of the
ro's IntErest in these entities. Unieaksed lasoes are aise elminated unless te transaction provides sidence of an Imnpinvant
of the asset tacefimad, Accourting policles of equity sccounted investess have been chamged where NeCEsary b ensrs
consigre iy with the pelices adopied by the: proup.

The camying anceit of equity acooynbed vestTents are 125 for mprmant in accowdance with the palicy descibed In note
1{KY bk,

{¥] Changes in cwneship interasts

The group Treats ranactions with non-conkroling irterests that do not et In 3 oss of conirol s wansactions with wuily
gt of the group A dhange in gwnership Interest résulls in an adiustment Betrasn the camdng amounts of the contmiling
and for-comralhng inttrests to reflact their relative interasts In the subsidiary. Ay dffsrence between the amot of the
adjustment m non-ontrolling inberests and any conskderstion pald o rece ved s recog nised within squity .

When the qeougy cbases o corewlilale or equity account For an IMesovent because of a loss of conbrod, Joit contol or
signifcant Influence, any retained imtarsst in bhe ertity i@ ramstsured & ts foir voloe with the change I carrying amount
recognised in Hofit or loss. This falr velue becomas the nilial carrying ameunt Far the purpeses of subsequenty anreondng fo
the retained Intercs A% 31 assocats, joktt ventwe or finandal asset. In aouiton, Aty Amounts prenic usly reopnized i other
cormpreherishie (Aoom in respect of that sty are accountad for s i the group had dimetly dispossc oF the relate aeels of
liabilities. This may mean thal amounts Hrevicusly recognised in other oomprehensive Income ars neclassified 1 profit or iass.

IF diwy covnuership: itarest in & oot vanhure o an associate |5 reduced But int contral or significant influence | retalned, only A
Rrapa it share of the amourts previetsl recofnised in other com prshengive intome are recassified Lo profic of ioss whiere
appraanate.

Fagmart reporting

Operating segments are repored in @ manner nsistent with the nbarmal Wparting provided to the chisf nperating decision
meker [EO0M). Tha: board of directons of the Comparey has beew idendfied 53 CO0M p3it Msasves the Rowcial perfomance and
possition of the: Comparry, and makas stristegic daciiors, Refer note 35 fiv segment i nfommatian.

Fériagn casrrancy transketbion
N Functonal snd presen tatien cumrency

Teeras Incided In the Concolidaizd financiel statements of the Compary are measurad g the comency of the primary
B0 NOAC WAt N which the eatiy opertza {'the fanctiongl cumency™. The Consclidated finandal stElements s
pe=serped |0 Dnakian rupee {INRY, which is the funclional and presemation surraey o7 the Congary.

{11 Treancdon dnd balences

Fomifn cymency tarsactons ate Crarslated inky the functional cutrendy wsing the srhanas rabes ot Hie dabes of the
Dansactions. Foreign sechanoe gaint and (odsss resulting from Hee settlemant of sudh bramsations and From the mansiston of
onelBry As5ets 2] liadities dendminated In Fareign sumancies at year end echange ratas s gencrdly recognised In prof or
Ipas. & roondtany iem fov which settlement & nelther planned nar likely 1 sotur 0 the forrssmabis fuhe is onstdered a5 a part
o the antity’s et imwestment; e that Rarsigh operation.

i that are irkzsie] Af f3F whia: In 2 foreign comendy Bry bansisted Lsing Khe axchange rates it the date
when the Fair vakoe wa determined, Transiation differences on assers and Labisges corriad at fur valt St regorbed as part of
the falr value gain or Ipas,

REVEA PO RS

EVENUE & NECOQNTE WNEN IT 15 PRODD0KE ML Mve BConiE BENEMTS Wil IEN T KW LarD ATy A/ Con 2 reianny MEssured.
Revenue is measursd at the Fair wilue of the comsideration recaivedfrecatvable net of nehate ant Dooss

T Company hillowe S Prosess Cammplation method of recta nising nevenue in the previous years.

With- the intraduction of Ind A5 115, with sffect from Q1st April, 2018, Revenue fiom sontracts L reoa| g wihen canbicd ower
the prperty has heen transfemed o the ustomier. An anforosabie ight to paynent does nol arse untl the dewelopient of the
property & complated. Thardfore, revenye is recognased ot & paink in Hme When the legal btk bas peeed ke the ustomer and
she development of the property i complaied. The revenue |s maasired at the Eransaction price agread Undsr Hee contract.
Tha Company mvolces the SUstonners for canstrsdion aontracts based on achievng parformance-relaed maactonse

The revenue secogation of Complited buldings |5 the actuzl sales valve o the units said. The 2mouns eallacsd g e
wonstaction of the buding Bre ancooned 85 “Autvaingn Fron CLSEMSST,

Revenua i respedt oF tracied ualts i reconized 25 and when the agreemeant For sala is exscobsd in respect of 5210 snits.




Sheth Developers Privabe Limited
Rotesoo thi Corsolidated fiaarkial stataments ax 3t and Tor the year eaded Mareh 31, 2021
(AN Amaunes In EMR 1acs, ulexs athe s stated)

¥} Inconme Tax

The income b eopensa or credit for the period & the tax payabie on e curtent perod's tombis Mcome based on the
applicalie intiats e rote for sach prsdicion adjvsted by changes in deferrad b sssec snd Inbllives atbributatle b
temperary Sfennoss and o e D D

1 Durmat Incomesa D

The curmnt ncome ta chame is cakculated on the basis of the B laws enaced of Substentsly sisciwd ab the end of ke
reporting pertid. The povision for curent b b5 made ab the rate of tee s appicable for the Inceme of the praviows year as
defined under the Inome @A, L9651,

Management perindically EwahaTtes poskions LAken in tA retums with respect 1o situstions i which applicble tax requblion: i
sublect bo Ferpretation. It establiches provisions where appropriate on the bacis of amouns epected o be paid to the tar
wahorges.

Coarpnt e asets and tex liabilties ane offset wherg ihe entily has 3 lepally enforczatie right to offset and inbends eitier i
seftle on a net basks, or t reallse e A5sst 3o settié the linblliy Bouk2neously,

(i) Deferred bx

Defarred incame Qe i peovided in full, using the Kabllity mathnd, o temporany differseces arising Detwenn the s boses of
aseets andl liabiites and thefr osrying amounis @ the Consolidated Mancl staterments 25 at the repoing dam Defernsd
income t2x & not accounted far f it anses e i3l recogaRicn of an asset or Babiliy in 2 trarssction other than a business
combination that at the ime of tha trznsacton affects nefther acrounting profit nor emasls profi {tax ko).

Crefertid incirne the b detsirninad ueing B rates (and fwa) that have besn anacted or substantialk anacred by te snd of the
reparting period ardd are axpectsd tn appdly when He related defered income e axset b5 realesd or the debared ingomne tax
| ity i sattdedd,

Deferrac 1o xasets are rengn sed ko the extent thak & 5 probable that: fubune txable ncame will be avatisbis aqairt which the
deductibie Ernporary dilferennes, unusad ko Insses, depreciation cany-forwants and urussd R credis could ba b Ead.

The carying amounk af defared B astets b reviewed at each seporting clate and rechiced to the extent thal It is no lnger
praba e aC sulficiant i ble proft will ba availsbie to allow o or part of Ihe defermed e aeeet 1 e wGBED, Linrétogninad
deferred [N 2¥Sets aft fe-dseasssd ot ¢ach mporing cebe and 2r recognisad m b extent that it has become probable tae
fidune taable orofis will allow the deferrsd tax sSems to be regonsrsd,

Deferred 3z mAcetE Aré 4 recogmised For iemparany diffe rences batween e o2 mping amount and tax bases of Swesthems i

assockite where & & not probable that the differences wall revarse in the foresceable fubure and tacte proft il not be
Fvaiabla against which the temporary difersnce can be ublsed.

Defrred b accabs and l2bilitics are offsnt whin thaee |5 8 lagally eoforcealls right to offset curment k3x astets and hablbes
and when the defiened tx balances relate to the same taastion suthoty,

Current and daferred Wax is reognised in profit or joss, ecEpE Lo dhe BdENt that i relales To e recopnised In other
Comprebenaive incime or descty in aquity. In this ace, the G 5 3ke secoonised i other oo prehensivg inggime o drectly in
Stquity, rapact aly.
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Sheth Developars Private Limited
Notes to the Conselidated Mnanclal siataments ar at and for te year anded March 31, 2031
[All amounts In THR e, ankess othwnaiss stated )

Laxses

(I As 7 mnon

|eacec of proparty, plant and aquipment where the Company, as kesced, has substantially all the ricks ard rewa s of awnerchip
ara cassified T¥ fnanoe heases. Finpncs keases ane capi@ised ar the leasd s WeC2piion 2k the foir valus of the leazed propemty o
if kowir, the presard valys of the mintmam lease paymencs. The oo rresponding renel SHIGROONS, net of findnce Champss, e
Incuded In borrwaings of ¢tner financial liakillnes as apompriate, Each loage payment (5 sllacated betwacn the sabmicy and
findnioe oopt The fingnor COST i CRarged 40 et OF 1068 ovér 1ha lepn panDd 6o &5 T prockal & CUNSHRNE widic rate uf
| Mt on the remadning ba lance of the kability for each period.

Leases |n which 8 significant porton of the risks and rewards of cwnership are not trensfemed 1o the Company a5 lesses B
chesfied as openaling keases. Payments made yrder gpevating lewses (net of any incentives received from the kessor) ame
chamad ta prafit ar (68 on 3 straight-ine basis guir tha periced of the lease ik the payments. ane strpchaed Lo incesse in
lipe with expected general inflation o compensate for the kessor's expected inflationary o ncneases,

Ther comipany 2pplas tha short b hease recognibion exomglson 1o ks shoct b lansee, [F ks apples the Baoe oF ke valee
wezelx refOnton exermpiion el ore cntidered oo Dz oF w value, LEate gavinents on short term leases and isasas of ow
value as55eLs ark ramgnised 25 expense on 2 siraight Ine basks pver the laase team.

{1 As u lesEor

Liease pmoome from operating leases where the Company 15 5 kessor |5 ecopnised In #0ome on & Araight=ne Basis Grer the
lage tearm ndess the raceipts are structured to ncrease in ing with epecead generd infldton to compansite (i the ogpaded
il ationary Cost increpses., The g pectiveg Irasad dacets am inchedad in the Dalance shaar Gagad on i nadare.

Impalment of Bsets

Assets, otter Bnan finsncisl seets, are tached fir myaimient whernmr svends or Changes in crpmskancss nficate thal the
camying amount may net be recoveraiie. AN immimmant ipss s recognised for the amount by which the assets” @nrng amount
arceeds L5 racveratis amgunt, The recoverable amount & the higher of 4y 35561% Rair vahe bess costs of disposal aod value in
USE_ Far the purposes of aaseeding (MORIFENG, 288rts A DTaiped At the lalest leels for which thers are Eapareslely lentifane
caeh inflows which ars L rgaly indls pancent of tha cash Inflows from ether asseds or groups of assete {cashrpenargting Lals).
Moan-financial agsets thet suffened an impairment are reviowed for poselble moversal of e impatmment gt the end of aach

reporting pevind
Cash and cash souivalents
Cash and cash equivalents inchade <ash on hand, desmand deposics with Banks, other shan-tema highly qukd invesoments with

ovigingl maturites of three cicanths o less Hhat ne veadily vt (o nown amounts of cieh and wiich are subject o an
ingagrificant, risk of changes In valus

For the pirpese of presentation in the Consolidatad stamment of Cash Mows, cash and 0ash equbvalerts include outsanding
bank overdraft shown within Short Term Borrowing n baknce sheet and which sre qonsicered ws kiogral ot of the Compen, s
cagh anagHmEnG poiCY.

Trada recuhvabMs

Trade ractivabies sne recognissd initiaty o fair vahee and subsequertly meaiaeed at amostised cost uig the affsctive nDeregt
miethed. ks oroviskan Tor kndalrment,

Immnbarine

Jrvantories 2re vl lued &F under:

(a} lrwentony of comploted colsatle nits.

Trventory of completed saleable onits and Stock-m-bete of units i veleed 8 kkevar of 00T o Net nestsable value,

() Construction work-| Hprogracs

The construction wark-in-progress is valued at lwer of st or net mealleable vale Doat Incudes oot of BAd, devedhprient
ights, rales and towes, conshruction costs, bormowing: costs, ather diedt expenditure, an appropriabe proportion of voreble and
Muad overfvead Expencit s, the (aer besng alocated on the bass of nonmal SPerating Gapacity., Cost of umEiEDies SikD inchude
al otfier coste ncUied i Branging the weaenborian 1o B presant incaticon and <anditian.

{<) Construction maleriale

The oonstruchon ralsrislc s waleed M et of SOEF oF ot red(ieahle vakee, et oF cororuction matsnal comprises coet of
purchises on meving weighted average basis, Costs of invenbon: aps detemmined siter daducting rabams and discunts.
Invasimenis in s bsideerie, aieocstes I ok vtk

Irvestmenty In gquity nstruments of subskdi nes, asseciates and joirt ventures are camied at cogt kess accunuiated mpamrint
toxses, & amy. Where an mdication of impasiment axisss, the camnng anouct of IMesment 15 asceussd and an impaTent
provision 5 recogiised, if neuieed siradistely 1o its recoverable amount, On disoosal of such investments, ffarence beiwesn
the net dhsposal proceeds ard canmying anounl i recognisec] i He Congalwlisted stabement of profit and lodd.




0

Sheth Davelapars Private Limited
Kntes to tha Corsalidated Mnancal sintements as st and for the year gnd ed Maseh 2,1
(Al amounts in TNR ks, un 455 ptharwise stathd)
Financil Inttrumants

A nanciyl (nstrment is amy centract thal ghves 052 10 2 Mikincd asssk of one entity and a frangtal Raiity or equity InsTimen:
of anodher antiry,

Financisf 355242 and Rabbites e reopnisad when the Compony becomes. a party to e contrachial prowtsions of the Instrurant,

Finandlkei assetsr
Clagaification

This Connpenry classlies #s financll 325672 Inthe following messuwrent cabegores:
= Those ta b megeared subsequently at fair valus (either thmugh athar wnprehencive income, or thraegh prafit or bes), and

= Thosz to be meacured aontcad cost.

The cleaification dapands on the entiy’s businms mordel for managing the Moancial 2p5Es and Ghe CRDTIUD] tEAMS of [he Cith
Motwis.

Inlthal recognition and reassre mant

Financlal assets are recognised when the Campany Daconss a party to the contractual provisions of the nstrument. Fnancial
amrsis 28 recognised inkislly at Tar value plus, In the case of fingtaal assets not reconded at Falr valse Tuph profie o ks,
Transarion COStE thirt dre Attributatie to the am ukhion of the finant/al Eeet. Transaction mets of Mnancisl wsets cirrkad ar T
vake thiouph proficor doss e expansad of in profit or kss,

Subxrq uent messurgment

After ikl veognition, financial acsete are meadured an

» foir vale (either through other comprehwntive (nCome of through poft o bes), o
+ anprtired Coet

Dttt resdrumants.

bt inArument v submecuently measured at ametibed cost 7alr value through other comprahensive income (FYOCT or fair
wallue through profit or ioss CRYTPLY Bl de-recgriition on the basis of (/) the entitys business madal fsr mansging the firancil
Fsgets and (i) the contractudl @sh fiow charsmteristics af the nancial aset

dragrtised cosir

Assers that are held for collection of comtmctual sesh flows whare those cash Fows rapresent soiely pavments of prindpnt v
intecest are messured ot amodticad coSt. A gain o logs on a dett invesmant That i subsequently measued at smordsd cost
it B it part of 7 hadkgng retationship & recognized i profic or |oss when Hhe aeser s gemotgnised of pared, Tntemest
Ingome from these Mnancial asssts k MEuded In ottt Iresme using the effective |ntarest rabe method.

Fait v through othet cosriprehensiva income (VYOI e

Aggete that a2 held for coblertian of cantachol cash faws and for seflng thw RnBncl dsets, where the assets’ cash flows
represant solely payments of pringipa |l and interect, are meatred o PYONI. Mowsments in the camying amount e taken
through OCT, excep? for the recognition of impalmant gaing or keses, inteest revanue and frsign suchange gaing ard locses
which are recognisad in prof o Wss. When the financal axest i damcogniced, the cumnustive gais ar Soss previnusly
necogrited i OCT is neclresfind from equity bo profit or loss and recogmiced in other idtine | expanses. [nbsvdst inoome from
thmse firanclsd assets i included i olfwr swsene ising the efective inbe rest me rethod,

Fair vaine throngh profit or loss (TR, )

Amets that do not mest the criberia for anortsed tost or FYCKT ane measured a2 FYTPL A fain or lbss on & dabl nvestment
that i tulsedquently meacunsd 2 Bir walue through profit or Jees 15 rscognised in profit or iess In the perfad o which & amisss:
Irwmrest income frvn Hesce financtl 3sets are recogqrised noothar (noonns,

Eoulty Instrumenis

All aquity Emestnents In scope of Ind AS 105 ane rmadymed 2t for value. Equity iestruments whichs are held for Brading an
clyeailisg a5 2t PVTPL For 2 other equity instruments, the Company daioes bty the same sither a5 at far walpe Hwough
athar comprahisue inppme (PYTOCT) o FUTRL

The Company makes £nch sschion on an ingtrement-by-inskrument bagls. The dass!fication 5 made tn it recogniton and 1
irenacabl e,

¥f the Company decides o damsify an equity irstrument a5 at PYTOC, them all Talr value changes an the indtrument, eechucdng
dividends, are recognised in ober comprahansied nosme (O} There is no meoyding of te amounts: from OCT to profit and
loex, even on sale of ch investments,

Cquity Instrumants induded within the PVTPL category are measred of falr value wilth all changes m2sonised in the
Coetesl idated stabarnent of oroft and s,

Imgalrmank of Nnancal assats

The Company pessesss o0 A forwand oking Baos e e ot it cristed with its assets caried at amortised oost.

The Impakmnent methadology apalied depands so whether there hes besn 2 significant increase in credit rigk. Npte 23 detaily
bowe the Compeny detorrines whether there has baan 2 sigalica T increase (n cradit rek,

Far trade necelwnbies onky, the Comparty appied the rimpified approach pesmiziad by [nd AS 109 Fnandat Insbruments, vhich
nequires cxpoctoad fetime Looses to ba recognised from inia) recognition oF the recelvablas,
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Sheth Developers Frivata Limited
Mores o the Consolidated Rinancial Sawments a5 at and for the year anded March 31, 2001
(AL amoLnts In DR 1828, anless ottwswise stated)
Darecogmition of Anamcial ostety
A fonria Assel iR e rsernn ket ey wben:
& The Bompany has trangferrad the righte i racedva aaah flars fram the Tnancial asset or

» Retiring the conkreciual riohis to reveiva the cash fiows of the Annnci| asset, buk nesumes & contractus® obigation to pay tha
cagh Miows o O o Mor: neciplents.

Whene the smity has transfamed an asset, e Company avakates whether 4 has transterred subsiantioly @l isks and mewards
of owmarship of the finandal assst. In such ceses, bhe financial mset is derecogniesd. Where the entty has nok transfemas
substantfal iy il risis and rewards of ownership of the Nnancial assat, the finansisl 255t 5 vot derecognisad.

Wrhere the antity had meither tangfermed 2 firancial 2sset nor retalns substancisily a0 ek and revwards of owneeship of B
franckl assat, the Mnandal aser iv derscopnead i the Company has not etsined control of the Anandal Bsoet. Whars the
Company retains conbol of the Anandal asar, the asset 1t conbnued f0 be recaonised b the edent of CONting Ivalvement in
the financial assst.

Income nscogmilion
Interast income

Inimrest incrme Thom debrt instroments is recognised vsing the effective IMAntst rate mathing, The effective inkeresl rate ks the
e that ety dacounts estimated fulurs cach receipts twough the expecsed life of the Anencial 3wt o Be gross carring
amalne of o Anancial aset When calofating the sffective imterest rate, the Company salimaes the s pacted radh fows v
onsklering all the contractual terms oF the Mnancial Instrument Bk doas. nok congider the spached credit kesses.

Dividand kncoma

Ddeiends are racognisad In promt or ks only whan the right 40 mosive: paye it is established, & |5 probs e that the ecanamic
bwaratfils awsociabed with the dividend willl Row o the Comgany, and the smaunt of the dividand can be messure relabhy,

A ancisd 1o il ag;
Inkial recoanitian and measiresirt

Rnancal liabiMties are intally measunsd 3t Al vl plus or mam, in the case of a finandal lablity net at fak value through
it or ok, traneaction costs that e dirocty amriuabe 1w the issoerignation of the finmdal kbt

Subsaguent measanemant

Finenchal liablites e chesifed a5 measured at amortised 005t of FYTFL A Mnandial Nebilty ts clyecifiod =5 o PYFRL iF i 5
clascaied &< held- for- brading, or it is a derivative or It 5 designated = cuch on Initll recopnition. Financial kablibes at FYTPL
arg meagrad at Tar value and net Galos and losses, inchidng Ay interedt axpenos, ane recogrised in Hha Consoidaten
sutzment of profit and ke, Other Financial liablilies are subsequently measured ot dmortised Cost Using the: effective intamest
method, Interest epense and Rrtign sxchange gaire and Insses 2 Eoogised in the Cancohdnted (paament of preftc and
Ioss. Any gain or loss on derecognition 1§ B0 recognissd w e Donsolidabey! statement of profit and koss.

Rarooog nition

A fmanciy] Bability i derecognised when the oblkation specilad in the contract 5 dikeianged, canceled or expires,

SHEsEg Mrdndd ngtramams

Finandal aseats and llablites are offset and the net amount & reported in the Consolidet=d balance thaet where thore i 8
legally enforceable right bo affset twr recognised amounts and thare i an iNtentian 1o seitle on a net basks or r=aliee ghe asset
and eettle the fbhilly simotnecesy. The segally enforoesbis it must mot be contingart on fulure events and must e
emforceably in the ronmal course of business and in the event of defauk, nsobency oF be REMIDKCY of U Company or the
LOETLEYD ATty -

Property, plant and aoulp mant

Ttems of propaty, plant and equipent ars Stted Bt hooncal cost kess accumuiated degnacistion and imgaimment. Historic
acer tonprises of the puchase mice indluding import cubles and non-refundabie trees and dincty atbributalle expensgs
incurred 1 Bring the seset o the kcation and condition necessary for & 1o ba capabla of boing sperated in the manner Interded
hy managemant.

SuBSLQUIIE SRS BN INCHUOST N THE assat’s CATAND amount 07 e00QN|sed 31 3 SADArAlE moeet, 3% Appmgriate, onky wihen i i
probable that fuwe economic benefits ssrockted with te tem will Aow to the Compoany ang the cost of the et be
measrred relizbly, The carrving amount of afty CoMKTENt ATaunted for 2t & sepanste aseet g deracognised when replaced. AN
oy s and rmanbenance ore charped 2 prAlk o kss during te raporting period in which they am: Inowmed.

Dagracistian methods, estkmated ustil | ives snd resldial vaipa

Depreciation off Fbed Assat b provided in the mriert of deprecisbie amgunt On the Wikten down velue fWDY) Mathed.
Degraciation is provided based on usaful i of asals ot presoribed in Schedule 1T e the Comgsrits Act. 2013

Invastonant prop itlap

Peoperties: chat #re held For iong-temy rantal vieids or for capital anpreciation or both, and that 15 ner tecupied by the Comparny,
are daglad as Investment predertied, Irvestment progertes are measred initially at s cost, induding related transaction
cotls and where appicable borowing CostE. Subseque nt ex penditure is capdtalised b the Beeet’s sartying amount only whan & i
peobable that futum eonnomi: bansfit acociabed with the expenditura will Now to the Company and the oast of the item <an be
meazured raliaby. Al othar repiaks and mart=nance cob® 3ns apensed when |nouned, Wi pat, of an ivestment property i
replaced, bha carrying mmount of the replaced partis dereoognbed.

Temvestimie it proparties ant deprecititnd using e WDV Method over their estimated! usefl Kves, Javestment pronertics ganeralhy
Mﬂﬂlmfnll-‘hnf&ﬂmrs.‘l‘l'lemﬁjh&hsbﬂndﬁhmlrﬁbaﬁmﬁiﬂllﬂiﬁmmwm
manaqemem s guoer. ’
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Sheth Develypers Private Limited
Hotms to the Consolidated finemcial stat=mants as b and for the el eded pMarch 31, 2071
{AN anRuUNtE in TNR (3CF. uniess otharwiee staked)
IMtaribie S gnty

Intmngible atests wee seatad ot aonuision coct, net of acoumulated amortisation and sonmmuated impaioent losses, i .

The amortisatian pared ond the amorbsatian methed ars reviewed at 182st a0 each firandal year end. IF the 2u pected weadul Ife
of the acset i siondhcantly dWTérert from orevigus eimates, the amartisation perod b chanoed acoomdinaly.

AN WESEl's STYING FN0UNL IS wittan trwn mmedately o s recoverabie amount F the assas caming amount is greeater than
s estmpted momverable AL

Galrs and ksses on disposalt are detrnmingd by cnpading procesds with campng amount. These arz Incladed In profit ar loss
wathin ather oome / CHer Bx DEnGes.

Trace s other paynblas

Thass amaints represent Rab ibes for Joods and marvices provided o the Company prior £ the end of Anandial year which are
unpail, Tende Bnd cther pavabies are presented 29 current kabldpes unless payment & net due within 12 monihs after the
reporting period o opertng cycle, a5 applicabls. Theey ane racngrased inidaly st dheit Taie ol snd subeequentty measined ot
amontised cost usng the effactive interest method.

Bosrowings

Bormwings are indely necodriied of FRir vbUE, bt OF TBRSATTION DOSTE inCOwil Bomowings Are subsstiwenty measuned ab
mnartized GoSE. Ay rifarenoe berween the proceads (net of tancaction costs) and the redemptdon amount ks mcognised in
profit o loss over B pecod oF the borrawings uting the effective imerest method,

Praference shres, which s mangatodly rmdegmabie on a spediic dote, are clasafied = eblites. The dividends on these
prefarencn shares are ceoaqmised in profit of 1053 85 finonos cost.

Bovwnngs e removed from ohe Consoldared balnce sheer when the obligation spacified n the contract is diccharged,
cancelied or explred. The diffe rence betwean the carrying amount of @ Ainennal lisbilty that hes been extinguished or iransiemed
o another party snd the consideration paid, induding any non-cash aeeis ransdored o |pbifes asumad, & recognised in
profi or io5s ax ather Income / other evpenses.

Borriawings 2 caasifed as curment iabilies unkess the Company bae an Unoorditional right o dedar sartiemeans of M Iaiiiny
Tor 3t leaxt 12 morths after the reporting period Where tham & a breach of a materal provision of a long-beam Toan
mrangament on of before the and of e reportng pered with the effact that the iy becomes peryeble on demang on the
reporting dolle, the entily does not classify the liabillny 2 current, IF the leneier anresd, after the repoting penod and belors Hhe
apprval of the finanoial stgtements For issue, not bo demand payment a5 a consequence of the preach,

Borrowing coste

Garersl & spacitc Botowing CosE MAT are dirsctly attautable T the A0QUISINGN, Construttion ar production of & qualifying
ot are capialised duing the perod of time tat IS recuieed to Comglele and prepare e asset for Its Intended use oF s,
Qualifying essels am asqis that necessariy 1aka o subshmiizl period of time to get rtady for ther intendad sk o sale,
Capimlimidon of borrowing co9s is susperkied and charged {0 the Consoidamd stabenent of profic ahd b during srienced
pentas winef AThe devskipment activity o the qualifying S5t iS DT,

Othar bomowing costs Sne pvpinised in the: peniod in whidh Ehey aes neumred,
Prirwisibons ared witing ent Rablildes

Proniaions Sne rasdgnigac yhan there o & pragent kgl or canfrucknes obligabon 45 2 regul O & past svants, i1 5 prodable that
an ouflow of resounces ambading ecanarme benefes will be required b0 satte the obligation and thera k& 3 relishls estimae of
the arind of the obligation. Provisions are not recognised Tor future operating Yoszes.

Frgvigons ane messrad 8t the gresent vakes of mansgarment’s bt estimate of the Spenditure required bo sottie the prggent
shkgapen Bt the end of the reparting peded. LT the effect of the tme value of monsy i material. provwisiang are detarmined by
disoouming the soocrad fubuke £a3h 0w b3 pre-tie 1212 That rdfeCTs Lurtent marker assessmants of the tme volle & money
and the rishs spedfic to the Sablity. Where discounting & vesd, the Inogase in the provsion due o the passage of time

rarnnn kel a6 an inkarssd swrosnen

Contingent IR IfHes

Cowtiegent (birties are disciosed when dhere 2 possibie oblicetion arising from pest ewents, the exdsmence of which will be
confinmed aaly By e GCCurance Or NON-AcCUmence of ane oF moke URCeHai fulure svents not wholly wikhin the contral af e
Comparry, ora present obligaton that arises from pest everts where & 5 aithwr not probabhe that an eulficw of resources will be
recuired bo settle the obligeton or @ religble egimate of the amount cannnt ba made.

Employes henefits
{i) Short-term obRgations

Lisbites for wages and saaies, incuding nan-monetary benefs that are expected to be settied wholly within 12 memhs ater
thee end of the periad in which the empkryees render the related sarvice am recognised in raspect of amployees” services Lp 0
e ] OF EDE PBACEING (R0l BE e T Lrac) Mt e Bindurils soqaechid 00 be pead when the Habilites Sre oetted.

(i1 Other Ione-term amoioves benefit chilomtions

The Nabfites for eamed leave are not epecied o be setied whodly within 12 morths after bw £nd of the penipd in which the
employess rendes the related service. They ane thersfone measured a5 the present vaiye of expected Rdure poyments bo be
made in estect of Services piwided by amipioy res up 1o the end of the eparting perdd using the prigected ot oedit methed,
The bewefits are discount=d using the market yelds at the end of the reporfing perod that have terms apprnimating b the
e OF Eht 1t IAtad CONGAOON, PernEaSurenris &5 3 niult B Sxprianes Sojustirts ad changés in actuanal dssumpions are
racnqnissd in proi or loss. The ohiigarons are peasenced s Cinene Rabilivies in the Corsaliciared batance shaey if the Company
does ngt have an yncandibonal dght te defer sattiement for & he3st Dwelve momths afer the reporting penod, negandiess of
whan the sciual setiernent i pached o ooyl
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Fhath Devalopars Private Limibed
Mot o tha Corssiidated financial stabensents & o ard for the yesr ended Margh )4, 2021
{MR dunts m INR lacs, wnless othyreiee stated)
(i) Post-employment chigations
The Corgarmy aperates the following post-smpioyment schames,

- defined benefit ple Lo oratuhy
. cefined contribution plang such % provigest fund

Gralulty obligatona

The liabillty or asset recognised in the balance sheet bn respedt of defined benefit gratuity plan & te prossat yalye of the
defwed bentfir ollgstinn ot the end of the reporting period less e folr walue of plan assus. The defired benefit obilgation i
Cakoulated annualy By BCLmAEE USing the prosected unit credit methad.

| T PRESENT walLe OF the detned benadit cllination & Catamingd by kecounbng e BStima ed fubee cxsh cUtHows iy eEpknice
b skt visids 2t the end of the reparting panod on government bonds Ehat hiave berms aporoxmating 1o 012 f2ms of the

[ M, WENEST O04T |3 EEKLEATE] by ppiying the decount rate to the et Dalance of me 0eTined penent pbiigation nd the
value of plan assets. This cost s Included In employee benefits axparcs in proft or [0S,

Fareaarement gans and 105585 AnsnQ (MM SMENENCE AU Al changes m achwnal ASSUMPHIONS e reongmsed In
e peiod in which they ooCur, directly in other comprehensive income,

They are indhuded in retaived warsings in the Consolidscsd stabsnient of changes in equity and in B Consolideted balunos ghast.
[hanges n e prasenc valle o e Qefingd Danat(t Q0RO rSLiting roem picn amerdments oF Cortiments s B
immediatsly in pmfit oF as 3 pest S rvide cost,

Dafioad contribution plans

The Campany' pays provident fmd caniriswtions 1D publicly samin stemsd provddent funds a5 per Iooal reguiations. The Carnpary
hat no further pavmwnt cbligation once the contrbutiens have baen pald, The conerbulions are accounted for s definad
congribution glang and the contributions ave racogniced a5 emplvce Deneflts expense when dhry aMe g

Comtributad pquity

Equity shans re claesilad ab sduky.
Incrementz) st drectly stoibutabie to tha issue of néw Zhares or optione Bre shawn in equity @ 2 deduction, net of tx, fram

Civid ands

Frindglon {5 mack Tor the smount of any dividend declared, being approprictely authorsed and no Inge ot the discretion of the
EMANY, on Or Befane the end o the rparting pakod but rot distributec] 2 the end of the regporting periog,

Eaminge pat share
1} Bask saminascar ham
EMC atrifet pkr shome i calcutated by disiding:
Tha profi atributable to swmers of espective class of eaulty shatas of the Copary
' By thwe watighoed average nuntber of equity shaves (respective dacs wise) outstandling during the fimancial yeer, sdesed
for benus slemams I equity shanss s during dhe year (note 25)
{§) Dilubad exvivigs per shave

Diluted earmings per sham adiusts the figures used in the determination of baske earnings per sharg b0 takee Itn AoonUnl:

* (e aftar Income te effect oF intoast and other ARanang coars aaoeseed with diletve potentinl sty shares, sod
* the wedgitter averege number of addidonal equity shaves Thar wolkd have besn oubEMNEING AsEUMING L cormarsion of of
cubve potential equily shams.

Business comblnation

Buivitss corbinetions, other than common oyl tasiess tombimations, e accounted for wsing the purdhase {acgulsition)
methad, The cost of sn FEquisition b morsmed &5 the Mir wauos of the assets tansfemed, Balites ncwmed of assumeg and
equity InsruMment Haued et che date of exchanpe by the Compeny, kdeilisble ascetx 2o ard finbdites amd contingent
Sabdities asRmmed I a business combination are measwnad nkially 2 fai value 2t the date of acquistion. Traearton st
mcurred in cannackion with 2 business soguisition are expensed as Incurrad,

The vt of an acquiklion Ak includes the fair value of Sy contvgent conidaration mensumnd 85 at M ok of
acx]uisition, Ay subsequent changes Lo the fair value of contingent consideralinn cizes fed A fabiicies, oter
than measuremient perlod adjustments, are racoonised In the stabonent of proft wnd o

Coonmam Comad Business cam binsisng, Lie BUSNSES SOM HNMEG Wi anites or Cusessss under COMImon o, s
aoaounted for using the pooling of interests methad, The aseers and Kabilies of the combining enbthes ave miectad 21 their
carying ameunts. Tha identity of tha reserves shall b preserced and shall appsar k the faanclal satements of the BEnsfes in
Hhe 3w fyran i whiich they appeared 0 the finandat statemerts of the rersfonor, The diference, iF sy, petwssen the mmounts
recorded a5 share Copital Bspext plus o acdkitional considexation in the form of cash or other aesets and the amoont nf shae
capital of e transferor shall be trensfamed to Goodwill in case of debit or nagativa diffvence,capitzl reserve in case of pockin
WTrance angd shoudd bs prasenoed sanarabaly &t Corwnan Control Trangkttion & Goodwi [ Capstal Paseros.




Sheth Developart Privata Limited
Motz 5 i the Consolldnied Anandal stabanents a3 ot snd Jor the year ended March 31, 2011
[l mmcundx In INE s, unless obhwrwise stalmd]

) Rouishing of Axsouits
Al anounts dirinserd in the Consolidated finandal statemerts snd notzs have beenr ounded ofT to the nsarst (25 35 per the
requErement of the schedule TF (divsion 1T) 10 the A, 1iiess otherwics amied.

Note I Critical estimakes ard jucigemants

The preparation of fnanclad statements naquines e use of Scuounting scemdtes which, by deftmton, will sekbom squal the
nctunl rezudty, Hansgmment Moo needs by exerdse judgmend in appiying the Companys sootunting polides, This nobe prinvides
n overview of the pranr that imokved a hightr degree of judpment or mglexity, and of ierms which are mone Mcefy to be
materially agjctad dU8 b sctimates and” asoumptiong tuming ouk t be Gifferent than thoss orginalty sssessed.

n) Ectimate of current and defered o

The Company’s e chargs on ordinany actkaties [5 e sum of the total covrent ang defe med tax charges, The @tuiton of the
Comparns Wotel tha chisrge necessarlly Imohes & degres of estination ard judpement n respect of gartain iBme whose 2
treatment cannit be finally determined undl resoludon hag been reached with the reevam D oty o, 25 SpDropHnte.
thinough & faryd |sgM provess. The fmal fesplution of some of thesa kens may glve rise o materlal profisAessas andfor eash
flowed, Sigiificant judgmerts ora invahad In determining the grovision For inDme ees, indhacing amoUnt expeched to be
Dakd¢recovened For uncertain [Ex castilons feefer noke 217

Rarcogniti oo o defeimed T kit

The recogrrbon of defemed t3x 2coats |5 based wpon whether K 15 probable that suffident and sulable Tombie profis will be
availzble in the futupe sgawst which the reversal of bemporary differences can be dedudied. To determine the fubure Eeakia
profis, reference is made 10 the spproved budpets of the Company. The amownts rerpenised in the Consglidated finandal
staterrants in pspect of each malter are derved from the Compamy's best actimation and judgient 2= describarl atewe (refer
b 310,

Racoonition of Seferred i axcuts

ST MO A W UEISIITU LG A DHRRCELE N uMalDi s | WIS B D S RICHPHE L JRAEMA S L Gk B WD A pan i3 e o
2vallbie in the future against whech the revarsal of tamparary difernoes can be deducted. To dupeming the f:mre tanatie
profits, seference is made o the approved budgets of the Company. The amounts recoqnised in the Consolidated fnancal
atamanix n respect of sach malber are derived from the Company's best estimation end judgment 33 described sbowe {nefer
nota 31},

b 1 Ravenue s Inventorien

Ind AS 115 establishes 8 fhne-shep madel B S0C0URE Tor revienue brising from contracts with ciEamers mnd requires thak reverue
be reqognized 3t an amopunt that reflacts the corsideration to which an entty expects 1o ba ertitled in mchange Thr trarsfecmg
ottt or services b a customer. This requives forecasts to be made of total bugdgetsd cost with the cwicomess of underying
construction and senios conbracks, which further require assesements and judgements to oo made on changes in wirk s pes,
daims (compensation, rebictes eie) and other payments o the extent they are probable and they are aapable of being rekably
mexsurad. For the pupose of making estmates for deims. the Company usad the avallable contractual and historieal
rformation. Ind AS 115 requiras snbites by ecercgs jodgement, Baking ino oonskderabion all of e relevant facks and
dreumstances when applying each step of the modsl (o coniiacts wBh ther cuswmers The standsm alse spedifiss the
acounting for the ingemental ooty of obiaining a contract and the costs directly relabed @ i MIBNg a contract,

€] Estimutinn of wseful ife of investment properties ard properey, Mt snd aqu ipment

It proparties ang poaderty, it sad egquiment represe it a signiflcnt proportien of the asset bace of the Compay.
The charge in respect of periodic depreclaidnn (s derived after determining a0 estimate of an assets mperied useful §e and the
expecterd residisal value &t the end of itc Bfa. The veaful Mves and resides] volues of Companys assels are determingd by
managernent at the tma the ases & soquinsd and nwiewad perigdicaly, induding at each Rinencial year end. The hves are
ensed on NSTIKE] eqeridie with simibe mosets ax wall a2 anticipation of future evenks, which moy imgeact their |ife, such a5
changes In mchwology,

) Extirnated inir vabue of Minanclal nstruments
The falr value of financlal instrments that are not traded 10 an acthe mawbeg is debemined wning valuation tachniees. The

Management uses It jucgment b select @ vamsty of methods and moke assumpdons Chat 2m malnky bassd on fmarkst
condifons esisting at the end of each reporting perod, Refer note 32,




TEotes to the Conwclidabed fmanicial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2021

Mote 3 - Praperty, plant and squipment

Sheth Developers Frivate Limdted

(Amounis in INR lars unlpss othorwise stated)

Gross camying amsaunt
Particulars PMant and machinery _ OMIce Computars Furniture Vehicla Total
Balance as at March 31, 1019 ®El 17.33 3195 53.45 248.14 360.08
Adcitinng - 41 34 LEE 14 43 2286 | =X 3
Adivstment nFmﬁgum writen off - - - - {4.73) {4.73)
Balance as at 31, 27020 8.51 58.02 3521 [F 7] 256.28 448 A0
Adcibions - 0.25 12.60 - 405 ir41
Aditsm Dhisposalf demats: writben of - - - - - -
Balance ac at March 31, 2021 0.B1 5807 47,80 £7.58 27131 454.60
Accumulated gepreciation
Particulars Plank and cuachinery _ Office Computars  Furnitws g Total
Babince as at Manch 31, 2019 4.53 15.37 19.54 3328 55,43 17251
Depreciation / smdatisation expense for the year 0.9 2362 587 a3g 51.9% o4, 79
Adjustment of Chsporal/Assot vk off - - - - [3.04} {3.04)
Salanre as ak March 31 2020 595 35,50 =71 42.5% 148.37 204, 26
Depreciation / amortisation: expeanse for the year 072 1238 5.7 6.52 35.86 &£1.3%
Adustrrnt of DeywsaliAccels written off - - - - - *
Balance &» xt March 31, 2021 6.27 51.97 3308 4917 184.7% 325.61
Net carrying wmount a5 ot March 31, 2010 .8 9.53 G2 25.13 117.89 18254
Net carrying amodnt &9 &t March 31, 2021 254 15,940 1582 1871 56.98 138.99




Shwth Developers Private Umited

Notes to the Lonsolidates Anancist Sptements 25 2t and far te yaer snded Warch 31, 2024

Hota 4 - Intangibie assats

(Amaunts it INR iace unless otharwise staded)

Bross carmying amaunt -
Computer  Gaodwill on
Partivalars Softwark Acquirtion Toa)
Balaoes a8 wt March 31, 2019 314 - 0.18
_'&Eju_sum-n of Disposal . .
Bualance: a3 Itnfﬂllﬂ 31, W 016 . [(R T}
—Adiustment of Dlapoasl {0, 15}
Balance a5 at March 31, 1035 . - Mi f
Acryiiabed »
Computer Goodwill an
Particulars Sl Acqulstice Totad
Balanca ax ak March 31, 2019 - - -
Arnortizali for the: period -
Balance a9 ot Manch 31, 2020 - . -
— Amertisation change far the periad _ i
Baippce BE 2t March 31, 2021 - -
Mat Garrying amount 25 8t Manch 31, 2020 016 . i % 1

Met carrying sencust 3 st March 31, 2021

1_u'|mngm HE50EY held By the campaiy are purchasad and Aot inbernally geparatod.




Shath Dewolopers Privata Limitad
Nates to Hes Conrolidaiad Rrnancsl stabawants x5 xt pnd For tha yaar ended March 31, 231
[Amounis in IR acs usless nthermise stabed)

Hate § - Invacimants

As m1 Mareh 21, A it Maech 31,

rirticelors 2021 2020
TIrvagtn ik In Endby Chivrd «

b i

Thvectments in acuseates

Tiwagenont accmavted for wsing Equity Metiod of Sheth Devalapers & 31951 2R3 1R

Realiors (N Limied

Investments in Gnoup Compas bes

25,077 (March 31, d02Xn25,077) Equity Shanes of AED. 1/- sach of 12,082.54 12,083.54

Sheth Estole ¢ Intermaionalh Limibes

2 [March 31, 2020 2% Equity Shane of R, LG 4ach of Sheth Shalwe .09 000

o Lad

Inveriment in Frafremces Bares

38,400 {Nasch 31,2080 ; 438,400, 55 Recksmabia Hon-Camalathe, R 8720

Hon-Poriddgating profronce shaces of ks, Ly- e3ch and Premium of

Ra, JSUN- per ghors) of Sheth Shelparg Privaps Ld
Totat LY LR LY L L

O Companing

Quaimd

18,040 {March 31, 2020:18,040) Equaty Shares of R5.2 wodh of Bank of 1338 965

Bargda

1,933 {Manch 31, 2020: 1,975) Equity Shewes of Ry, L each of Housing 0.0 203

Deveiogmen, 1 nfra Tscure kimitod

TAnars

10 [Maeth 31, 2024 10 HEQUEY Sharse of Re.C0 anrt fully pail Lp of no om

Wasant Gardan Go-O His, Sodety Liz,

InwartvrEnE B G i AL SAriPten

INBUONA SAWNGE CartiTies s [+ L] L1 9.1]

Investmentin B0 bond

REL - fogdhon Nanir Garits Kalvan Yolna Schome 24515 1T 1000
Tokwl L3.66 15941
Agrregabe awscurrt ol gucbed eeciver s srd mou o vl teneof 1347 2.5
Aggregabe Ascurt ol uncuobed |nveslments L6285 T2 1595573
Agpregabe arount of mogiement in the raloe of evestrents . -
Hgie § - Noo-sprmank tony

A al March 21, Az at March 31,

Pawticulars 20 2000
Unpamurad, consddemed aood
Drageosits Paid LT e 23754
Tokal 147.22 T




Sheth Developers Frivate Limited
Mooy ¥ tha CompNdated e it statmnents s o2 & For the year ended Marth 31, W21
(Aot [N THR 1828 swbean othprwipy stated)

ke ¥ - Othar hos-Corramt fn an cliN gss s
l:atltl:flei:ll, Ag st March 71,
Lnascursd. consialered

) 47448 [M3.0F

deprait
% = B5-441.03 and cithet By 0,25 15 s |
i7LEY IR

- 1]
Aot dax (et of provision of tiees) 0330 1872.67
Taml 55338 LE7LEY
Bosk= & - Enveniodes
[E— Apat Wavch 31, As st Harth 31,
Crinatacticn Mt aly 1HIZAR LK
Shock In Trede OF Arihed Lints 16.431.43 25.450.18
oﬂ::mmr
- ol 4.7 2.5 64
- Construction cxis 18N 1LB35.99
" mmﬂ el 10.541.02 13.751.53
" Rinancs :.SHAB 6,111,730
Tatal w.bchit Sivion
NoDi 10 » Trmche recsivables
Parmiculany Ay wt March 31, Aa ot Harch 33,
2030
T Fecelvables F7X
Lz Aleaqnca for doubl catis e Iﬂl_ﬁ'l
147, THLM
27
Coaveml Dorion 121.08 151 88
m 11798 1.4
12798 181.84
1.9 BLE
5 LT
revticsan AS ot Manth 31, Aa nt Parck 31,
2024
€ash In Tiand ml?,l? 27.74
et ot 14.00 L1B6TE
Fiwed deposits (with malunity ke tan 1 mantng) . 020
Mm of Rs.738.33)
EDTTET] 14.7
Mgte 12 - Otkar Sank Ejlapces
Particulars Ag ot March 31, A% ok Barch 31,
MMMMNM]ZM] 305165 143101
{ Fhoed ciprsits Lien with benk Areountof R, D0LLOS and OSRA + Fooed
Wﬂﬁw ]
o A0F1EE 1 AR1 9T
Nl 13 - Dt Sl
PArticaiars A5 &l Harch 33, A5 2 Harch 21,
2,
Lewaies e el it b edviod powties dmefer ot 351 - 15908 31,5825
LOBNE 30 R0 10 Oy cwties 14.65751 0. 16681
Taal 1326901 EELSCS. )
JUA0 19 - SAhwr sument aaerts
Ax ol Nacch J1, s at Manch 31,
Particulars an3 T —
ANIORS [ Suppiy af poos ond serices L0070 53,72
3540753 WIS
B ..
20T L3442
10259 2264

$EE5358

43041 73




Fhath Darelopen Frivata Limibed
Mabas b the Canamlidaind Ainpnsi ol siadkiin st a0 # sl Fov Eve ras witnd Harch B, 200
{ohvtiolin Y 0 TR LR 10 |10 8 b B Sl

Koty 13 - Evully sharncanfal
An ot Mpach 31, ApatMarch 33,
Tarticu s wn e
Teatiabripall P TY 53100 CADRM
20,00, 860-£Wiarche AL, 1070 10,060,000 Bouy Shares of 4s 100" sach L0 LR
31,00,506 (Pl AL, 2982 91,50 000 6%, Regapmolae 310 00 3000
Mo Curmyl ative W Perticoatng Preferencs Shares of
FRTTF T T )

Iosual, subscribad anl pakd up
10.00,00H (AT 2L, 20207 L0DKDOCT] ENNNY SNMEE & RS (B0 Asits 1000 10
Tetal 1,00 O Tosene
IOk i s rply el i TR
JAmharscd 1have cEpital
A4t Mareh 1, 2019 - ‘Lxgﬂ'u'ﬁ — mﬁ_

at March 11, 2020 S0, 060 Lo0LG

2k March X, 2031 G500 e
Jmecd. sebscribec’ and na e
Paicalirs

35 W NwcA 33, 3019 - B—
Rk o .
o 530 L

Tientes Jbd) righs BOTeded b0 Wiy S

EQ Y Sy
The comoany s any one G of EqUITY SHaNES Raeing 3 B vl OF NLA 700 D BRIk, BB ASMicF OF SRy SN0FEY 1 TV Doafe voit s $hire

Fryfurancy Supngy
The paeferenre shases shall be wdewmed A pOemlen: of A9 190) - v K b 4o D ot i it orf B Ceir ey, s iy g avant s iar than &
willes fini Hh ciraeof skttt st alivésr penind 2< ety be neuired by Bas and not Bher than A0 pemes Thom e dste aF by

The prafanere shaves s, subject to mvekabily o protis, dveing B Figncial wear, [ andtied 6o nominsl dividend of R (.50 par oralnknor SKane pir

A T 3, A0 &t March 31,
FL Fors
Nenlir af s i Hokiimg Numperof shars  Memibor of shans.
MF. ASwin N. Sheh 7,979,550 TII 757,950 73 755
Lpomipy Erymx b Friviig L §.50.065 1500 153,085 15,00
Mr. Chintan A, Seeth Xty with Mr. Asiin B, Sheth 1000 5, 54,000 5%
Mr, Sl W, Suth ity wdth M, dgtherin . Sth 000 S0 a0 5%
Hptn 18 - Dttwr gapity
AsntMasch 2l,  A§ut Merch 31
LT A e fresy
Co0rbies prerium st Y] [
Canital Revare 1,001 55 144285
ool Reperus G Sog! kon .96 bx L]
General Resrre SABE,00 54500
Dt vy Rambamadion ey TH. 2 -
L X M TR
Saoniiel ymian ok
ok i My 31, ok el AN
Paaticuisrs v aad
[T 55668 T S HSRER
balsnow TASLER EAILAR
Capityll Bearey
AsstMacch3h, Dot Mash 13,
Partirulars 021 202t
‘Coening Galance [>T LTS
[ 1] [+ -
ﬁ éiﬁm [F =¥ 13 [T
Siomors Revrawh
A i T 30, AN kE MRRN T,
Fartirudars 208 20
Oerirg el ] SAETIR
SAGE.00 S 46500
Rabapiurs Badamotion Bsswrre
Ay W March 31 A5 ot Mpch X,
Particelan o oy
DN bainc: - -
Al Transhersed o retaned smlvs 2418 1]
Cioatitn] DakRnes Fi514 -

A per the prowisions of Companies At 2013 read with Compariey ¢Shere Copdol B Dabenture) Fules 2004 ORR, of Rs LIPO.79 lidk wat () b
Fopropiated. Howeves Jridait raneiamd 30 CAR i RE 73 015 Kok i, bbiag 40 sk et OF Crofits. il Fon cRgtritn Bt




Fheth Developers Frivale Limited
Mo i ten Comag it d {inamcial clatmnants ns ab mmd for the yess ended Manchly, 2021
[Rmoyrey in TR Ik riaay Gl arwit s viried )

Rertm bnedl
A at Mo 31, AS Nt MIBNEN 1,

Farticulars wn iy
e brce HERR oo, 27
MAE Pk for the perind L ad ZILSEZ
L o ekt = o (724.28) -
Il ¥ ot o el 2o i imaig] bty b wokia b sl m i g - .

! - pered (Rtien, ret oF i F _5M
[=" ] T 11.89%. 71 MLESESD

TSN Draminm SOGOU M
That dniritbas frvivil ok Ieoount b uped 10 ot el freamant o ek of sharss The meaeme 15 0 be ub B In ey oz it (v proweigiong. of fhe
Companies Act, 2003

Laultal Ranre
AR rtine o Sriaiwctoul of et or gaa of »captial natom. The Gl msrve 5 RatLe M LIS SOUNET &40 PUIWESE Brubee k.
il i garibirion of drioend.

Goaera REmsve
Garmen] rgaa) #r0 s iG] SOHTINGS OF DS CRSUR Wit St Rt e oat F [SUp's peclit ko etk fulane: (g e Lnigigwn) oblkgation.

Dallearin e Radeaprtion Reserrs
mmkwmmammmwummmumuwwdmnummu
mummanmwm

-
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Shath Developais Private Cimited
Motas to B Conzolidabed Snanciel Stacamancd ks tt and for the yesr ended March X1, 3633
(Amoymts s INR Hcs uniless otherwiss sta ted)

Mobw AT - Lomy term Dorvowins

A w Mach 31, Az at March 71,
hm _ M A0 20
Dohurbures (Becared)
153 (Werch 31, 20001145 Yecured Recesnatde tin Comverting Bebarinos of Face K ATTI B146.37
Yelua L3, (K,00C/~ exch
Tarmn ke froms ek [Secered]
From Frandal Jnstlbdigns . .
=r Cormiruction Losn 1158345 1270000
= Ughiche Losn nn PSS
Proas Basaks. - -
-~ Construction Loan 129,99 2865010
~ Bk Cnisnidrnft 457 76 406550
Preference Share Caplinl Suspeiida Moot [ Unsecured
738,969 L0 Froposed Tssuad Cumnulaive and Redeemable Non Parte peting / 718059 73050
Hon Comertibie Preferenca shanes o RS, LOY- sach
Total ﬂmﬁ_ AL %719

RbINDOSTAR CAFTTAL FINANCE LIMITEE

Securily againyts
1. First and excludve charge o0 Shetl Zurd Profect |.o. Aegictoned MOMZ0e of LonanDave smeant FIg, Fortiad oF Lnaold are,
Crangm of and Ecorow of 3l the projecy recedva bies ncludng Fom s snd unsoid unds,

Z Perconal Cuprantes from e, Aohwin Shean,

b1 M. FINANCIAL CREDIT STHARTIONS LEMITED

Fecwily wgalwet

L st and mcchugive Change wae mgertered marpge over thic lad B buikings fanning part of Project, Sheth Blve WY Localed at
{acrigmant, Momban (" Shath Blua IVY™).

2. Frlt il enthudive mocigege over Prject Clarion . Along will sl ok secebabien keabied Bt Kincial {East), Mumbal {Caron™s.
3. Escrow on Hypothacston of seceiaibes genersted (rom e s of soid £ unsold wits i B Project Seth Boe VY and Pojac
Clarion.

A, Persoris| Gudweintee of Mr. Aphwin Sheth,

) INDUSIND BAK Kz
Sty agolest |

Ststurcd AgoinatFirst ek Cakge: ty wary of cegishered] morigage on R the dchbs, inberest and ity ior the prossat 1, profect?, preject
3 amd prolect 4 as chafnac] balow .

1. Propiet 1 £ Mickor] nigirmibind project iocated at Cahisy, Munbe

2. Project 2» Avalon residentisl progect oceted at Thang .

3. Prgece 3: Gladex & Ferns rusental projact [PAr of vasant Laes) bosted 2t Trans

4, Propact 4: Sipma Estabe Indusirial pabs Socaterd af Prabhacket, Mumbal

5, First enclushve chame by way of hipoteaadon on 3 okl 5 stuhmes & Peseet Sl & ekl moerotlzs lor i Projact 1, Project
2, Propect: 3, and Project 4 20 dafined atcw,

. Prsieid Sasariig oF ir. Adlimin Sheth

7. € of Sheth Forp Pot B (STPLY and Sheth infaveord M, Lig. (SR,

&) TATA CAPITAL HOUSING FINANCE, LIMITED

Sacirily againet :

b Exchutirie charget tryr veiry of wmmmmhﬁwmmwmm&m{Wnam 3574 {pawt)
Panch pakdad, Tharm: ‘Wi pregani and e consbucton of Fraposed "
. Exchmive Chavge WWGWMMN Bl recesubhes ncuding Mumsm raoaipts 3 Wit Obrsopent and oithie
wharges irom imils ared any cash Agw from the *proposed prgiact” ity Thane,
A, Fersorml Guorandce-of M, Ashmdn Sheth S0 M Mol Shits,




Sheth Cavelngers Privats Limited
Nourtey Y the Conseikistnd fINRNE) 412 tturidnts il at and for Hhey yate Erded Marck 31, 2021
(Amamnts bn TN e mikess pkharwise sbebed)

) HAJAN HOUBING FINAMCE LIMITED
SACured aingl Pt Enchistee chenge b way of registarp MOrigacd 4o 0 UM (NS, RGNSt B ke for the rmyact 1, projact?. profect
3, ared project 4 25 definey bokow,

1. Project 3+ Miclorl rescential prosme Dcaed 3t Danime, Mumha |

2. Project 20 Avalon resiagnial pgRee Kcabed ot Thane

3. Profect 2: Glades & Farms resticlentisl cromect (Fant ol Vasam! (s | iotad 2t Thang.

. PROfT A: Sk Etahe indusirial galss loosted At Pralbhaga, Mumibsl,

5. Firet pawi paeaa chearge aione with 1B Ichacicnd Bk Umed (L) by wity of dedd of nowaskion andt tele for e Projec 1, Priject 7,
Project 3, s Projidl a5 gofinad above.

6. Arl pan pewe chnge Ak with 18U by wary of ypothecation on all bulliings, struchores & Deejscrs soid B LAl Rassabls for the
Project T, Pocect 1, Frolect 3. and Project 9 2 dodined above,

7. Pervonal Guararioe of Mr. Aswin Sheth
A O of Shartiy Comp Pt Lid. {SCFLY a0 Shath Tnirawond Pot. L, §SIPL.

Mutwrity Frofie

Namm -2z 2032-21 10E3-24 wl Sorwmrd

MO b b THDOSTAR CAPTTAL FINANCE LBWITED" . BI7494 LM
7. M. FINANCTAL CRE(MT SOLLITIOMS LIMITED® L6217 - 0.0
3, M, FTMANCTAL CRETMT SO0 LITIONS OIMITEDH T 11993 IS
- & 605 .42 4 61872

- 237,14 1938 85

TATA CAPTTAL MOUSING FINARCE {IMITE Q% - 249%5.14 [
A CAPITAL HOUKIWG FTHAMOF LIMME D . 11,59 TSRA0
HOUSIHG FINANCE LIMITED - 27200 | A543 5%

* Tothe axiem of Bl nes Disstinding

Mols 1§ - Mon cyrrent proviabodg

An 2t Mareh 31, Asakt March 51,
Perticulars 2035 204

Eroubsce for Gty {riber note 301 L4513 jRo
TLEE] LT




Shath Developers Private Limited

Notes ta the Consolidated financial statements az at and for the year ended March 31, 2021

{Amounts In INR lacs uniass ntherwise stated)

JHote 19 = Short tesn bermowings

. As at March 31, As at March 31,
Particulars 2021 2020
Unsecured loans

Loans from bodies corporate {repayable on demand) 4.599.17 2,739.19

Loans from related party (repayable on demand) 209068 17,847.42

Loan from Holding ompay -
Eank Overdralt 1,132.69 152855
29,77, 00 (29,77,200) 5% Redesmable Non Cumnmulative Ban Particlpedting Preference
Shares of Rs 1y- each 207.72 297.72
Totai 35,080.26 T3.419.88
Moba M) = Trade payables

As at Manch 31, As at March 31,
Particutars 202% 2020
T otal outstanding hics of TRCro EnLErprAses and STall enter rises 14057 £39.76
Trada payables to relater] parties (refer note 36) 117.93 1,798.07
Tatal cutstanding dues of Other creditors 5460.65 5,560.48
Payzble for purchacs jang 353,30 £05.71
Total 506145 8,505.02
Discosures required under micro, small and medism enterprises act, 2006
As at March 31, Ag at March 31,
Particularg 2021 2020
Principal intarost Principal Intarest

T principal 2mount and the inberest dua 140.57 - 539.76

fx the supplers regisiered under the

MSMED Act and rernaining unpaid as at

The amount of interest patd by e buyer - -
in lemms of section 18, along with the

ainounts of the payment made to the

stookier bevand the apoointed dav durina
The principal amount and the interest pald - -

tc suppliers registered under the MSHED

A bayond the appeimted day during the

pa

Irterect due and payable towards - -
st ppliers regictered under MEMED Axt for

peyments already made

Aurther interest remaining due and . -
pevable for eaier years

rhe above information has been determined to the extant sul: prrtas have been identifled on the basis ef informaticn avalable




Sheth Developers Private Limited
Hobes ta the Consolldated financial stetements az at and for tha year andad March 31, 2021
(Amownts in INR kecs ynizss otherwise stabed)

l{ote 21 - Gther inanclal llabilitlas

AsatMarch3L,  AsatMarch 31,

I*articulars

021 2020
Current maturities of lomg t2rm debt 1,543.2% §,535.05
Interest accrued and due 488 39 19.01
Pmployes Renedlts Peyable 140.00 171,39
Total 2,171.64 10,226.40
Hoke 22 - Currant provisions
Partcadars Az ar March 31, As at March 31,

2021 2020
Frovision for Gratuity (refer nota 30) 2180 20.52
Frovision for Expense 2.063.13 142.20
Total 2.084.93 16272
Hote 23 - Cther current Habilities

Agat March 31, AsarMarch 31,

Fartikculars 2021 2120
Ttatutary dues payable 130.07 183.61
£dvance from customens £5.1036.97 62.712.07
Tatal 56.167.04 £2,900.58




Skath Developers Private Limited
Notes wo the Conelidated fisanci statzments as 28 3 for the year ended March 31, 2021
stated)

(Asricuniy In INR facs ondess otherwice
hote 14 - Reveave from operations

Revewae From Faly of products
Particulars Year endexd Yeor ended
March 32, 21 March 31, 2020
Bavenue from Congtruction Profects 2470606 __21,16510°
24, 704,04 ZL165.10
Dthat Dparatiog Inconm
Sale OF TOR - £92.13
Sales OF Traded Stock .85 2557
1 211.
Total HITP 22,066.80
Nots 2% - Other Incame
i Year ended Year enled
Particulacs March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Dradand Inonme - 530567
Tweerasr Inonme -
~{wed deprsts 212.72 TAE. 40
— Income 15X rifund 5288 -
~ loan glven o related partes 132 135,14
= lnan given b other parthes 10081 8193
= ey custoen: .22 453
Profit Cn Sale OF Axed Asset - Vehiches & Dthers - .56
Frofik on Account of Capital reduction  Om 1rvestment - 8, 75444
Mt TaiF v2IUE 0N O investma it rcidibority aveasured at Fair valu g trough profit snd loss 378 -
Sundry Bakances Wrikten Back . ¥
%%Eg Income 145052 35582
197555 1%, 740,96
J0t 3G ()~ St OF rvytu e o 115 UnTiiac]
‘Your endad Yaar ended
Particwiary March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Openiing YWork in Progress 3, 1J5.43 54,153.93
Add: Construghnn Fupenses - -
= Qost of Land 1.875.05 t, 596, 15
= Construdoon Gosts £,200.53 13,141.45
- Fpoc, Takes & Other Construction Eepensas 1,897.67 1949702
= Finarae Codt €,2364T b,302.03
- igiministrative snd othar sxpenses 1018.30 1,3735
Acl : Coest OF Saless. OF Traded Goods LES 25
s ; Closing Work: in Frogress f4D,587.05) 138,135.43)
Totl 18757 57 PRI
(] Thatige: 1t Bventory of flnlshed goodts Snd work-in-proqres]
Viir ended Yaar andad
Particutars March 33, 2021 Masch 31, 2020
Opaning shoek
U unébs: 25,455,358 626,18
Lesm cosing stock
Unsold units (1843140 (26,459.35)
Tokal ] 02752 {2%.833,17)




shath Developers Private Limited

Notes to tha Dondolldated financial statema ms as st aid for the year sndad March 31, 2021

tAmgunty im BN kice umlois othenwiin statd)

Mot 27 « Eiploryda ba it oo cen

Yoo snciad Yuar sndad
Particutars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Salaries, wages and bonus 320.29 £83.54
Gty (rifer note 30 ) .16 6,47
Total 3834 i
e 28 - Fing ncgoosty
Yoar ended Yo ended
Particulsrs _ March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Interest on Romowings fram Banks and Flrsncial Tnstinabions: o741 107 .52
Irberest on Bormowdnges Froaw ORbers 525.37 aaz.re
bamewing costs 03 810
T 72301 Lo0d.4
29 - Orherdx Wi
Year emded Year exded
Particulart March 31, 2021 March 31, 2070
dupvelizomant, & Brokerspe 353520 ¥ 88
Priting and Stakicry 294 14,20
ST Recruttment Expenses &89 Q.15
Comvevance & Vahide up keap 2014 .54
Profassiona| Changes 26545 232148
Fepairs & HMainEnance 153 932
Indurande Dt Z.00 491
Traveling Expensas 948 2144
Reenk, Ratess & Tames 13310 9.7
ﬁkgﬁm OFf Fixed Assel/Discanded of Azets o3t .55
Sandry EJEGI‘ISBS . ] . 2.9 75119
Fair valuation koss on mstrumerts rmardsborily measuned at fair value - 1405
bom b Tt 100.60 S22.R2
CAM, Expences - -
otal LIsLEl B
Details of paynwents to aeditors
Payment to auditovs Taar snded Yahr anced
March 24, 3031 March 31, 2020
At auditor:
Ful; Fea 4,25 455
Others
Tokat 4.28 458
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Sheth Developers Private Limbited
Notes 2 the Consoilidated Nnancial statamants 25 at and Tor the year anded March 31, 2021
[Amounts in INR lack unlass otharwise stabed)

Hote 32 - Falr valve measuramaont

Einmiad instroments by category

Az 3t March 11, 2021 MISHINHSLI_DZD

Partiadars FVFL FVOCE Acrtined Cost FVYPL FYOCI Amcatised Cost
Financlal Assets .

Imestments 1347 0.2 254 wo.21

Loars and advanoes 29,516.23 23.913.10

Balance in Fixed depasits 474,65 1,762,035

Tiade Retaivables 1272.99 181,64

Cosh and cash equivalents 3.080.50 121470

Qther hank, batances 3,081 65 148104
Total Ainencial arscte 1347 - 30,240.21 G40 - REEL.EF
Fnangial Liahities

BATOWIRGS 75,082 68 T4,208.11

Trade pavables G.081.45 B.90S.02

Security deposits - -

| 48R .30 S14.11

Tota| Nnanctal liahilibes - - 2,551.52 = - 83,230,165
Fair valua Riararchy

This section exgplains the pddenmnt and setinutec made i depsrminieg the fair yalues of the finandal insiruments that are {ah recognised and measured at
fair wplio 0l (b} measuned ak amortised cost and Tor which: fair valuas ang dedosed it the finands| stalements. To proside an indicson shout the rellabllite
of tha Inputs Lsed In datermining feir value, the Gompany as G855 s Ankacial instriments (ko Ehe thres fevels presaribed ander the aocounting
standard. &n explanation of each level fflows undemasth the tabls, The fair vales of Anancial assets measured Jt smartised oot s caltulsted bassd on
cash fows discounted using & aurrant lending rate. They are chassilied a5 level 3 fair values In the fair yalue hizrarchy dus t the inclindon of nobecuakis
tnputs indluding countenbarty cradit gk,

Fnancial assets avd BACTGS madaured ot Talr walys

ﬂ%mia. Level L Level 7 LEvel 3 Total
Financiol 2 ssets - "

Irnpastrearets in equ ity

insrumenls 1347 - - 1347

Detvative fnanctal assets -
Total 13.47 - - 1347
A4 at March &1, 2030 Lguald Lawel 2 [TTE] Total
P ial a ssots

Tmvestmants In equiky

ingruments 565 * - .59

Darlvative nandial prsets -
Total 9.49 - . T

Lovel T: Level 1 hierarchy Includes Brvancial instrunments mad sured ising queted prices, This indudes Usted equity |nsiruments, treded Donds and ratiat
funds that hans: quoted price. The fair velu of all equity instrumeris {inciuding bonds} which are tradad inthe stock emchanges & valued uEing the dosing
ke a5 at tw reporting penicd, The mubal funds A valuad using the dosed NAY,

Level 2 The Fai value of Frncial Insoumenty that ame not Tades (0 an acive market (for 2xample, traded bonds, oer-the counder derhatives) is
getprmined wsing valuation technipess which makiming tha use of cbheervable market data and rely as littie a3 posshde on enbly-spedfic estimates. If 2!
ignificant irputs required to Fal value aninstrument are abservable, the mstrarnent i included in jevel 2,

Level 3: ¥ one or more of the significant Inputs i not based on observabie mavket Saia, the nstrument 5 nchxted in leved 3. This 15 the caes for undicted
ity Secuitien, comtingent conslderation and | ndemnification g ssat 1D in el 3.

¥alwrian chniques used to determine falr valus
Spaafic valuation echninues weed to vabue financial Insbuments incfude:
« the usa of quoted market prices or dealer quobes for Simdar NSRS,
» the f2ir value nffrwand Torekgn sxnchange contracts is detsmained using forwng exchange rames &t the balsnce sheet date,

Thae fair valuss of ail financial instruments carred at smordised cost are not makeristy GIerent fiom dwlr Camying amounts Sce they ane either short-tem (n




Sheth Davalopars Private Limited
Notes 1o the ConpcEdated Mnpncinl skatemenht a3 a8 ool o He peir enid i Hakeh 31, 2021
(Amgunits ir IR oy ynless othorwi se siated)

Mo 17 - Finenekal Rix Masngrmart

The Canpany's acthities evpnss i o 3 variety oF finzncal sise. ramey oadit ek, quidity rick and menet sk The {oMpany's foas & o
foresee Hhe unpredictability of financal markets and saek b el pobartes Bdve e etkiee on K Mnencial pedormancs.

A Credlt REsY

Cnecit nigk i ther risk oF incuming A 1ok that may arise From & borngurer of dablor falkng bo malke rexguirer) peymasnts. Tkt il Brise=s mainly
Frewn oiStEngIng rerahmiies and seo Ety depraits. The Com ey manages and anafses the cradit dek for eachof s new clents befonr
stanciard pavment and detwery benms and conditions ang Gifenid. Tiie am o Sgnificant aancendritiong oF (gt cisk, whether thragh
Exposurt B0 VI LSS, WG ndlLesary secton Andlfar sepions.

Trada recehva Dies

Crapclll riSich redatad o vecenvables resting from soie of inweninries i wemages] by reOuining custoneess 1 pay ihe dues bafore tncler of
possassion, thenafone, sulbctantialy dlminaking tha Compaeys ol vick 0 L6 raspect,

B. Liquiaty Hek

Liepuickty' rish & thee risk that the Compeny may not be abie o meet kv present 2nd fulure cach and oollaterad obisgiticns without Incming
uncoeplable deaes The Caipany's oljactivs 15 b, ot a8 Beee maintein optimam levels of Boguidity o wmeet ks cash and coltaters]
requirermaris.

Manonement mankices roling forecasts of the Compaoy's cuite poEko and Caeh 20c! COEh SGRIVRNTAS 0N thit biclly OF Ischactet camn Mwi.
That Conipany’s KUK managemant policy dmmdwes preeetng oash Povs and considening the levat of Bquid assets neteccary (o meet thece,
monitoring batance sheet Kpuidity mtios againgt intmmel mouaements and mointaining debt financing pans,

a. M reing aranpem ani
The Company hetl access do benk owand raft Taciities, Thase Mciiian may be cravm & gy tme and may be temirgdod by the bank wilthot
M HoR.

B, U B oF fimansi ) Enbi ey
The tabas bedorw amalyse the Companmy's financk] (wbilites nbo retovank Myturity orousings based on wir contraciudl Ma urited,

Tha amourts dicioead i e takhe s the conoactudl undiscouncad cagh Aows. Bzenced due within L2 monthes equel Hhair chmying haanees
5 the Impect of distounting is not siemificant

Cowovotul maturities of Anancle ! IBabilides Bq;:ﬂﬂllm I‘“:.E" 1 Horethan 1 ysr Total

As 3t Mach 31, 2031

Bank Owverdaft 1133 L1
BOITONINGS 1594 53.6m B0,617.30
Tracla puryabiec 6,081 6081 45
Othex Ainendiall Rabilites in - Z171.04
AE 3K March 31, 2020

Eank Owerdraft 152 1,528.55
Brmowings AR A2257 63,14L.53
Trece prvablas 8,505 8,505.02
Other linancial latrities. 10.2d6 - ,226.40
C. miiwiicar ritht

Fowdigh canrency risk

1. Fomai{mwy il A Cy PO I
Foursign crancy visk & tha risk that the falr vakoe or futune caeh fows oF an exposure will fluctote because OF diaedyss in Kssn sechanne
iz, The Com pany & not osaberis by expotad o any foralgn oehenge sk during the mporing periat,

1. Intmroct rate risk

Tnbent rade rigk: k5 T risk thoat the A waaliod o ftes cash Tows of' 8 Anancial instroment Wil fuctate bocawss of changes in mariet
Intasest rates. The Company's exposre bo risk of changes i marhut rte & (inited bo boanouwinns (erhcing vihicle K0 B NoN-CoRverthis
dabertunesy which bear fosting intensst bz

Tha Cirripaaiy’s Faced rarte borrwinge. e cxerled a2t amarticad coek, Thay o therafore not subject to inberest rete ik as defned in Ind AS
107, e nEthar e Carmyng sencunt e L FbUrs mih P Wil EEate Docsuse of 2 chiange i mearket inkevet rams,

{u} Lnbaness ypee evpopurs
Purticulars As at A at

Mrch iﬁ AD21  March 31, 2020
Variable rate DO ings J3.103.54 35,700.56
Fird rode: borrOwnE (INCTuching IntEreat or deisintures} 055062 11,927.52
Tolal 3, 504 [y T
b Sarsldvity

Proftt or lous b sensitive to highes J Koveer inbermst svpsnse B 5 ieglt of LS i ATENesT rates. A 20 basts poink Inciedse oF Jeciass: &
e when) mepciting inbaest rate risk intemalfy b key manegemens: panssne! and rprasents management’y esessment of the seasonabiy
poesible change 10 nkyest raber. With all other uariplis Hald CONRaNE, the Companj’s profit befere Eak wil be inpeched By a change in

TRETEcst] (Gvamass) TN profit Dekars
o

Particulars Near ended Yaar ssdiedd
M
InCrease in inbarest rabe by 240 bask pointy (20 bog) 45,33 TL

Decreacs in imteract rate by 3% boss points (10 ops) (65.33) [FL.56)




Sheth Dowgiopers Private Limibed
Mot 1o the Coacalldated francial siptanierts &3 5t and for the year snded Harch 31, 2021
Aoy it It SHR bece unfays othenwis: stated)

Mokta 34 - Capital Managemant

The Company’s objecthees when managing capital are bo:

» Sefaguand ARel Sbillty ¥ CONTIRUG 25 3 RIN GonoRm, 50 (e they can contings t provide reums for shareholders 2nd benefios for other
stakphokdars, and

« Malt i B gptimal copital sructure o reduce the cost of Cogitik.

Congigte it with othars In the indudry, the Company monitars capital o the bass of the foflowing gesrng nitic:

Net debt ftotal horrowings et of cashe and cash equivalerds) dividud by

Tokal *equity’ fa5 shown In the balance gheeth The georing retios were s folbowk:

A3 wt March 31, As at March 31,
Particulnrn 2021 3030
Gross Oehit ' T A HIAL2 74,206.12
kess: Cash and cash equivalents BRSO . 12M70)
Wat datt V1,136 62 72 50143
Totd Enuty 76, 362,20 15,3952
T bt ey e L7 G

Mote 35 - Sajmant tfaemation

The board of directors (BDO) ks the Comparw™ chis? apacatng doodnn maker, Managsmend has detemiined the opevating sagonenls bassd on the
rformation reviewer] by the BOI for the purpoces of aliacating resourtls vl BCtssing parformance.

Presentdy, the Company & engaged i oy O Bagrent vz ‘Rl satats end siisd activities' ond ps auch there is no seporaiz reporta ke Segrment as
P Ind AS 108 ‘Operating Sagments’, The Comyaey has operdtiont oy wihin Inska. Entity wica disclosuce for ibe came i ghuen below,

Arzoadingly, the segraert revenus, segrment results, o amying amount of senment assets and segment Kablity, totel cost Inowmed 1o acpde

sepmar sasets and botal ampunt of charge for depreciation duking the periad, ks ac raflached I the standilone Mancial sistements es of and for the
woir gnied

Nonscurrert Rigets. excluding inancial amsets and def med ks a5ecH amoTng © A5 1102,38 { March 31, 2000: 1055.37) are located ntiraly in Inda.

SR



Shath Davelopers Privata Limited
Rates b the Conelidated Ananclal sEtements ag st and for the yemr snded March 34, 2021
(Amouneg ks TNE [ncy walasr ctiusrwions st bud)

Hotx 4 - Relatad paery dlschoares

Sheth

Esms (Jotérviiional} [imited
ket Vet Privaie Limj
Sheth Building Matar|d | Povats Lyired

ks Priveste Eimibed

Shath Shailars Private Limited

Sheth Corp Privais Limied

{(A)Company whena

Direstor i & Dwchor [

Member / LLP whets

Cirtor is o Partrar

Aloha Buginess Conmptants Privabe Limied

Mds anate me

Snath Make Private Limted {Pravioushe Known e Sisth Sulceorp Pt Ud. )

m{:a{maﬁmu-r g ks el e -u=}=nm""‘"““"‘“ 3

Boing Arimal Focndstion
Lohitla Progmeizy LLP
Sarmesani Vvegany LLF
Sheth Abrde LLP
Sheth Dewsoners & RisAthors (CradTe ) Limaed {B) Assockie
\Flora A, Shoth Retative of Diveemry
Ashwnn M. Sheth cananing Mwector]
Chintan &, Sheth i Directar} () Diractors ! Key
Moyl A, Shath {((iector Maragement Pursanal
{ Reiative of Direcmr

b]. Trangactions with Raisbed o

1 Expensas incumed ory bahalf of the Comnpany by Related Partios sl "
1 1152 N
D530 0602

" " 1,314 BS .
Purchioss of Moteral 172604} .

L) Inberest; [nopme lﬂi‘! 3
5 |Semof Hatrial @15._? :
L Experses incumad by e Company on behalf of Reliled Parties n;r,-ln; )
7 |Remusenttion to Dircer | mjr?fnl‘j‘
a Dicerdd Bngom 15,996 .67) 3
$  |Profiton Acountof Capitsl mduction On Tnwestmert 0754005 A

1] Quireang balances o 403103 M2

(A hoans & Aduarces | Giuen) 511:.2\,'35}1,;9}‘1 [3-31.

3415, 0k - 18,79005

{8] toans & Advances{Taken) [2,%7.72) (rx34.7%)

[Mourss n bradeets represant previous year Mgures.]




1) Ewpeiracy Inciaved on belendf of the Company by related partes

| S ko Mome A 5 =)
1 Sheth Coro Private Limbed 7.21 N
Totnl 7.H .
7] Interest EXpancac
| Sr M |Nome [&] 1B Q)
1 hawni Prabha Impes: & Investmernt Put Ltd 8,95 -
2 Sheth [riraword Private Lvsed 104, 38
Takal 113 ?'.; -
3] Punchasa of Materialf Cansul@ncy services
oMo | MEmE [ (3] i)
1 130845 -
2 Indi br L -
il ] Ld14.85 =
] Interest Income
S No  JName [A] [B] ch
1 [T A
] 0,80
Total 132.33 =
X\ Eala of Matarisd
.,i,.w-__itlﬂm Iy o ich
i Cheth Infraeord Privete Limied 107
ITomal 107 -
6} Expanues Incusrad by ths Compamy on Dalalt oF mGbed parkios
[ o Wo, Mo ) i i
:1 [P PP | Ry prerwy 522
Total . |
T} Rernmerpticn th Pirpeior
| S Mo [Mgme a) [ {C}
1 Adghudin N, Sheth {Maoeding Dlrectpr) = 15.00
2 Chintan A Sheth {[hrectory - X
3 Mok &, Shath (Drector - 2.5
4 Floea &, S (Rglatve of Dirgtor ) 375
Total - 3n7al
Dividand Incomns
. A7 7 fcy
1
Acooant.of ital reduction
[1:4) [ L 3] (]
1 ot Ceythiywerss f Al { Inclia3 Lirmi e
Total - o |
L0 A Qrircatm Sy Dalancy o s spcured lops ghven png SHAF RVINCEE
|_Br. o, [Maww I1:3] [[iF) A
1 356 32 F.
2 2652 -
3 3477
L | Shath Corp Privats Lamited 053 81
5 Shoth Do & Resltors {Inciia} Limited
[ Lol Progerlies LLP { Trade Recevabia] 000 E
b vt e nas ¢ Racebrabie TE.OF
10.717.49 - -
LOE)} furixtanding balance of wnsarured loan taken and ok e adwancax (inloading Interest accrued}
5r fi.  |Mame [:4] iB% {CY
1 97,25
2 203 =
3 1B
3 105 ]
d 30719 3
[ 27 &7 ]
5 614,00
7 - 18,792
] 17
] 4. af
3 AL5.56] - 13, 792.95;




Sheth Developers Private Limited
Mobes to the Consolidated Ffinancial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2021
(Amounts ir INR lacs unless otherwise stated)

Note 37 - Contingent llabilities and contingent assets

As at March 31, As at March 31,

Parliculars 2021 2020

The Company is subject to legal proceedings and claims, which have arisen In the ordinary course of business. The
Company’s management does not reasonably expect that these legal actions, when ultimately concluded and
dete-mined, will have a matarial and adverse effect an the Company's results of operations or finandial condition.

Apart from Leqal Matters there are few taxation matters which are also pending before various appellate autharities
and he Management including its tax advisors expect that its position will likely be upheld on ultimate resolution and
will not have a material adverse effect on the Company’s financial position and results of operations. Based on
company’s assessment, is of the view that any liability resulting from these claims is remote and will not suskaln on
ultimate resolution. Same is summarised as below,

Inceime Tax

Demands against the Company not acknowledged as 624,72~ 547.6D
debis and nat provided for, relating to issues of

dedu.ctibility and taxability in respect of which the

Comoany is in appeal and exdusive of the effect of

similar matters in respect of assessments remaining to be

combleted.

Indirect Tax
GST & MVAT daims disputed by the Company relating to 219, 174% 326.78
issues of applicability and Interest on demand, The

Company [s pursuing the matter with the appropriate

Appellate Authorities




Nota 38 - Commitments

(a) Capital Commitments

Capital expenditure contracted for at the end of the reporting period but not recagnised as liabilities is as follows:

. As at March 31, As at March 31,
Particulars 2021 2070
Froperty, Plant and Equipment - -
Investment Property - -
Intaiwibles - _
Total - -
(b) Non cancellable operating leazes

- As at March 31, As at March 31,
Parficulars 2021 2020

Commitments for minimum legse payments in relation to
non cacellable operating leases are pavable as follows:
Within 1 year

Late- than 1 year but not later than 5 years

Late- than & year

Totad - -




Eheth Developers Private Limited
Hotea te-tha Conrclidated finaniad statemeants as at and for the year ended March 31, 3031
[umounia In INR Enc g ass othe rwii siated)
Mot 39 - Eamings pa - share

Wk arwiad Yzar snded
Paricutery Harch 31, 321 March 31, 2020
Profit for the year G5 B4 {1,015.62}
Weighted averaoe number of B ulny shamss 10,000,000 10,00, 000
Share of poft attributah st Equity shars: o559 12,9215.6)
Norninal velue per equey share (INR) 1] 00
Fomings per Bty shafes (hadie mnd diluted) {INR} 9.7 {291,561

Molte 44 - Disclosure wnder Ind AS 115 - Revenue from Contraces wikth Castamers

1) The Minstry of Conporabe Affaics vide notifcation dated 28th Masch 2018 hoe made Ind AS 115 “Revenus from Contracts with
Customens® (Tnd AS L1E5) w.e.f 1ar Aprdl, 2018,

2) Refer noee 1.0 -“Fevinue reann nton? uhder Siansicant accounbng policies .

A, Dizasggrugation of vanu @ Iram Contract with Customers
S2t gt below 5 the SEa00re0ation af the Companmy's revanue frm contracts with cusbomers,

Year ended Yeo rended
artcuiars March AL, IO March 31, 2000
arwen LIp THOIM O IO
{i}) Revanus from Contract with customera
Revenue from Consmicion Prijéss M, H6.04 2116518
{1} Revenue from other
Other Oparating tncarme 1.55 92170
Tt Revenue cowver undgr Bnd AS 115 4,707 T4 22 NA6EL

B. Cowbract balamceg
The fuliowing table povides Information abaut racehable and canbeet abies From conbact with eushamens:

Year ended Yaar anded

Particulars March 31, 304 March 31, 3030
Contruct linbiRies

Advancz from Cusimeds and obher reosipt 560397 L F1rar

Totad cortract [elltes 56,035.97 61.717.07
Rewmivebles

Trade Aecekabies 12258 181.84

Totl receivables 127,38 181.84

LOMTEET SS9EE I8 I MG 40 COMSBAD0N N SXCEnge 1P OOTE OF S6TYI085 DM S8 o I CUSIOMErLOMNIELt G0NTE 1= TWE ERTYS
chligation tn tansfer goeds or sendees to a ousomer fior which the endty has ecelved consideration from the cusbemer in

advance Conbact astais (unblled recoivablas) are transferroad 10 recehvab ias when the righitt become unconditonal and cortract kablitiee
Are nctgisad 35 and when the performance ohligation s satisfied,

Mol 41 5ol vt o 1 Bariter

The Natinal Compamy Law Tribunal had approved e Scheme of Merger of Precous Trading and wssinnents Limited £ Transfe or
Company™) with the Company [Transferes Corngary™) under Section 230-233 and other applicable prow|siors. of the Companies Act,
AT wde it's onder dated 2and March 2024, Pursuant in tha sompletion of Al necessary Aings with Pegstiar of Companies, Mumbai,
the §cherne has become effective with an appoinoment date of 1st Apdl , 2019

Ay pregeribad by the SShEme, comEany hae (55080 800 Mothed 7,38.96,930 109 Radeemable, comulative, nomn-participting and non-
comvartibie Freferncs Shans of RS, 10/ ench af the Tompany b0 the sharsholders oF Transfenor Company post Satance shest date Le.
on L5t June 2021

The scheme of manger hac basa acoounted for pnder the “poolng of Intarest” method referied T in Appendls C of IND AT 103 -
Buginess Combinabions of Entides under Comman Conitrol, 25 preseribed by the Schame. Accardingly, 3l the assets, llahl®es z2ng
regarves AF ransfier ar company as on Aprl 41, 2079 have been aggregated with these af tha Conmpary at their respective ook values.
The difference of Rs 72.90 Crores between the et vakoe of assers, Habbties and reserves of the trangferar company acuired and the
=um of () the Ebre value of new prefasencs shares (o be g ponudmt b merger and (b) the caining vaka o avestment of tha
Company In equity shares of transfer:r Company baing cancellad bhas heen seeounted o8 Goadwill.

Nolde 42 - Impact of Covid 19
The Cormparny i acively manitoning and asassing the impact of the pandemic releg o COVID-19 on the carmang
LN nder alln of Be nesstvables, iwenonds, Imvestments and other mssats & Bablites. To arive at the azssesmants,
a5 on the date of these approved Oonsalidatad financial strements, the 2 sumptons ussd by the Comparry fackons both
nberral and extemal spuroes of infoomation relating to the possible future economic unceraintes beczuse of this

Crgoing pandemic. Cunendy, S Corpawny has conduded that the impact of COVI0 - 10 is At makeral based on these
3tmaed Measment. However, due o the UresHsn natuns of the pancennic, dhe Cormpany will continue b morker anye
matzrlal developments (o Kentiy faur risks, if any.

Hate 47 - Previows years Aigures hawe been regroupad/recacsi§iog wharevar necascany s confirm ihis yeais's chssifeadon




Sihath Dt opens Privivbe Limbbed
PUBEES K0 ENE COesTRORTEA MHAN Cibd Skorib by 54 irk s for e year ended Mascl 31, 2031
(Aumowmix in TR by unlaes dberwize statmd )

it 453 - AcHitimd] b Rormati N eermmant to pare 2 o aone ral Ntsbruct s fivr the oreoeralion of consolidelled fsancial stetements

(a4 Fgm Srdad vpirch 3, 2033
et aveely Share L pr ol o ks Searw in ather Snarein botal
f g il | comprahansie oo
s ool | Amouwsl | 2% of Aot ahal | Amcunt | a3 % af AR
T |maman of th catity i the orous coneolidat cansolidat eansakaxped| consolidnted
L i mat = prodit othar [
narks o bwF comproeLne compnhent
v e tra income
PRTGT W00.0z| 72| s 74 1DO0[ 15 10063 T3]
SubakRarios (0021 15,561 04038 10,281 - a3y it 20y
(o) wooel Federos L0000 o4, 0G 10 TR 109,05 96001 |
Fou the vemr arded Marck ¥, 30840
Hat sarrty Shars im profit o ke Fimry in wther Shar in botal
oo pralea b (oo | oy etivey i
g Yol | Amowt | ar el it 3% ot | AMOUNT | 23 Yeof AT
™ | Hrme of khe eakity in the groug comoivdal cmaciidet conpolidatad concoMdat ey
- -l mat; wd rofit oder totak
Rty or bosa coubprahi g SR EN e
hre lmca e |y
PRIt LO0.02 | 25.906.58 .58 M2Rs 213 LOLEY [FL) IT| 290837
Subeldfans L] 59 G4 o rE Fl] - - Lot L F
[EeEal TORGE [ J5ani o7 o FXTr A 106 [T iogco | £2 oo 3l



Nake 55 - INtenest in other entides
{a) Sobskiarias

Sheth Developers Privata Limltad
Photar te tha Concolldatod fina ksl SEATEMENS 35 28 divd for Bk vt enaledl Meerh 27, 2021
Lty In THR I omlact ctharwlca eatad)

Plaoant D atarsllsix i twrwt it by B Principal
Namia of ety vy group OwRErall s bttt kil by Hae NI folthen
H_Ehik A1 Meach 31, N8 March 31, 2024 Murch 3 2000
Rl ECame
Srwsiiy tedvnstruchuie Pricalle Limies! L) 1EF 1005 %% 2 Ay ‘

(0] Wb ol Ag | HLrEAES (NCT)

SEF O B0 i3S MR ] FABNTIEN HTFOFMSEGN RO S5Ch S0 06 BT M (i -coirrml Ing rlerests thert e mwbanal B the grtu p. The Srtsasnty disciosed for eodh subsidiary 2m el Ingr-camman4imingtons.

i ikl Buinbiobto 4 decck Yuur Carrent Currewt #ahl Hes | Wat carvent Sadats el sy ik Hom cerrent |t mom gurrent | ooy mpLates
aits L ] By bl phe-y L] RCL
Shath !rfrastrucouns: Privale Limied T18E Marcih, 2021 0.0 565 (5,561
Shweth inva s Privale Limies ATk Mawch, 420 4.0 % 1 R
Sananasiiced stabemient of profik and ki Temr Rewaniig ProEL hor G e Oblesr PFrofit sbocated | Dhvidyeds poald
s ekl el wha o NI
I el

| Shach infrastiuauns Private Limitad 1 Marh i1 [0.28) -
el dofrstuauce Privete Limited st Marrh, 204 10 A - -
Semmariced cach flows Tanr War Ineraaon

Operatimg Imvesting (ducrecse])

Bt actividies Firmmcing acthities wash and cach
Shieth inWfra s Pridte Limiter Yat Macch, 2021 0.m [1f1]
SHath Tnfrtniaiuns Priiys Lintid sk March, 2020 £0.261 - 0.1y

etk =rahip Mo - EBT1S?

Paoe : Murkmi
Dite ; 0th Sepbe mbser 2021

Fow and on baha [Fof the Roard of Mrectors

Bhie
Cormparmy Secrete ry

Mambachlo No: ASDESS

Flane - M umibal

Diste - 4th Sephermber, 2021

Hewctor
DN 052 TA565




STATEMENT PURSUANT Ty SECTION 123(3) OF THE COMPANIES ACT,

ESRM o, AQC-1,

SUBSIDIARIES /ASSTCIATE COMPANIES/IDINT YENTURES
(Amounts #o INR Lakhs unless Otherwise statod)

PART "A* — SUBSIDLARIES

2013, CONTAIMING SALIENT FEXTURES OF THE FIHANCIAL STATEMENMT QF

arne of the Jubsidiary Fhgth Infrastrascture vy, Lid.

1 |Reporting period for the subsidiany concemied, if different from, holding Company’s A,
repewting period,

£ |Repting cumency & Exchange rats ag on last dabe of the Firancial year in case of N.A,
forgign Subsidiaries,

3_J5hae capil .00

9 | Ressnras and surphus -10.55

5 ITobi | dssets 0.

b _[Tok: | Lishities 5.65

7| Inwe stneyis -

8 _|Tumover -

9 Pt t before ]

1? Erwslm fow Evwation 0.00

L1 JProft after taxatian -0.28

L2 IProcosed Dividend -

12 [% of sharenciding 100.00%

PART "B* - ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES

1

Name of :he Atzociate/ Joint Yentures

Silwsth Developers & Raea bars {India] Ltd.

1 JLate s Awdied Balance Shest date 1% March 2051
2 |Shaes of associate/20Int Yantures held by the Company on the pear end. -
[2] MG g6, 25 gFa
[b) L Yentm 36,05
[£] Extend of Holding 17 0%
3__JDez riphon of haw there Is slgnlficant influenca Holding eguily sharas
4 [Reacon why the assodaterioint venture is pot coeclidated HA
2 el orth attributable to chareholging as per latest au dited Ealance Sheet. 3.135. 18
6_JProlit / Loss for the year
ot iderad in Consalidgtion 23057
1-onsldered in Corsclidation .S
For 5 M. Supka & Co For and on behalf of the Bonrd of Divectors
1CAL Firm's Repigtratfon No. - 310015F Sheth Developers PHvate LimEad
b . C/ \9_% )
:eena Ran gahria V7 " Ashwin K. Sheth “—Amish v, Bholr
Partner \1 \E\‘hﬂmn:-;g P Direchor Director Compary Secretary
Mambers)ip No ~ Q67157 ?,' A DEN : 00002053 DIN 105274658  Membeship Ho: A30GSH
3 ed
PMaca ' Mumbal S Place . Mumbai

Date : <th aptember 2021

Date : 4th September 2021




SHETH DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

Regd. Off: Ground and 3™ Floor, Prius Infinity, Paranjape ‘B’ Scheme, Subhash Road, Vile Parle (East), Mumbai - 400057
CiN: U45200MH1993PTC070335

ATTENDANCE SLIP
{To be presented at the entrance)

Name

Address:

' Reg. Folio No/DP Id

Client ID

|/We hereby record my/our presence at the 28" Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on
Tuesday, the 30™ day of November, 2021 at 5.30 p.m. at 3™ Floor, Prius Infinity, Paranjape ‘B’ Scheme,
Subhash Road, Vile Parle (Fast), Mumbai - 400057

First/Sole Holder/Proxy Second Holder/Proxy Third Holder/Proxy




SHETH DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

Regd. Off: Ground and 3" Floor, Prius Infinity, Paranjape '8’ S5cheme, Subhash Road, Vile Parle (East), Mumbai - 400057
CIN: U45200MH1993PTCO70335

Form No. MGT-11

PROXY FORM
(Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
[Management and Administration] Rules, 2014)

Name of Member(s)
Registered Address:
Email 1d: R
Folio No./Client ID
DP ID:
I/We of being a Member /Members of Shares of the above named Company hereby
appoint:
1. Name: E-mail Id:
Address:
Signature
or falling him/her
2. Name: E-mail Id:
Address:
Signature

As my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual
General Meeting of the Company to be held on Tuesday, the 20™ day of November, 2021 at 5.30 p.m.
at 3" Floor, Prius Infinity, Paranjape ‘B’ Scheme, Subhash Road, Vile Parle (East), Mumbai — 400057 and
at any adjournment(s) thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution Resolution
No.
ORDINARY BUSINESS
1. Adoption of Standalone and Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company and
reparts thereon for the year ended on 317 March, 2021
SPECIAL BUSINESS
o Appaointment of Mr. Hanuman Kanodia as Director of the Company.
3. Ratification of remuneration of Cost Auditors for the financial year ending 31% March, 2022
Signed this day of 2021
Affix
Revenue

Signature of the shareholder Signature of proxy holder(s)

Notes: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the
Meeting.




Route map to the Venue of the AGM

Venue : 3" Floer, Prius Infinity,

Paranjape ‘B’ Scheme,
Subhash Road, Vile Parle (),
Mumbai - 400057

Landmark : Behind Garware House
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